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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement

Corporate Information

Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited (IREDA) is a Mini Ratna (Category - I)
Government oflndia enterprise under the administrative control of Ministry ofNew and Renewable
Energy (MNRE). IREDA is a Public Limited Government Company. The company is registered with
Reserve Bank of lndia under Section 45-lA of The Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 as non-deposit
taking non-banking financing company (NBFC). Since 1987, IREDA is engaged in promoting,
developing and extending financial assistance for setting up projects relating to new and renewable
sources ofenergy and energy efficiency/conservation with the motto: "ENERGY FOR EVER". The
Company owns 50 MW Solar project situated at Kasargod in the state of Kerala.

Basis of Preparation

(i) Statement of Compliancc with Ind AS
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Sec. 133 of the
Companies Act 2013 and in compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) issuedby the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and
as further amended.

The financial statements are prepared on a going concem basis and on accrual basis of accounti-ng.
The Company has adopted historical cost convention except for certain items which have been
measured on a different basis and such basis is disclosed in the relevant accounting policy.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting
policy hitherto in use .

(ii)Use of estimates
The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates, and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of reyenues, expenses, assets and
liabilities, and the related disclosures. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation
offinancial statement are prudent and reasonable. Future result could differ from these estimates. Any
revision to accounting estimate is recognized prospectively in current and future period.

Significant management judgrnent in applying accounting policies and estimation of uncertainty

(A) Significantmanagementjudgments

Evaluation ofindicators for impairment ofassets - The evaluation ofthe applicabiliry ofindicators of
impairment ofassets requires assessment ofseveral external and intemal factors which could result in
deterioration of the recoverable amount ofthe assets.

Non recosnition of Interest In me on Credit Impaired Loans - Interest income on credit-impaired
loan assets is not being recognised as a matter of prudence, pending the outcome of resolutions of
stressed assets.

SO

2)

o

o
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ACc

Recognition of deferred tax assets/ liabilitv - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be
recognized is based on an assessment ofthe probability ofthe future taxable income against which the
deferred tax assets can be utilized. Further, the Company Management has no intention to make
withdrawal from the Special Reserve created and maintained under section 36(1)(viii) of the Income
tax Act, 196l and thus, the special reserve seated and maintained is not capable ofbeing reversed.
Hence, the company does not create any deferred tax liability on the said reserve.
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement

Prior period items which are not material are not corrected retrospectively through restatement of
comparative amounts and are accounted for in current year.

Omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or collectively, influence
the economic decisions that users make on the basis of the hnancial statements. Materiality depends
on the size and nature of the omission or misstatement judged in the surrounding circumstances. The
combination ofsize and nature ofthe items are the determining factor.

(B) Signifrcant estimates
Useful lives of deoreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives
of depreciable/ amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the asses.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the
utility of assets. a

Fair value measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of
hnancial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing
estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market observable data to the
extent it is available. In case ofnon-availability of market-observable data, Level2 & Level 3 hierarchy
is used for fair valuation.

Income Taxes - Significant estimates are involved in determining the provision for income taxes,
including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions and in respect ofexpected
future profitability to assess deferred tax asset.

Expected Credit Loss ('ECL') - The measurement of an expected credit loss allowance for hnancial
assets measured at amortized cost requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions
about future economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g., likelihood of customers defaulting and
resulting losses).The Company makes significant judgments about the following while assessing
expected credit loss to estimate ECL;

o

. Determining criteria for a signif,rcant increase in credit risk;

. Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each fype of
product/ market and the associated ECL;

. Establishing groups of similar financial assets to measure ECL ; and

. Estimating the probabiliry of default and loss given default (estimates of recoverable amounts in case
of default) .

Provision The timing ofrecognition and quantification of the liabiliry (including litigations) requires
the application ofjudgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The
carrying amounts of provisions and Iiabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take account of
Changr fa a nd C rcu aNCCS
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Materialitv of Prior Period item

Defined benefit oblieation (DBO) - Management's estimate oF the DBO is based on a number of
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, monality, discount rate and anticipation
of future salary increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount
and the annual dehned benefit expenses.
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part ofFinancial Statement

(iii) Functional and Presentation currency
The hnancial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('lNR') which is the functional currency of
the primary economic environment in which the company operates, values being rounded in lakhs to
the nearest two decimals except when stated otherwise.

3) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Tansible Assets (PPE)

The PPE (Tangible assets) is initially recognized at cost

The cost ofan item ofProperty, Plant and Equipment comprises ofits purchase price, including import
duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if
capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use. Stores and spares which meet the
recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized and added in the carrying
amount of the underlying asset.

The Company has adopted the cost model of subsequent recognition to measure the Property, Plant
and Equipment. Consequently, all Property, Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

De-recognition
An item of PPE is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from
use. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a PPE measured as the difference berween the net
disposal proceeds and the Carrying amount of the asset are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Caoital Work-in-Pro gress
The cost of PPE under construction at the reporting date is disclosed as 'Capital work-in-progress. '

The cost comprises purchase price, import duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade
discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable
in bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use.
Advances paid for the acquisition/ construction of PPE which are outstanding at the balance sheet
date are classihed under'Capital Advances.'

(ii) Intangible Assets and Amortisation
Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price, import duties, non-
refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria
are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the condition necessary for it to be
ready for its intended use. Such assets are recognized where it is probable that the future economic
benefits attributable to the assets will flow to the Company.

All intangible assets with finite useful life are subsequently recognized at cost model. These intangible
assets are carried subsequently at its cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment
loss if any.

Intansible Assets under Development
Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalization under intangible assets is carried as
'lntangible assets under development' till they are ready for their intended use.
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part ofFinancial Stat€ment

Derecomition
An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition ofan intangible asset, measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset are recognized in the Statement
ofProfit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

(iii) Depreciation and Amortiz ation
Depreciation on Tangible PPE is provided in accordance with the manner and useful life as specified
in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, on Written Down Basis (WDV) except for the assets
mentioned as below:

. Depreciation on Library books is provided @ 100% in the year ofpurchase.

. Depreciation on PPE of Solar Power Project is provided on Straight Line Method at
rates/methodology prescribed under the relevant Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC) and relevant state Commission Tariff Orders.

. Depreciation is provided @100% in the flrnancial year of purchase in respect of assets of Rs.

5,000,/- or less.

. Amonization ofintangible assets is being provided on straight line basis.

. Useful lives for all PPE & Intangible assets are reviewed at each reporting date. Changes, if
any, are accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

. Useful life of assets as per Schedule II:

a

Asset Description Estimated

Useful Life
Residual Value as a %age

of original cost

Building 60 years s%
Computers and Data Processing Units
-Laptops / Computers 3 ycars
-Servers 6 years 5o/o

Offrce Equipment's 5 years 5%

Furniture and Fixturcs l0 years 5%

Vehicles 8 years 5%

Intangible Assets 5 years 0%
o

Useltl life of assets as per CERC order

Asset Description Estimated Useiirl Life Residual Yalue as a

%age of original cost

Solar Plant 25 yeam t0%

(iv) Government and Other Grants / Assistance
The Company may receive government grants that require compliance with certain conditions related
to the Company's operating activities or are provided to the Company by way of hnancial assistance
on the basis of cenain quali[ying criteria.

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received,
and the Company will be able to comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants are
classified as grants relating to assets and revenue based on the nature of the grant.

Government grants with a condition to p uct or otherwise acquire long term assets are
initially recognised as deferred rnco
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Note I : Signilicant Accounting Policies Forming Part ofFinancial Statement

recognised in the statement of proht and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.
Changes in estimates are recognized prospectively over the remaining life of the asset.

Grant related to subsidy are deferred and recognised in the statement ofproht and loss over the period
that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Granfin-aid for hnancing projects in specihed sectors of New and Renewable Sources of Energy
(NRSE) is treated and accounted as deferred income.

The expenditure incurred under Technical Assistance Programme (TAP) is accounted for as
recoverable and shown under the head 'Other Financial Assets'. The assistance reimbursed from
Multilateral,zBilateral Agencies is credited to the said account.

(v) Leases

D As a lessee
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is,
or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the ght to control the
use ofan identihed asset, the Company assesses whether:

i. The contract involyes the use ofan identified asset;

ii. The Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease, and

iii. The Company has the right to direct the use ofthe asset.

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shon-
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognizes lease liabilities to make lease
payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

i) Right-of-use assets
The Company recognizes right-of-use assets at the commencement date ofthe lease (i.e., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impaiment losses and adjusted for any re-measurement oflease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful tife ofthe assets.

ii) Lease liabilities
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include hxed
payments (including in-substance hxed payments) Iess any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date
because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. The incremental borrowing
rate is the SBI MCLR rate for the period of the loan ifthe loan is up to 3 years. For a period, greater
than 3 years, SBI MCLR rate for 3 years may be taken.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-yalue assets

Lease payments on short-term leases (which has a lease term of up to 12 months) and leases of low
value assets (asset value up to Rs. 10,00,000/-) are recognised as expense over the lease term. Lease
term is determined by taking non-cancellable period of a lease, together with both:
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement

a) Periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain to exercise

that option; and

b) Periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the lessee is reasonably certain not to

exercise that option.

D As a lessor
When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception whether each lease is a flrnance

lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall assessment of
whether the lease ffansfen substantially all the risk and rewards incidental to the ownership of the
underlying asset. Ifthis is the case, then the lease is a hnance lease, ifnot, then it is an operating lease.

As part of the assessment, the Company considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for
the major part of the economic life of the asset. If an arangement contains lease and non-lease
components, the Company applies Ind AS 115 "Revenue from contract with customers" to allocate
the consideration in the contract. The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating
lease as income on a straight-line basis over the lease term as pan of"Revenue from operations".

(vi) Investments in Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture
. The company accounts investment in subsidiary, joint ventures, and associates at cost. An entity

controlled by the company is considered as a subsidiary of the company. Investments in subsidiary

company outside India are translated at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of acquisition.

. Investments where the company has signihcant influence are classified as associates. Signihcant

influence is the power to participate in the hnancial and operating policy decisions of the investee

but is not control or joint control over those policies.

. A joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have rights to
the net assets of the joint anangement is classihed as a joint venture. Joint control is the
contractually ag.reed sharing ofcontrol ofan arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent ofthe parties sharing conhol.

tr tment in Associate
lf there is an indication of impairment in respect of entity's investment in associate or joinr venture,
the carying value of the investment is tested for impairment by comparing the recoverable amount
with its carrying value and any resulting impairment loss is charged against the carrying value of
investment in associate or joint venture.

(vii) lmpairment of Non-Financial Asset
The Company assesses at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be

impaired. If any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or Group
of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is

considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a

pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments ofthe time value ofmoney and the risks
speciflrc to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are

taken into account. Ifno such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

(viii) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises ofcash in hand, cash at bank including debit balance in bank overdraft, ifany, demand

its with banks, commercial papers a rrency deposits. Cash equivalents are short
deposits ( with an original maturity or less from the date ofacquisition), highly
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement

liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject ro
insignihcant risk ofchanges in value.

(ix) Borrowing costs
General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying asset are capitalized up-to the date when the asset is ready for its intended
use after netting offany income eamed on temporary investment ofsuch funds.

To the extent that the Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining
a qualifying asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible for Capitalisation are determined by
applying a Capitalisation rat€ to the expenditures on that asset.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

(x) For€ign currency transactions
Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are recognized at the rates ofexchange
prevailing at the dates of the rransacrions.

Foreign Curency Monetary Item Translation Reserve Account (FCMITR) represents unamortized
foreign exchange gain,/loss on Long-term Foreign Cunency Borrowings that are amortized over the
tenure ofthe respective borrowings. IREDA had adopted exemption ofpara Dl3AA oflnd AS 101,
according to which it may continue the policy adopted for accounting for exchange differences arising
from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items recognized in the financial statements
for the period ending immediately before the beginning of the fllrst Ind AS financial reporting period
as per the previous GAAP. Accordingly, all transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. The exchange differences arising on reponing
oflong-term foreign currency monetary items outstanding as on March 31, 2018, at rate prevailing at
the end ofeach reporting period, different from those at which they were initially recorded during the
period, or reported in previous hnancial statements, are accumulated in FCMITR Account, and
amortized over the balance period of such long-term monetary item, by recognition as income or
expense in each of such period. Longterm foreign currency monetary items are those which have a

term of twelve months or more at the date of origination.

As per Para 27 of lnd AS 21, exchange difference on monetary items that qualify as hedg.ing
instruments in cash flow hedge are recognized in other comprehensive income to the extent hedge is
effective. Accordingly, company recognize the exchange difference due to translation of foreign
currency loans at the exchange rate preyailing on reporting date in cash flow hedge reserve.

(xi) Earnings per Share
The basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number ofequiry shares oustanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing adjusted net profit after tax by the aggregate of
weighted average number ofequiry shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the
year. The number ofequity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits /
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At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and the re-measurement of monetary items denominated in foreign
currency at period-end exchange rates are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Short-term foreign currency monetary items (having a term of less than twelve months at the date of
origination) are translated at rate prevailing at the end of each reponing period. The resultant
exchange fluctuation is recognized as income or expense in each ofsuch periods.
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reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate

(xii) Provisions
A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal or Constructive) as a

result of past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

(xiii) Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the company has possible
obligation due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-
occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the company and Present obligations
arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle
the obligation or a reliable estimate ofthe amount ofthe obligation cannot be made.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of Economic resources
have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable, then relative provision is recognized in the
financial statements.

(xiv) ContingentAssets
Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually arise from unplanned or
other unexpected events that give rise to the possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of economic benefits
becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative income will be recognised in the financial
statements.

(xv) Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting proyided to the
chief operating decision maker. The Chairman and Managing Director (CMD) of the Company have
been identihed as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

(xvi) Material prior period errors
Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the
prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the ea iest period
presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are
restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the comparative information is adjusted to apply the
accounting policy prospectively from the €arliest date practicable.

(xvii) Taxation
Curreflt tat
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from'proht
before tax' as reported in the statement ofproht and loss /other comprehensive income because of
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the curent tax is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax arises
from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.

Deferred tar
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part ofFinancial Statement

Deferred tax is recognized in respect oftemporary differences between the carrying amounts ofassets
and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets is reviewed at the end of each reponing period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefrt will be realized.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the sratement ofprofit and loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the
curent and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

(xviii) Investmsrt Property
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals andlor for capital appreciation (including
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost,
including import duties, non-refundable taxes, after deducting trade discounts & rebates, borrowing
cost if capitalization criteria are met and any cost directly attributable in bringing the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be ready for its intended use.
After initial recognition, the company measures investment property by using cost model.

An inyestment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de recognition ofthe property (calculated as the difference berween the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement ofproht and loss
in the period in which the property is derecognized.

Investment properties are depreciated in accordance to the class of asset that it belongs and the life of
the asset shall be as conceived for the same class of asset at the Company.

Though investment property is measured using cost model, the fair value of investment property is

disclosed in the notes.

(xix) Employee Benefits

a) Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits including salaries, shon term compensated absences (such as a
paid annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable
within twelve months after the end ofthe period in which the employees render the related services
and non-monetary benefits for current employees are estimated and measured on an undiscounted
basis.

b) Post-employrnent benefit plans are classified into defined benefits plans and defined
contribution plans as under:
(i) Defined contribution plan

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions in
respect of the employees into a separatc fund. The Company has no legal or conskuctive
obligations to pay funher conftibutions after its payment of the fixed contribution. The
contributions made by the Company towards defined contribution plans are charged to the

statement of profit and loss in the period to which the contributions relate.
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Note I : Significrnt Accounting Policies Forming Parl of Financial Statement

(ii) Defined benefit plan
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, Post-Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB)
and Other Defined Retirement Beneht (ODRB) which are being considered as defined benefit
plans covering eligible employees. Under the defined beneht plans, the amount that an
employee will receive on retirement is defined by reference to the employee's length ofservice,
final salary, and other defined parameters. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with
the Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined beneht plan have been set aside.

The Company's obligation towards defined benefit plans is determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period. The
liability recognized in the statement of hnancial position for dehned beneht plans is the present value
of the Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO) at the reporting date less the fair value of plan ass€ts.

Management estimates the DBO annually with the assistance of independent actuaries.

Actuarial gains./losses resulting from re-measurements of the liability/asset are included in Other
Comprehensive Income.

The liability for retirement benefits of employees in respect of provident fund, benevolent fund,
superannuation fund and Gratuiry is funded with separate trusts.

The company's contribution to Provident Fund,/ Superannuation Fund is remitted to separate trusts
established for this purpose based on a fixed percentage of the eligible employee's salary and debited
to Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Other long-term employee benefits:
Liability in respect ofcompensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one-
year after the balance sheet date is estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation performed by an
independent actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are
charged to statement ofprofit and loss in the period in which such gains or losses are determined.

(xx) Financialinstruments

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the hnancial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by
transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent
measurement of Frnancial assets and hnancial liabilities is described below.

All financial assets except for those at FVTPL or equity instruments at FVOCI are subject to review
for impairment at least at each reporting date to identify whether there is any objective evidence that
a hnancial asset or a group offinancial assets is impaired. Diflerent criteria to determine impairment
are applied to each category of flrnancial assets are described helow
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Classification and subseouent measurement of hnancial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, hnancial assets are classified into the following
categories upon initial recogn ition:
. Amortized cost
. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)
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Loans (hnancial asset) are measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) if
both of the following conditions are met:
a) The hnancial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold hnancial

assets to collect contractual cash flows; and
b) The contracfual terms of the financial asset give rise on specihed dates to cash flows that

are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized on hnancial assets carried at amortized cost

0 Financial assets at Fair Value throuqh Profit or Los (FVTPL)
Financial assets at FVTPL include all derivative financial instruments except for those
designated and effective as hedging instruments, for which the hedge accounring requirements
are being applied. Assets in this category are measured at fair value with gains or losses
recognized in the statement ofproht and loss. The lair values offinancial assets in this category
are determined by reference to active market transactions or using a valuation technique where
no active market exists.

u I asse om hen
Financial assets at FVOCI comprise of equity instruments measured at fair value. An equity
investment classified as FVOCI is initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Gains
and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income and reported within the FVOCI
reserve within equiry, except for dividend income, which is recognized in profit or loss. There
is no recycling of such gains and losses from OCI to Statement of Profit & Loss, even on the
derecognition ofthe investment. However, the Company may transfq the same within equity.

De-recognition of financial assets
Financial assets (or where applicable, a part of hnancial asset or part of a group of similar hnancial
assets) are derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the hnancial asset have expired, or when the flrnancial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards are transferred. The Company also derecognizes the financial
asset ifit has both transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualihes for de-recognition.

Classihcation a subsequent measurement of hnancial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for derivative hnancial liabilities which are carried at FVTPL, subsequently at fair value with
gains or losses recognized in the statement ofprofit and loss. (FVTPL)

De-recognition o[ fi nancial Iiabilities
A hnancial liabiliry is derecognized when the obligation under the liabiliry is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing hnancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modihcation is treated as the de-recognition of the original liabiliry and the recognition
ofa new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

Derivative fi nancial instruments

The Company is exposed to foreign currency fluctuations on foreign curency assets and liabilities.
The Company limits the effect of foreign exchange rate fluctuations by following established risk
management policies including the use ofderivatives.

The Company use Derivative instrument includes principal swap, Cross Currency & lnterest Rate
Swap (CCIRS), forwards, interest rate swaps, cuffency and cross currency options, structured product,
etc. to hedge foreign currency assets and liabilities.
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Parl of Financial Statcment

Derivatives are recognized and measured at fair value (MTM). Attributable transaction costs are

recognized in statement ofprofit and loss as cost.

De-recoenition of Financial asset:

Financial assets are derecognized when the conuactual right to receive cash flows from the financial
assets expires or transfers the conftactual rights to receive the cash flows ftom the asset.

Hcdge Accounting

Derivative flnancial instruments are accounted for at fair value through proltt and loss (FVTPL)
except for derivatives designated as hedging instruments in cash flow hedge relationships, which
require a specific accounting treatment. To qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship
must meet all of the following requirements:

- there is an economic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging instrument

- rhe effect of credit risk does not dominate the value changes that result from that economic
relationship

- the hedge ratio ofthe hedging relationship is the same as that resulting from the quantity ofthe
hedged item that the entiry actually hedges and the quantity of the hedging instrument that the
entity actually uses to hedge that quantity of hedged item.

The Company has designated mostly derivative contracts as hedging instruments in cash flow hedge

relationships. These arrangements have been entered into to mitigate foreign currency exchange risk
and interest rate risk arising against which debt instruments denominated in foreign cunency.

Cash Flow hedging is done to protect cash flow positions of the company fiom changes in
exchange rate fluctuations and to bring variability in cash flow to fixed ones.

The Company enters into hedging instruments in accordance with policies as approved by the
Board of Directors; provide written principles which are consistent with the risk management
strategy/policies of the Company.

All derivative financial instruments used for hedge accounting are recognised initially at fair
value and reported subsequently at fair value in the balance sheet.

The hedge instruments are designated and documented as hedges at the inception ofthe contract. The
effectiveness of hedge instruments is assessed and measured at inception and on an on-going basis.
The effective portion of change in the fair value as assessed based on MTM valuation provided by
respectiye banks/third paffy valuation of the designated hedging instrument is recognized in the
"Other Comprehensive Income" as "Cash Flow Hedge Reserve". The ineffective portion is

recognized immediately in the Statement ofProfit and Loss as and when occurs.

At the time the hedged item affects profit or loss, any gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassihed from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassihcation
adjustment within orher comprehensive income.

Loss upon the occurrence of the underlying Iransact
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If the hedging relationship no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then hedge accounting
is discontinued prospectively. If the hedging instrument expires or sold, terminated or exercised, the
cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in Cash Flow Hedge Resewe remains
in Cash Flow Hedge Reserve till the period the hedge was effective. The cumulative gain or loss

previously recognized in the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve is transferred to the Statement of Proht and
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Note I : Signiftcant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement

Impairment

Imoairment of financial assets

$14g{ includes loan assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment.

. Stage 3 includes loan assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured at 12-month ECL for Stage I loan assers and lifetime
ECL for Stage 2 and Stage 3 loan assets. ECL is the product of the Probability of Default, Exposure
at Default and Loss Given Default, dehned as follows:

Probabiliw of Default (PD) - The PD represents the likelihood ofa borrower defaulting on its financial
obligation, either over the next l2 months (12 months PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime
PD) of the obligation.

Loss Given Default (LGD) - LGD represents the Company's expectation of the extent of loss on a
defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type ofcounterparty, type, and preference ofclaim and availability
ofcollateral or other credit support.

Exoosure at Default (EAD) EAD is based on the amount of outstanding exposure as on the
assessment date on which ECL is computed.

ForwardJooking economic information is included in determining the l2-month and lifetime PD,
EAD and LGD. The assumptions underlying the expected credit loss are monitored and reviewed on
an on-going basis.

E Financial Instruments other than Loans consist of :-
. Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, unbilled revenues, finance

lease receivables, employee and other advances.
. Financial liabilities include borrowings, bank overdrafts, trade payables.

Non derivative financial instruments other than loans are recognized initially at fair value including
any directly attributable transaction costs. Financial assets are derecognized when substantial risks
and rewards ofownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases where substantial risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are neither transferred nor retained, hnancial assets
are derecognized only when the Company has not retained control oyer the financial asset.

For the purposes ofthe cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, at bank,
demand deposits with banks, cash credit, fixed deposits and foreign currency deposits, net of
outstanding bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and are considered part of the Company's
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E Loan assets

The Company follows a 'three-stage' model for impairment of loan asset carried at amortized cost
based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarized below:

' Stage I includes loan assets that have not had a signincant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition or that has low credit risk at the reporting date.

Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured as prescribed below:

a) Cash and cash eouivalents
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part of Financial Statement

cash management system. In the statement of flrnancial position, bank overdrafts are presented under
bonowings.

Trade Receivable
The company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. The Company determines impairment loss allowance based on
individual assessment of receivables, historically observed default rates over the expected life of the
trade receivables and is adjusted for forwardJooking estimates.

c) Other oayables
Other payables are initially recognized at fair yalue, and subsequently carried at amortized cost using
the effective interest method. For these hnancial instruments, the carrying amounts approximate fair
value due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.

(xxi) Dividend
Proposed dividends and interim dividends payable to the shareholders are recognized as changes in
equity in the period in which they are approved by the Board of Directors and in the shareholders'
meeting respectively.

(xxii) Fair Value Measurement & Disclosure
The Company measures hnancial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is

based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or ffansfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. In the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement ofa non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use ofunobservable inpus.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is signihcant to the flair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Forming Part ofFinancial Statement

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest leyel input that is signifrcant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements regularly, the Company
determines whether ftansfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re,assessing
categorization Oased on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.

(xxiii) Revenue Recognition

o

Interest income is accounted on all hnancial assets (except company is not recognizing interest income
on credit impaired frnancial assets) measured at amortized cost. Interest income is recognized using
the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method in line with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. The Effective
Interest Rate (EIR) is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through expected
life of the hnancial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. The EIR is
calculated by taking into account transactions costs and fees that are an integral pan ofthe EIR in line
with Ind AS 109. Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognized on receipt basis.

Rebate on account of timely payment of interest by borrowers is recognized on receipt of the
entire interest amount due in time, in accordance with the terms ofthe respective contract and is netted
against the corresponding interest income.

Unless otherwise specified, the recoveries from the borrowers are appropriated in the order of (i)
incidental charges (ii) penal interest (iii) overdue interest and (iv) repaymenr of principal; the oldest
being adjusted first. The recovery under One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Insolvency and Bankuptcy
Code (lBC) proceedings is appropriated first towards the principal outstanding and remaining
recovery thereafter, towards interest and other charges, ifany.

E Other Revenue

Revenue (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) are
recognised as per Ind AS 115 - Revenue from contracts with customers outlines a single
comprehensive model ofaccounting for revenue arising from contracts with customers. The Company
recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on the principle laid down in Ind AS 115 -
Revenue from contracts with customers ,

o
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E Interest Income

. Revenue from contract with customers is recognized to the extent it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue and costs, ifapplicable, can be measured reliably.
Revenue is measured at the transaction price agreed under the Contract. Transaction Price excludes
amounts collected on behalf of third panies (e.g., taxes collected on behalf of government) and
includes,/adjusted for variable consideration like rebates, discounts, only to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur
when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

E Revenue from solar olant
Income from solar plant is recognised when the performance obligation are satisfied over time. Rebate
given is disclosed as a deduction from the amount of gross revenue.
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Note I : Significant Accounting Policies Fornring Part of Financial Statement

Fees and commission are recognised on a point in time basis when probability ofcollecting such fees

is established.

The company besides its own activities also acts as implementing agency on behalf of various
Government / Non-Government Organizations on the basis of Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) entered into berween the company and such organization. The details of such activities are

disclosed by the way of Notes to the Financial Statements. o
Wherever any funds are received under trust on the basis of such MoUs entered, the same is not
inctuded in Cash and Cash Equivalents and any income including interest income generated out of
such funds belonging to such organizations is not accounted as revenue of the company.

Service charges earned from such schemes implemented by the company are recognised at a point in
time basis when certainty of collecting such service charges is established.

(xxiv) Exoense
Expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Prepaid expenses upto Rs. 5,00,000/- per item are

charged to Statement ofProfit & Loss as and when incurred/adjusted/received.
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lndian Rcnewablc Encrgy Dcvclopment Agcncy l-imited
Notes to l'inancial Statemenls

Note 2: (lash and Cash Il uivalc ts t in Lakhs

o
There are no repatriation restrictions with respect to Cash and Cash equivalents as at the end ofthe reporting periods

presented abovc.

Also refer Note 38(58M) for disclosure regarding High Quality Liquid Assets (l.lQLA).

Notc 3 : llank balanccs othcr than included in (lash and Crsh ll uivnlc n ts ({ in Lakhs)

o

o v D

\o )
: lugu!li 3rd Flo

](Iail
"la'(

,1r,.66-

Pa rticula rs As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022

L Cash and cash equivalents
(A) Cash in hand

(B) Balances with Banks:-
(a) Current Account with banks

- ln Indian Branches 4,084.12 7,785.57
- ln Foreipn Branches

(i) ln tJSI) 2.72 2.5 I

(ii) In EURO

(b) Deposit Account

(c) Savings Bank Account

Short term Dcposits 4,401 .25

909.56- In lndian Branchcs 157.1'7

(C) Cheques/DD on hand and Postage imprest 0.26
9.608.77 r8.35(D) In Ovcrdraft Accounts

'l'otal(A+B+C+l)) 13.85J.08 lJ.l17.18

Pa rticula rs As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022

a. Ealmarkcd Balances with Ranks

A) ln Current Account
- Ministry of New & Renewable Dnergy (MNRll) 2.15 2.t5

3 52.5 3- MNRE COI Fully Scrviccd Bond (Rcfir Note 38(32)) 3 52.53

{i0.5 2 6'7.1I- IREDA (lnlercst on Bonds & Dividcnd a/c)
tq s?1?) 0.00- MNRE / UNDP -IREDA Schcnre Funds (Refer Note 38(31 ))

Sub rotal (A) r 9,958..13

13) ln Saving Account
- lRlil)A National Clcan llncrgy lrund (N( li|) 1t.24 8.994.29

- MNITE / UNDP -lRIDA Schenle I'unds (Rel'er Notc 38(31 )) 13,399.7',l 1.354.65

| 0,348.94Sub total ( B)

C) ln Deposit Account (lNR)
40.5 0- TREDA I 12.63

t7.25 17.25- MNIiU
- MNRE GOI Fully Serviced Bond (Ret'e r Note 18(32)) 928.70 8 85.75

25,169.00- IREDA National Clean [inergy Fund (NCUf) 3 6, t 53.30

5,921.98 I OO) O.)- MNRE / UNDP -lRllDA Scheme Funds (Refer Note 38(3 I ))

- Delault Risk Reduction for Access to linergy Projects (KFW VI) 
'?

924.17 675.68

28,781.t ISub rotal (C) {3.988.0.1
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D) ln Deposit Accor.rnt (Forex)
- Dollar Deposit (ADB)
Sub total (D)
Sub total (a)=(A+B+C+D) '11.417.41 39.55r.85

b. Deposit Account (Original maturi(y morc than 3 months)
- INR Term Deposit 4,206.5 8 0.00
Sub total (b) .t.206.58 0.00

-fotal 8r,62.r.05 39.55t.85

The Company is the implementing agency lbr ccnain schcmes ol'lhe Govcrnmcnt Ol'lndia .'l'hc lunds rcceived lbr disbursemcnt to
various agencies under the schemc arc kcpt in a scparatc bank account. l-hc undisbursed lunds lor the schcmc (including intcrcst
thcrcon. ifany) are prescnted as dcsignatcd linds ol'lhc Schcmc Rel'crNotc38(31).

I An amountol l 42.63 Lakhs (As on I1.03.2022 : < 40.50 t,akhs) kcpt as I;DR including inlerest wilh llank ol llaro<ja. llhikaii
Cama Place Ncw Delhi against tlvo llond holders paymcnts i.c. M/s'l-hc tlcngal Club l-ld and Ms. Maya l\4. Chulani as pcr thc
order dated 31.7.2009 passcd in Civil Misc Wril pctilion No. 28928 of 2009 passed by thc Ilon'blc Allahabad Iligh Coun . o
? Provided by KIW to cover up lo 70% dclault risks ol lhe ovcrall 'Acccss 10 llncrg)r' porllblio ol'thc Conrapny undcr KIW Vl line
olcredit by establishment ol a portlblio risk rcscrvc account (PIIRA). Ihc said arnount shall bc utiliscd 1() rccover up to 7070 ol'
outstanding debt scrvicc obligation ol lhc borroucr. alicr cxhausling Dcbl ScNicc licscrvc Account (DSRA). upon bcing dcclared
NPA,
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o

lndi.tr Rcnewrblr l-nqgl Dey.lolnretrt Agenc! l-init.d
Not.s ro l-in!ncirl Slrte est3

Nore,l : D..iv iv. *in,n.hl lnrrrtrm.nrr

curency swaps crc ro hcdsc rl'c li.bilirics l-l,cse dci,lahvc trans.crnns a,c donc aor hcdsirs purposc iid or r'or rradins or spc.uladve pnrpose

ofi

A3 on 11.03.2012

(i) (:urrcn$ (lcriv!tires:
PritrciDal onl\ s*aD (PoS) 8.:t5..152117 t5. t8l 98 8.1t,8?2 4l 16.631 85 l8 251 49
forciro c\cha!*. lor$ard conrr.cr

8,15..15I.8? 8,2.1,1i72.tJ 18.257,J9

{ii) Inrcrcsr rnrc Dcrivorivcs :-

Cross cMcnc\ rtrrc'sr rarc swaD (( alRS) 6.857 5l 85.1l9
19.0r4..18

'li'trl D$ivarivc ni.ncirl lnsrunenrs (i+ii) r5,l8t.r8 4,7\176.12 39.8JJ.00 18.!57.J9

,\s on J1.0J.2023

lndudcd in sbovc (Pa i) arc deivarivcs hcld lor hcdAiDA and nsl
nr.naxc rc t DurDoses as lollo\s -
lil (,sh flos h€dsins:
( unorc! Do\arvcslPOS) ,11.137.i',l l1.8Jn l5 t8.257 ,19

lrtoesIrat. t $iratilrs tCCIRS)
8.1i,08.1.?r 18.257.r9

(ii)lrnd.si,jnntt{l Dcr n nlirrs:
Curo'$ Drllarivs (POS) .l].]8.16:l t.8t5 t6 tol 7t
Itrlcrc( rale Drn!au\cs (( ( lliS )

1:.181,6.1 1,815,16 J0t.lr 1,1,69,16
'IolJl Dcrivrrirt !inrn.irl lnst.umcnls (i)+ ( iil 8.11,116,71 18,257.19

F_orDuclonrcs on Rtrl I'xposur. rercr Norc 13 (16)&:r3(r7r

ASS o
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Nore 5 : R.c.iv!bl.s

Trxde R.c.ivabl.s (l in Lakhs)

Particulars
As on 31.03.2023

31.01.2022

A Trad. Receivables
(a) Recervables considered good - Secured
(b) Recervables consdered eood - Unsecured 491 1l 152 63

(c) Receivables which have signrficanl inc.ease rn credrt nsk
(d) Recervables credrl imparred

Stlb'rotal(A) ,191 .ll

Allo$an.e lbr Impa rnncnr l(,ss (B)

Torel{A-B) 191.12 1s2.68

SO ct,

c
at

DACq
/ *'Q

TrAde Rocei!'ables ag.ing srhedule
.\s a131.0J.2023 l{ in Lakhs

,\s at 31.01.2022 (l in t-rkhs

Dis.losure is tiorn lhe date oflhe lransaction

Reltr Note l8(23) tbr rletails on unbrlled dues

a

FRN:006791N
NEW OELHI

Outslandine for follositrg period3 tronr due drl. of pavmrrt
I olall-2Iears 2-3 r€ars ]lore lh{n lt nhilled \ot Due Lrss than 6

.t91.{200133t l9 t60 r9( i) UndisDuled Trade receiYables - consideled eood

{ir) Undispuled Trade Rec€r!ables - whrch have srgnrficant rncrease in credi!r!s!
(rir) UndisDuled Trade Recervables credit imr)3ired
(iv) Disputed Trade Recerlables- consdered good

(v) Disputed Trade Recervablcs shich have srgnrfrcanl ucreasc in lrcdrt nsk

{vr) Drsouted Trade Recelvables credrt rmparred

riods from due d.le of par mertOuistanding for follos ing pr
l-2 rears 2-3 r carr \lor€ than l TolalLes\ than 6

nrorihs
6 monthr -lt billed

.152.68rs0 0l 0 0.1212 6tUndrs uled Trade recervables - consrdered

(I) Undisputed Trade Recerlables - $h)ch have srgnrtlcanl increase in credit I
(iii) Undisputed Trade Reccrvables credit impaired
(rv) DrpuGd Trade RecerlnbLe} consrdered emd
(! ) Dispured Trade Recervables- which havc srgnrficanl nrcrease ir credit nsk
(!i) Disputed Trade Recervables credrt rmparred

o

Indiztr Ren.wable Etr.rgy Derelopm.ot -rtg.ncy Limited
Notrs to Finrnrirl Stal.men(s

I li268 l

D

/r"77
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Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6: l-orns ({ in t,akhs)

a

a

-.4K

Particulars As on 31.03.202.1 As on 31.03-2022

At Amortised Cost At Amortised Cost
Lorns

(i 'Ierm Loans
l'erfi l.oitns

lnterest Accrued and due on l-oans 2.2i5.30 5.1 59.56
I-i uidated Dama s Accrued and duc 26.92 t 2 5.18
Interest Accrued but not duc on Loans 2.0 r4.25 1.170.23
Front End lree ad ustmcnt - I6.609.63 -10.t4 t.49
Cross Term Loans at amortised cost 46,95,218.90 33,89,J7.1.30

( ii) Others
Loans to constituents of MNRE 664.69 66,1.69
lnterest Accrued and due on MNRE Loans

Lo:rns to sl a1l' 1.7.19.89 826.31
Loans to rclated t2.00
Interest Accrued but not due on stal'l'loans 255.90 t75.0t
lnterest Accrued but not due on stall loans ol'Related Patl 20 R2 2'1 .98
Total (A) - Cross Loans .16,98,16,r.96 J1,91,335.06

'7 5.472.64 73.Ii90.29
Total - Nct Loans 16,22.692.3 3 33,t 7 ,114.71
(B) Sub-clflssilication of rbove
Sccurit -wise classification
(i) Secured by targible assets
'l'erm l,oans 19.4 r.0 t2.02 24 .99 .026.52
Loans to strlf 1.7t9.89 826.i I

Loans to rclatcd r1lCS 12.00

2.23 5.30 5. t 59.56
I-i uidated I)em Accrued and duc 26.92 I25.i8
Intcrest Accrued but not duc on Loans :) 77ll t5 1.3.15.24
Intercst Accrued but not due on Ioans ofrelated part) 20.82 2'.1 .98

Loans to constitucnts of MNRE
[,oans to constitucnts of MNRIi 66,1.69 664.69
Inleresl Accrucd and due on MNRII t-oans 254.77 254.77

(ii) Secured by intangible assets

(iii) Covered by Bank/GoverIlment Curantees

Term [,oans Securcd b! Bank Guaranlee /Covcrnment (]urantccs 1.54.481.58 4.36.420.85

(iv) [Insecured
l'cl.m l,oans -j .9 5 ..11 u .li 2 4.47 .41 L7 6
Total (B) - C ross d6,98,164.96 J3,91,335.06
[,ess: lmpairment loss allowancc 7 5.172.64 73.890.29
Total (B) - Net 16,22,692.33 33,11,111.11
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47.07.552.05 33.91.060.62

251.71 254.77
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Lcss: Impairment loss Allowance

lntcrcst Accrued and due on [,oans
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Loans in lndia(' I
I 1.47.658.4712.6i.995.26(i) Public Scctor
22..13.676.59_ .i,1. t69.70(ii) Othcrs
3l 91,J35.06.16,98,16{.96'l otal (;ross(l (l

7i.It90.29'7 5 -472.64l,ess lma irmcnl loss allo\\'ancc
J3,11,414.1146,22,692.33Total (C) (l) - Net

(c) (Il) l,oans outside India
irmen( loss allowancc[-css: lma

'Iotnl (C) (l I)- Nct
J3,17,.14,1.?716,27,692.33Total C (l) and C(ll)

o
lirr Disclosurcs on Crcdit I{isk . relcr Nolc 38 (17)

Note 7: Invcstmcn(s
(t in t,akhs)

o

.Rel'er Nole No l8(20) and l8(25)

As on J1.0J.2023I':lrticullirs
(A) lnvcstments

er lnd ,\S 28lnvest mcnt in associate measured at cosl as

lnveslmcnt in MI' Wind tiarms Ltd. (haring 247o uiry )*

At Anrortised Cost
9.926. tt49.910.26olcd)ln\estmcnt in COI Securitics

16.6'l%GOI2035 F.V. : { 10.000 00 l-akhs )

9,926.84l'otal - Cross (A)

Sub-classification of abovc :B

(i) Investmenl outside India
9.926.819.930.26( ii) ln!cstmenl in Indiu

9,926.849,930.26'lbtal (ll)
l-ess: Allowance fbr Impairment loss ( C)

9.926.449.9J0.26C)'l'otal - Net (D

Bi.dto
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Oul ol rhe rotat unsecurcd loans oi { 3.95.448.82 L.akhs as on 31.03.2023 (As on 31.03.2022 : 1 4.4'1,471.16 [,akls). l,oans

arnounling ro < 3-95.222.01 Lakhs as on 31.03.2023 (As on 31.03.2022 I 144?,154.80 Lakhs) are secured by intangible sccurity by

,uay of exiclusive charge on Del'ault [rscrow Account by carmarking unencumbcred specilic rcvenue slream ,'or r€payment of IREDA

loans.

During the year . the company has senr letters to borrowers. except where loans havc becn rccalled or pending before court'NCLT'

seekirr-g contirmatio,r of balanccs as at 31.03.2023 1o the borrowcrs. Conl]rmatiors f'or 4.687o (p.evious year :9.7590) ot'the said

balances haue bccn rcceivcd . Oul ol thc remcioing loan asscts airounting to < -14.87.229.29 Lakhs (previous year : < 3.062 319 72

Lakhs) lbr which balance conllrmalions havc not bccn received. 82.6]0/0 loaos (prcvious year : 6880%) arc secured by langible

securities. t2.6992o (previous year : I1.20olo) b)_ lvay ol (;ovcm,rrl')nt Guarantee/ l-oans 10 Oovenrmenl and balancc are unsecured loars'

As on 31.03.2022

9.930.26



Indian Rcnewablc Energy Development Agency Limitcd
Notcs to ['inancial Statemcnts

Notc 8: Other l-inancial Assets { in Lakhs
Particulars As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022

Securi I)c sits 63.19 61 .26
Ad\anccs to stiill' 6,10.46 499.89
Ad\rnces to rclatcd parlics 18.75 25.00
()lhcr reteivthles
IrDlls - I:lorrrrrcr-s 2.016.65 1,978.73
Commcrcial papcs 6.Ii99.1 I 6.899. t I

-6.1t99.1 I

GFIF -MNRL -tlnited Nations Industrial l)cvclopnlcnr Organisation
(tjNlDO) I',o.icct (Rcl'cr Notc 38(3 I ))

10 t.06

Othcrs 141 .52 316.t5
't'o]At,

J, r 80.56 J.r 82.09

Note 9 :( urrent'l ax Asscts Nct { in l,xkhs

,
Notc l0:Deferrcd Tax Assets/ Liabilit Nc( { in Lakhs

t

li)r mo\ cnrcnt ol [)cl'crrcd I a\cs. r'clir Notc 3li(29)

YDet. ASSo
lql ) o (1
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Particulars As on J1.0J.2023 As on 31.03.2022
I)repaid Inconrc-l .Lrcs (a) t.94.656.78 t,69,195.33
l,css : Provision ,br Income'l-ax (b) I.80,264.36 t.56.210.81
'l'otal (a-lr) t 4,392.12 12.944.52

Parlicolnrs As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Profit and Loss section & OCI
l)eferred 'I ax Asscts
Provision Ibr lndirccl'la\ and Othcron (luaranlcc Conrmission 2.091 .lt9 I.865.24
l'ror ision l'or Scrr icc Ia\ and Othcr 295 67 27'] .20
Provision lbr l-cavc Ilncashnrent t75.45 | 67 .26
l'ro!ision lor (iratu i1]

Provision lbr l)ost Retircmcnl Mcdical Ucnclir 290.1r
I'rovision lbr Sick l,caYc t01.34 t09.63
l'rovision lbr Ilaggagc Allowancc 5.4,1 5.29
I>ro'"ision lbr Irarc\\cll (ii11 2.77 2.7 I
l)ror ision lirr l)crlirr'nancc lnccnlirc i05.i9 202.02
Provision lbr Impainrent 39.363.02 38.888.74
l:ron1 llnd lrcc dclc|rc,-l in llooks 4.ti94.63 2.953.90
Sub total

I)cferre(l 'I ax l-iabilitics

.17,587.00 11.162.30

Depreciation 4.57.1.95 4.907.s0
li)rcx loss lranslation dilltrcncc t2.850.32 7.589.05

6t .37 59.87
l,oans 0. t8
Sub totrl 17.186.82 t2.556.,t2
'I otal 30.t00. t8 12,20s.88
Nct dcferrcd tax assct/(liability) 10.100.18 32,205.88

ACC

Y

l,css: Impairment loss allo\\ancc on Commcrcial l)apcrs -6.1t99.1 I

1.18.4 t

'llansaction cost ol' Ilonds

(rantr6ilN



Particulars

Cross Block
8.75Balance as at 01.0i.2021

Additions
Less: Disposals/Salc/1'ransl'cr

8.?5Balancc as a( 31.03.2022

Addilions
Less: Disposals/Sale/ l-ransler

8.75Ilalance as at 31.of,.2023

rcciationAccumul
-1.50Balxncc as at 01.0,1.2021
0.70Dcprcciation c\pcnsc

sals/Salc/ Ilanslcrt-ess: Dliminated on dispo
5.2 0Ilalrncc as at J1.03.2022
0.59Deprcciation expensc

t-ess: Eliminatcd on disposals/Salef l ransltr
5.78Bal{ncc ris it 31.0J.2023

Carryins Amount
1.5 5As at 31.03.2022
2.9',1As at 3 1.03.2023

lndian Rcnewablc Energy Developmcnt Agency Limited

Notes to Financial Statements

Notell:lnvcstmentPro cr( { in l,akhs

C

rRelates lo Investnlcnt Propcrty (lluilding - rcsidcatial) Rctcr Notc 31r( l9)

Fair Value of Investment ProDertY ({ in Lakhs)

As at 31 .03.2022

As at 31.03.2023 258.16
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o a
lndian Renewable fn.rgr D€velol,metrt Agency LiDited
\orts to Financial sr.lcnrenrs

Buiklins
(;ros\ Bb(t
Bahnce as otr 01.0.1.201I 2.391.72 {ll_3r 1.825.06
Addlrlons dulr:r lI. \ cnr

Adtustnrenl' Reclassrlicalroll

B.l.nce as on J 1.0J.:02: 1,.t91.72 l33.l.l 1.E25_06

Add(roos duflng tlre \ear
AdjLrn,renr / Re!lassillcahor
Brlance as ou Jl.0J.20lJ 1,.]9r.71 {ll.J1 1.E15.06

Ac.u ulatedDeDre.irtion
Balan.e as on 0l-0.1.2021 85.l.tJ 861.21

l73 lu t3 ri
Adnrnnent / Rdl.ssifi ..n.n
Bal.nc. as o. J1.0.1.2022 r,012.21 27.5J

161 0l N.ri 179.13

AdJ$rrnent / Reclass,fi canon

Bal.nce rs otr 31.0J.202J t.19.t.26 t,|Jt.71

(!nrins.\mounr
As o! J1.0.,.2022 I,J59.19 105.8r l.?65.10
As on Jl-01.2011 I,198.{6 .]E7.-t6

Refer Nole 38(12) lo. derarls on nght ofuse asseis

ible rsseh under derelo

Bahnce as on 01.01.2021

Add'r'ons duf, ! rhe \..r I t 16

Less Trrts,er to nnnugrble as*G
Aehnr r\ on Jl.0l.:022 IIl.t6
Addilions dDritrg lhe \!ar ll{,11
Less Tra sfer to rltargible assets

B.laDce as on Jl.0l.20ll 1E5.57

As on 31.0J.2021
Amoutrr in lrrrtrgibl. !3s.t underaterelopmedt tor. period of

l?4.u lll16 r35 57
Prolecls leDpomnly srspetrded

As otr 11.01.2022
Amouol in ldiatrgible ass.t ubde.&relopoetrt for. p.riod of

lll 16 llt t6
ProJecrs tenrpor arI suspetrded

Srt-dtxtlao
NerD!ihi.6

SrdFtoor.luCusl
(rrnI Eieran

hrlajiC.n. plr.

t

fl

!e.
D e

e
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i) Agerg schedule of tDtatrgrble assets under dereloplrent (urcluding $e projecl \rhose complerron js oierdre)
(a) fttlan8ible assels und€r derelopmenl lWithin scheduled cornpletion)
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er 0eiir.66

Btdr
3rd Floor, Augu!l
l(.anI Bha*an

h iajlCama P &

De

q/.9

lndirn R.n.rftL Cn.rsy Dcv.loptr,..r 
^ecn(y 

Limircd
Nor.r ro Fin.i.iil Sb(.i.nc

or.l7:orh.r non linri.i'l r$.r

o

Ad\ c( for ciptrl .\p.ft|'nft
(i() ri, r s.^ rd rl!id\ NrLnr R.!! \.rllll (Rrtr\.rr ixl]r))

i )-rori outsr3trdh! dtr.s 0r'trrc0 cdlnr y\ trDd snrllcdrrona\

l0) Tor.loutsb'd'is 
'lucs 

olcrsiioB orhcr rh$ nErc cir(rp.r$s bd

T'i(,. Prubl.i aReinp sh.dtrk

\ rror due drr orpx)D.nr

l, M'c,o. SiDlli*l .'.1ufr Ijir.Dn$s ( [1SME )

1, n D$r!d dtr$ Nr,.. ri,i rid \1.d mr L .u{\ lNtsNt, )

rrr D'!!icJ JL$ O'lu\
r\lhrt io dLr,lxi.olF\ r[ \ \Nc iud trllrr c]srdtraon ru h

ouGrrndi"qaorfollo*inqp.riodsno du.drr.olDrvm. .

(D Mrro. SN l$d lJ.drun li'nrny'.!lMSNIL)

( r) D,$nrd'lr\ Ollu\
.Whcru mdNd roIF\trrdtr\Dcliicd,rln.6.dtrclon'rI'rsh.cDtrnd.r'.rrtrd.onh!rnn{c(ni
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lndisn R.nernble l]n.rEv Derelopmcnt lecn(r l-in1it.d
Noies to firrn.irl Shr.m.nrs

Nol. 20 : Aor.@ ings (Orh.r rhrn Debr S.curities)

o

o

64 v D;)

)
Ir.it tharan

th lajr Ce0, Ptac
Ner 0ethr.66

,\s on.]1.0J.202J  ! o.ll.lll.2022

(i) rror Kredirr st.lr luer wiedcnnilou (\l:[) - l.oan-v

.\. T€r r l.orn! \(trrcd

,17.161, t 7 tl,.l70.i5
(Secured bv pa.i-pdssu charse on lhc l.atrs.nd Ad\a ccs(Book Dcbts))
(Rcpa,n. oi halfyeady basis naniiS fiom l0 122018nll10.12.2027h16iNrall,ncnrsoI
Euro 5,261.000 ech and I irslalhnentsofluro 5,264.000 each)

0i) rronr HDFC Bark Li,n,td (llDF_(') ' han-lll 21.9t6 67
(Securcd by Psri-pasu charge on t..ns .id Adva ces (book dcbts) & rccs\ablcs ol rfie
CoDpanv upto 90 days Nirh l00o/o cover )

i" l2 eqnal qu. erly innahncnc ot a 2.081il l-tths cach nan,n8 fror
30 03 2023

(lI) from llDl:C Ihtrl I nn'rctl (rll)r ( ) lorr l\
(Secnred by Pan-p.ssu charyc oi Loans ed Ad!.nces (book dcbts) & rcc$lbl* ol rhc
Company upio 90 d4s wnh I00o/. cover )
(Rcpayable in l2 €qual quererly instalments of a 2.081.:13 Lal s e.ch slanins f.onr
23 04.2023).

(,!) Iiotr' Srarc Ildnli oilndi. (sRl) - tr,.n-lv l
(sccurcd by PalrFssu char8e oi Loans and Advances (toolt debrs) & recei\.blcs ot rhc
Company lpro 90 days wnh l00o/.coler.l
(R.payabl. in 12 cqual quaneny instahnents of a 2,08:l li khhs cach sraninS fiorn
12 07 2023)

(v) F onr('emralBank oihdia (( Bl) - l@n ll
(Sccurcd by first pari-passu charsc on rcceivablcs ofihe company *nh secunry colcrasc of
t00%)
(Rcpay.ble ii l2 .qual qudrerly !,stalme.rs of I 8,:i33 3i ljl s each b.sinnnrS Iionl
27.06 2023)

(!i) From BeI oil,,dia(BOI) - Lom I\'- B)l
(S.curcd by firsr pari-plssu charsc or rccclviblcs ofrlc conlpany wirh *cu,il_v.olcmsc ot

l0 09.202i
(Rcp8ltble in 19 equa' quancrly instnlments of a 5,261 l5 tnkhs cach bcginnin8 fton

(\ii) Fronr NaBflD - lara! l- NiEl:ll)
(Sccued by fiN pari-pdsu charse on rcce,lables oa rhc conrpany {irh sccuriry covcrasc of
r00%)
(Repayrblc in 16 equal <luarrerly inrr.l,rous of a 8.ll3.ll ljkhs each b€giinins lro'n
t0 06.2024)

(vrii) lom PNB aa ( - Loan lv- PNB
(Sccuredby fi6t pdi-passu chese on rcceivablcsofrhc compaiy*irh securiry @\€.asc of
t00./o)
(Rcpatable i l0 equnl q@rtcrly rnsl.l errs ol a 11.60000 l.lhs e.ch b.gnrnrg lio r

l0 09 2021 nn( lasr rnsralounis o, i ln 000 00 hlhs )

(i\) Bonr lOts Bank ' Loan l- loB
(Secured by fir$ charae on pdri-passu basis with othq lcidc^ u dcr mulnplc bad(inB
,m.g.'ncnt on slandard loan rccci*blcs oltlc conrpafly $th milrinu'n sscunry covcragc ol

(ReDa$blein3a nuol narahnent - rwoofa ll.lj:tjl liLhs oach ando e ior a:ll.:i:l:l.jl

(x) Iiotrt lDEl tlanr -Tcnn t-o.n Fac,lit, I

(S.cuEd by rnsr Pari'P.*u charsc on rcccrubles ol rhc co rp.ny wnh scctrnry coycrasc of
r00%)
(Repayable rl8 e<lualquarre yi sra|nenlofa 2-7777l tiklse..h beSi ni gllonr:ll ltz 2021
and lasl rnslahn.nt w,llbe:ll :1.2028)

(\i) Fron Srarc Bank ofl dia(SBl)-ban-lr 25.000 00

thc (i!n|I ! suhjc.r r. l009o.l rh. oan nnxnr )

(Secued by firsl pari-pas! char8c by way ofhypothec.ron ol rh. Loans i,rd Advanccs (B@t(

22 09 20 t9
(Repay.ble in 20 c<lual qua.rerly ituralmenrs oi a 5.00000 lnlls cach shn, E lronl

lls:'lians.criofl ( osr on aboYc I Ll
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(\ii) [ronr Srarc l]ank oflndi. (Stslll) - lranll.
(Securcd by fi6( pa.i-pa$r clarSe by way othlTDd.catioa ofthc tens a Adlanccs (B@I
Dcbrs)ofdre Compoiv subicclto 100%of 0,c loan amoun0
(Repayable ir 20 equ.l quarrerly insralnrcnts of a 5.00000 l.khs c.ch stafling fron)
27 08 202! )

(\iri) Iion Asran D.\cloDDrctrr Ua k lr\Dll) Lo n-ll
(Cu.mnrccd ty rl'c Colcn'tr'cnr ol l dii)
(S.curcdbrDanrassr cla+.on Ihc Ldisa d i\drmcc\(llol Dtbrs))
(RcpalD.nr oo lulf ycarly basis stallins fio'n 1t042020 rill 15102014
nrnallhcnrs olUS$ 6.666.666 67 E.ch and lolh insrallncnr ofUSS 6.666.666 57)

(\i!) fio 
' 
U.nl oilDdr. (BOl) - t.a 'l 68.1U0 55 8,1.299 55

(S€curcd by fitsl plri'passu cIa,8e otr rl,e reccilatrlcs ofrhe CoDrpany with ssurity covctatse of
l00o/o)

(Rep.!.blcrnll cqulqtrin.'1!iDnalnrc lsol?l.4l9l-ilhscnchst'trnC,io r2l02l02ir

(x\) l'LoD t i \ofl di.(llOI)-ll-l,.n.h-A .D.t05l6
(Securcdby firsr pri prs$.1, 8c on Il,c,cccrlahlcsofrlc Con,pany wirh seu rycolcr8aeof

rRepn!.blc rn lgcqml!trincrl\ xrshlnrc tsoll:,(,.1157ld|!se.chni risfio r:1009:0lll

l\yi) lio r llr t l) Nrli.n l Bank (PNIJ) - I oan-ll
(Secur.d br- fi6t pa,i pasr cha4F on all prcscnr and nnurc rccd\ahl.s ol rhc Conrpan) $ lr

rnrnrnnnn wcunty coler ol l lrtr'c ottlt outslandi x lo. arnou l )

(Repayabl€ m 16 slnrclured qudlerly cqlal insralnenrs. l'id instalhncnr of I -1.?51 00 Li\hs
due or 2101.2021 .nd renrainrng rnsr.lhnenis of I l.?5000 llkhs cach srading ll'onr
2l 06 2021 )

(\!i1) ltoDShrcllinlOlh(1.(Slll)-l!a lll Ilnnch'A 2..10,000 0o
(Sccurcd by fiBt pa, , +fl$u chauc by wa! of hlpothcc.tio, of thc tncDs . d Adurccs ( B&k
Ocbrs)ofthe Conrpatry subrect ro ll)Oo;ofthc loan anrounr )
(Rcpayable in l6 .qual q!! cdy insraltncnrs oi a 12.6j5 00 l2khs eacl stannr8 fionr
29 12.2021 nll 29 09 2016 alld $cond l.r $st.l'ncnt or 29 ll 2026 a d fiMl i srallnreir dr
29 0-i 2027 o14 6.285 00 Lal,lN cicl')

(\yrr) Iiofr Slarc llank()lhxlm (SIll)- lo!D' ll ljrD.h-ll 5l.it0 00
(Securcd by firsl pi,i-passu chnrsc by way othrlDirmaton olrhe Ilans atrd Ad\anccs (lt@t
Debrs)oill'c Con,Danv subrccr ro 100o./o ofrh.loa an1ouir )

(Rclalabl. in l6.qual qua(cdy iDstalments ofa l.li5 00 trlhs ead' sr.nn'g lrorn 29 l2 2022

ull 29 l2 2026 and inal ,nsl.llDcnr ol a i.i05 00 ljlns oo 29 0l 20271

l\r\)lionrl-rcd rhlalrlir.r vrcd.$!l}ru (l'lr$ ) l.in\'l tl 08t ll
(Sr.rrrd l)r IrI Drr:n rhrr{c on rh. I orn\ rtr{1 \d\.nr..\ (ln[l I)ch,])
(Repn)oenl on hrll ycarly b.srs sr&iing lionr ll0 lll0ll xll 10062028 rn6 rnslallnrcnrs ol'
Iiurc 1.428.uJ0 e ch.nd 8 nrstnllmcnt\olliuo 1.129.000 cach )

(\\) ltonr Unrk ol-lt'dia (lrol) t. t0.000 00
(Secnrcd b) fi'sr paa-passu chirSe on rhe rcc.ivdbles ofrhe Co,np.ny wnh *curity co\era8e ol
l000ri )

(Rcpayablc rn l8 $n'crucd quanc.ly cqual instalnrcoGofl6.llllllilhscacltslanrnslro!tr
i0 06.202i)

(\\i) l:ronr Ptrnrab Ndi.nnl B.rl (l,NlJ)
(secnred by llrsr pu,-rDsu charBe on all l]lc*nr and tuturc recei! bles ofrle (innp. y nirl'
D'iDirutr' scc!,ily coecr of I ri 

'colrl'c 
ourst.Ddinr loan drour0.

(Repayablc rn 16 sltudur.d quanerly equal instll'n.nrs of I 9-375 Lr*hs e.ch sbflir8 ftonr
27 0e.2023)

(r\ii) ltonr Bink ol-lndi. (aOll ll liancl) B I t.0r)9 42

(Sccurcd by firsr p.n-passu charBc on rl'e rccci\"blcs of'le ( o 
'pany 

tritl' sccuriry coverage of

(Repat.blc rn i9 (luflrerly insrnlnrcnrs Firsr r sralmenc ofa !.26i 15 lnlis on l0 09 1022 rnd
18cqNlquiflcrh itrslilnentsola l.il8?l k$ssltur gionrll 112022)

(\aiir) Fronr ( cntral Bank - I

Firn pari-pnssu clarge o\cr booL debryrccctrablcs oi rnc cornpant by sry ofhypolhcc.tion ro

rle.\r.!r ol l00orofrhcDflncipal atrrounr
(Repayablc i'r 12 srn'crurcd qMrrc y cqual nal.ltn.its oi I 8.jll.ll Lrtlts c.ch eaning frorn

29 03 2023)

(\\r\ )Shod Ienn I o.n lion) Srnlc Iln k ol hrdin (SIll)
(Sccu(d h, fiBt p.n-p.sn charlLc on thc rcccrablcs ofrlc ( onrpafl) wrth sccunt, .over.ge ol
100%. bullcl rep yment on 2r 06 202:l)

r?,12,000.77 6.16,7t1,J7
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E. tcr l.oaN - trnsc.urcd
881 :r0 t1 887 9t1i) Fron! Krednanstalr fu.r w,cdernxtu.u (KFw) - Loan-l

(Cuaraired by lheColcnnncnl ol lndi.)
(R.pqmcnr or halfyedly bssis staning fro,n l0 12.2009 till :0 l2 2039 in 28 nlstallm.nls of
Euro 586.451 79cacl,.32 inst.llncnc ofEu.o t86,%l08 cach a d I instrllmc r oi[uio
586.%3 )

t6.lt0 55 tt.78t 1!(ir) Frcrn Kr.ditannall iucr wiederautu.u (KIiw)- loan-lll
(Guaranteed by rhe Covcnnncnr oilndir)
(Repar enr on halfycarly basis nsni g froD l0 061020 ri11l0 I2 2019 in 9 n'sr.Ullents of
Euro 132,000 cach & 5l insiall'ne.ts oflluro:113.000 eacl )

t8.814 32(i,i) Fftnn Krcd,r,sralr luq wicd.'.utu!!((r:\!)- l.an-lv
(Guaranred by the Co!.mnrenr ofl dia)
(ReDa\.ncDl oD lullyc.rly bssis stifliig nonr l0 06.l0ll lrll :10 l2 2022 in l6 nrslallnrc ts oi
Euro I L l I l.000.ach and 2 installntnls of tino I L l 12.000 each )

t.1.2116l(i!) From Kredir slalr tus wi.dcrauibau (KIiW) - lnin-vll
(Ouaranreed by rl,e Covem 

'enr 
ollDdra)

(Reparmenr on halfy.tulybasis smnin8 fronr lr 05 2021 lill l5 05 20:i5 in t i stall l.nls ol
USD 8.912.00n.ach. and 20 inslillitnr ofUSl) 8.91i.000 b.scd on s.nchon oxnnrt otlorn)

I t.8 t7 t6(\)Itonr hrrenrnrk rdll rl lirlicootrnr!.r(,r.nd I)c\clolnnc l(ltlRl)l l-oi lll
(Cuaranred by thc C(\cmnrcnr ollnd,.)
(Repqucaronhally.arlybasissradnrstronl5042022till lS.l02015nrzrrnstallnrcnGol
USS t56.508 lTeacl a,td 28rh innall'nc rolLrS$ 562.71i 60) bascd oD ournandn,a loan )

(vi) Fronr ln€marionalBank for Rc.olstructior and Dcvclopnenr (IBRD)clesn Tcchnolosy 'l.2t.l 17

(Cn.raiteed b! rhe Covcnnn.nl oflndia)
(Repancnr on halfy.arly bisis sranin! lronr l5 04 202r rrll l5 l0 20s6 in 20 iniall,tcnrs of
(IS$ 51.248 27 each drd 40 install'ncnts ofUSl 102.4% !t cadr)bascd on out(andinB loan)

(vii) lron' krnaraka D.n\ - |

(Repayable nr l0nut.l rchrsofRs45.t5.00.000cachand llrh(lasr)qu0ncrly,islrlhenrolRs
45,50.00.000 I'i6r inralmcnr due or 2905.20lj)

(viii) ShodTenn L.an frotn lDBlBail
rl r.E{,i 7 15',n a. b ller rcoaflncnr otr ).1 01 202ir

t.6l.ljt,5l 8t,r0t.68
Tor,l lo,n lrom b8nl(s a( =.\+Ol

D, T.rm lotns - sr.ur€d

!:.'l.rn l@ns - unse.ur.d
(rJ F.oD NationalClc.n anero fund (N( EF) 5.81i67
(ReDalatle,tr ll - 40 stru.htrcd quarc,h nts'.lnrenrs )

(ii) Front Arcncc r-raicasc D. DcveloDrEnrcnr (Al'l))'lra -l
(Cuaraired by the Corc menr oflrdia)
(R€parmcnr on lslfye.rly trasis slanlr8llom II 07 20l6lill II 01 20iI rn:i0 itrsollln. ls of
Euro 2-333.313 33 eich I

(iii) Fro Aucnce Fian.aisc Dc DclcloDDlnr.nt (A[D) - l-oatr-ll 58.2n,r 9n

(Repaynentoihalfycarlybasissrannrslrolnl0.ll20l9lillr00520z9,nl0insrallNcnrsof
Euro 5,000.000 each .)

lirl l'ronr Jaoan lntcnrlion.lCooDcranon A(ctrc! (Jl( A) - l.onn-l t,67.i tl I2
(cuararteed by rheColennncnr o! lnd'.)
(Repalmeir on halfyedly btrsis ianitr8 troD,20 6 2021 ro 20 06 2041 itr I insr.llmeni oIJPY
?31.120,000 and 40 lnsralltnenb ofJPY 731,707,000 each.)

(!) rron.,aDar hrcaralionalC@rqation As.ncl (Jl( A) - L.anll 1.85.1t4 60 1.86.t03:1t
(Gua'airced by rhc Go\cmncnl orlndin)
(Rcpayrncnr on hallycdly basis sranin8 from 20.012024 ro 2001.2044 in I irsrall'no't ofJl'Y
7:l1.000.000 & 40 lnshll'ncflls of J PY 710.975,000 cacl )

(!i) FroD EuroEan lnreslnrent Aanl (ElB) - l,an I t.15,061.lt
(GuaBnred bv ,e covcnnnenr ollndia)
(Irai.h. I ' Reparlne t on halfy.arly basis sraninE fronr 16 0e.?0lo ro ?6 0l l0r5 r r2
insralhncnrs ofUSS 662.oCD €ach)
(Traiche ll' Repaynenr o halfyearlyblsissmniiEironrl50r?020!o150??016n:il
install rcntsolUS$ L9996i6 i6 c.ch.id I inshll'netrr of U S$ 1.999.6:16.48)

,raich. lll - Repaym.nr on harr).arry l.is\ {an,trr, DfSBNN r 08 roro i2

,n(all'r..rioatJsl4 005 ll75 cachi //- o--(; '
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7 ?4olo IRIDA Ta\sblc Unsecurcd

tr$ l-r recrion Cosr on.bo!c nl.tl
t9.95 t ll

6.1,9.13.29

Subord,nrred l-iab,lil,.s n, l di!
SutDrdrlred Liabillrics

As on.]1.0J.202J As on Jl,tll.2022

N( t:1, i6.75,1811 :i,t.602 08

18.78150

NI NRI]
MNRt;/ LINDP -IREDA Schcnrc Ii ids 1.061 l0

GEr -MNRE {hired Naio.s lndusrial Delclopilcnr OrSausarion (UNllX)) ProJecr (Rcfc'

Note 18(ll ))

255 lt

1i0 5l
ll l() 89

.18.1l5:1,1 5.0t2.1,1

a
rour oflhe sa$c. no.rnotrnr is eliErblc to bc trn nircd ro lnYcslor lldu.alron.nd llolcclron linrd

lndirn R.n.*.b1. En.r&v tt r.topm.nl le.nct t,imil.d
N.rR ro iin...irl Shl.m.nh

,\s on J1.01.202J ,\r on Jl.0J,Ilr22

Prolision for trale Eicashnrcnr

-Proviri.n lor Post Retnc renl Medicrl PRNJIJ L

-Protison ior SicI lrale
160 11 0.1

-I'jr.\ision for Nlcmcnkl

-Pr.viri6n lor lndtccl T & ollcr on Cuamrrcc Comnrissi 8,lt t?t tt5
{' .flfi i .inl rnsinnncnts

t,r r.815.80

'lncludins Non Fund E\posure ind scepl Strso:l Provision

As on Jl.0l,2l)2.1 .\\ o Jl-0.l.ll)2,

Fftnx cnd lec rccciled ii adv.ncc l.sl8 tt r.59i 1t

2tn

Providenl tund payiblc 51t tl
l.l8lt 6(, 1.61:i 80

MNRE C,Ol Fully Serliccd Bonds (nrcl dnrs,nrcren acrucd) (Rcfer Notc l8(12)) t.6t, t60 42 t.65.1lr,l8

SundryLiabihicstnlcrcslCapnalsarion(Fu ed lirc'.nlcnn Ldn) 2.94211 5.n52 00

CapitalCranl fron wodd Bank (Reier No'e l8(44)) 425 l0 l t6

Def.ul( Risk Rcduclion [und for A@css lo 92.1 t7
,.?t,790.81

t

rPrcvid.d by KFw ro cov.r up lo 70plo d€ladt nsks olrhc overallacc.ss ro e.crgv

pdrolio nsk rcsde tccenr (PRRA) Thc stid amounl shallben li*d to recovtr up

ponlblLo ol rhc Comapnv trndcr KFw vl linc olcred'l by cnahlishmcnl oia
ro 7Oo/! olournanding dcbr scrvicc obl'gnrior ofrhe boro$cr. alterexhaus!ng
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lndnn R.n.frbk En.By D.v.topm.nr /\3.n$ Limir.d
Nor6ro Fi.rn(i.lsrllrm.nrr

lA),\uthon!.d Sh,r. Cipir.l
6 o0r.d00 o0o lPrrmr pcrinl6 r4r rNro ddD lqu r\ shJrs ofl| | $ch

tB)ksu.d. suhKrib.d ird Irllr tdd uD

2 23,r.(i)0.oN) Equ[\ ShrNs ofrLo c].h turl\ prd up (Pr.\Fus p!-nod

I13.1.600.0o0 Equlr\ SrErcs ol aLl)cad,

R(on(ili.rion oI rh. nun'b(r or n',

tdun\ ShIc! rr thc h:c nNotrl{ltJlof llolrclr)
?\dd.Shr,.s 6su.d &illo nl dun4 rl* \$r
B,ou{hi utl( dun crl'c\!rr
llqtrn\ Shrs n rh! rnlrrl !.!r, ir ll rq'rl,r

a
I Thc ComP3n! I\q sNd 6ih otu.Lss olcq![\ shxgs haqng nrcr 16h'c ofa l0 p(r lhar
2 E4uir .n*hold.c aru lnnr Ld to nccn c dNdcndr \lrich L suhid io rp?olal n rh( cnsnns Annnxl Ccncdl Mccnnu. cxepr D 6r ol inrc.m dtrilend
I Equiir Sh1Rholdsrs hl!. fulltoru'A nghts \trh e D{rcroa
{ nc.omp r h6not.lo'.\u1rof5 \srE nn cd,rtclr pnclcdins rhc hahrc lltd d:rc

O NU.d qtuir\ &\s \ hour p.\nMr b. srrutr.d r.i$
b) rsu&cqui\ *@ b\ $ of bonus.hrN
d h.ushr 6ocl .n\ ol trs 5ltre
i lh! @trlp$) lB no.qrnr Jrro E*^!d rbr nrE u' (r opr Bis/co tuc /.oinniulr rbr rhc ad. oashms or dsmv.inHr
6 Cdk unplid (sho\inslletrgd.\rlu.otolktrnp]d b( dtr.doEodoni(6) Nil
7 Forfcicd shNs (@um ong'dlh p6d up) Ni
ra Fo, CipEl Mm.gcmcd R.fcrNorclt(3li)
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Foai$ Currn.y Moi.trn lt.n Tr.nsl ion R.s.'a.(fCMITRT
Salau rr rhc h.gu,rg of rhc \crr
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trs AmnMhnduiins rhc \cir
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lndian Rcncwablc I,lncrg) l)cvck)pmcrl ,\gcncI l,imilcd
Noles to I.'inancial Slalcmrnls

Noll: 2?: I nlcrest lncofi(
Particuhl1r Ycar Ilndcd

J t.0J.202J
Ycar End€d
3t.03.2022

(i) Inlcrcst on l,oans 1.29.758.55 2.65.805.73

Lcss : Rcbalc r.895.,16 I.32s.21

lntcresl on l.oans (Net) 3.27.863.08 2.64.480.50
(ii) Intcrcsl incoole on In\cslnlcnls
-lnlcrcsl or (iOl Sccrrril ic\ 6',70.42 197.38

-lnlercst on Conrnrercial Papers
(iii) lntercsl on deposils \!ith Ilonks
-Sho11'l'ern) DcposiclNR 7.778.91 1.t49.26
-Short'l'ern) I)cposic|orcign Curre0cy 1.80

(iv) Othcr inlercst lncomc
-lntcrcsl on SI] tl/c t9. t0 1.1r)

(\ ) I)illircDlial intcresl t.05 t. t5 5.4811.68

I otal 3,37.382.67 2,11,322.t 3

a
lnlcrcs( or l:inancinl Asscts nrasurcd at Amorlrsed (bsl

Notc 28: [.'ecs And conrmission inconrc
l'n rli(u l rs Yerr llnded

J1.01.2023

Yerr Iinded
31.of,.2022

llurint'rs Scrr ice l.ccr
(i) I:ec lhscd Inconrc 2. t89.59 8.467.59
( ii) ( onsullilnc) l:cc 23 .7 4 160.27

(iii) (iuranlcc Comnrission lJ07.39 r.193.60

l 0tal bu\iness srr\ icr lrts (n) 3,020.72 10,021.{6

Scn icc ( harge
(i) (iovornnlcnt Schcnrc Implemcntation '712.57 6t7.t5
I otal Serrirc ( hxrgr\ - (;o\ern rnt Schcntr ir)plcmentation (b) '712.57 617.t5

l oul (a+b) J,73J.28 t 0.618.61

Notc 29 : Nel :lin/(loss) on fair raluc chan

o

*Fair Valuc changcs irr this schcdulc rre othcr lhan thosc arising on account ofaccrucd inlerest inconre/expenses

Notc.l0 :Olhcr o Irtir I ncomc

* (llo l'or Notc and ili( 2.1))

)_

l'rrti(ular\ \ r:lr'l.:ndrd
11.01.2021

Ycar linded
Jr.03.2022

Nct gain/(loss) on tlnancial instrumcnts a( l'air value through statsmenl ol'nroljt
and bss othcr than lrading portlblio
(i) I)cri!uli!cs

1.212.7() -117.35- lair valuc changcs on dcrivali!c co!or ltrkcn li)r lbrcigrr currcnc) k) ns

Irair Value changcs

- Rcaliscd
1 .212.',79 -117.i5- tinrcilliscd

l r)t,tl Nrl giin/(k's\) ,rn litir ralue chingrr 1,212.79 -t{7.35

Ycar Lnded
t1.03.2023

)'car llndcd
3r.0J.2022

I'articul rs

i) Rcvcnue Iionr Solar Porver l'lant*
Salc ol'Po\vcr (a) 2.745.33 2.907.06

58. t4[.css : Rcbilc lo C usk)mcr (h) 5,1.91

2.690.t2 2,8{8.92lle\cnuc lionr Solur ['o\cr I'larrl (Ncl)(c r-b)

ii) I'rc,.]1 lionr Salc ol'ln\cslnrcnts llt8.64

I .13 8.99ii) lhd dchls rcco!crcd l.l4 8.32

5,838.75 ,-4.l3rLss'fot:ll (i+ii+iii)
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Notc Jl iOther incomc
Ycar Ended

1r.03.2023
Yca r I,lndcd

.11.0t.2022

Excess Provision writlen off 6.5 i
Interssl on stal] loan 91.Ii6 21.11

Prollt on salc ol l'Pl 0.2.1

Prolit on salc of lnvestmcnt in Associate (llcl'er Nole ill(25) 12.01)

Othcrs 12.0',7 t.t78.9It

I ot:rl 106.9-l r,.125.5{

Note J2 : I inancc (lost

l'xrli(ulrrs
t1.03.2022

Intcrest on Borrowings r. r8.tt80.,l I 70.332.92

lntercst oD Dcbt Sccuritics 7 4.669.99 7 t.611Llr0

lntcrcst on Subordinatcd Liabililics 5.2 51.50 i.2i4.50

Other llorrowing Costs 9.821.44 I I.l5l.lt I
-l 

rrDS:iction cosl on BorrowiDgs t 7 6.21 297 .4 t

lnteresl on lcasc liabilily I8.:.1 6.69
'l'otal 2,011.8.l.t.ti2 1,s8,725.13

o

Irinance Cosl on Financial liabililics arc orcasurcd at l'air value lhrough An]orliscd Cost

Notc J3 : Nct translslion/ lransaction e\chsn lorr
Ycrr Iandrd
31.03.202J

Ycar lindcd
31.01.2022

Nel iranslation/ transaction cxchangc Ioss 396.92 i.0i
Anronisation ol' FCMI IR 2.005.65 .1.5 85.96
'I o(al 2,{02.56 .1.588.99

Notc J.l :lnr irnrcnt on l.inarci,rl I|sscls

l'rrliculrrr Yrar Iindcd
31.0J.2023

\ cxr llndrd
-I.0J.2022

l-oans 17.9ti9.81
'I otal 6,657.91 17.989.8{

lmpairmenl on Financial instrumcnts nlcasurcd 01 Amorliscd Cosl

For morc details Relir Notc No. l8(37(ii)) a
Notc .15 :tim cc llcnefils lin

Nolr 36:Dc rccirtion And,\morlizxlion l}

2.t20.96
6.

0.70

vDi

i

Ycar l.lndcd

31.0J.202J
Yctlr !lndcd
11.0.1.2022

Particulars

5. r 77. li .1.693.32Salarics ald uagcs
?8i.50Contribution to providenl and othcr Iunds 192.1{3

5 73.54 197.41Stafl' wcllare cxpenscs
66.r1 7.60I luman Rcsource l)cvclopnlent cxpcrlscs

5.8{t|.uJ6,109.29'lirrl

l'crr llndcd
.11.0.].2022l', rticul:rrs

2.t66.t3Dcpreciation on I'roperty PIanl a d [qripDrcnl (l'PI]) (ltelcr Nole No l2)
1.6.1Amo(isation of lntangiblc assets (Rel'er Nolc No I6)
0.5 9Depreciation on lnvestment propcrty (Relcr Note No I l)

Antonisntion of Ilight to use assct (Rclcr Nolc No I.l) 179.'t8
2,Jl9.lt{ 2,.12.1.11'l'otrl z6sbx.
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Particulars

6.657.9 t

Ycrr Iandcd
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Norc 37 :Olhrr e\

o

o

Particnlars
Ycar Endcd
31.03.2021

Year llndcd
3r.03.2022

Renl. taxcs and powcr t.,r8 t.29 It.768.82

Ileplirs and nraintcnance 592.91 609.60

Conrorunicrtion Costs 127 .8,1 5U.l6
l)riDling and sl.rlioncr\ 51.02 32.52

Advcrliscnlcnt aDd putrlicily t.li70.9l .l93.9 |
Direcloas lccs. allowanccs and e\pcnses 15.60 580
Auditor's 1'ces and cxpcnsos (Rclir Note No J8(28)) 49.6 r 16.07

Legal and Prol'cssional chargcs 1. t46.21 176.17

24.2t I t.92

Ilad dcbls 800 46 r.30 r.96
Crcdit rotiug c\pcnscs 169.61 198 02

l-oss on sllc ol l'l'll I l.0l 4.13

Othsr cxpcndilurc 7.17 89 1.663.32
'l otal 7,t t{i.6{ !3,570.90

i

e

a
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Notes to the []inancial Staternents
Ii)r thc ]car cndcd 31.0i.2()ll

NO',I'E - .38', - NO',t-ES ',tO A('COtTNTS

1. Company Oveniew

The company is a Covernnrent Company regislered with the Reserve Bank oflndia (RBI) as a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC). Any
direction issued by RBI or other regulator are implemented as and when they become applicable. ln terms ofRBl Master Direction DNBR. PD.
008/03.l0.l l912016- l7 dated 01.09.20 | 6, as amended IREDA is a "Ststemically important non-deposit taking non-banking financial company".
The registered address ofthe company is I'r F'loor. India Habitat Cenire. East Court. Core- 4A, Lodhi Road, New Delhi -l 10003.

On 22.10.21 RBI introduced Scale Based Regulalion (SBR) Framework for NBFCs. As per lhis lramework Govemmenl owned NBFCs are still
in the transition period and therefbre decided not to subject them to the Upper Layer regulatory framework at thisjuncture and till that time the
guidelines as applicable lor the NBFC-Middle Layer (ML) shall be applicable to the Company. This framework has come into force lrom
01.10.2022. Funhermore. IREDA has been granted the status of lnfiastructure Finance Conrpany (ltC) by RBI vide letter dated I3.03.2023.

Various Non-Convertible Debl Securities of the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange ol lndia L,mited (NSE) and/or BSE Limited
(lbrmerly known as Bombay Siock Exchange). The Crecn Masala Bonds (nratured on 10.10.2022) were listed on l,ondon Stock Exchange.
Singapore Stock Exchange and NSE IFSC Limited (NSE lnternational Exchange).

The Balance Sheet, the statement ofchange in equity and lhe statenre0t ol prollt aDd loss are presenled in the fomtal prescribed under Division
lll ofSchedule Ill oflhe Companies Act 2013 lor N BFC that are required to conrply wilh lnd AS. fhe statenrent ofcash llow has been presenled
as per the requirenrent oflnd AS 7 - Statcment ofCash Flows-

Disclosure in respect oflndian Accounting St.ndard (lnd AS)-J6 "lmpairment ofrsscts"

The Cornpany, al each balancc sheet date. assesses whether there is any indicalion ol'impairtuent ofany asset and/or cash geD€rating unit. lf such
indication exists. assets are impaircd by comparing carrying amount ofeach asset and/o. cash generating unit to the recoverable amount being
higher ofthe nel selliDg price or value in use. Value in use is delerfiined lionr the present valu€ ol the estimated luture cash llows from the
continuing use ol'lhe assets. The Company has no impairnrent loss duriDg the current and previous reporting year.

o

I itr l,akls
l'articulars As on J 1.0J.2021 As on J1.03,2022
a) Claims against the conlpany not acknorvledged as debt

a) Taxalion Demands

lncome l ax cases L 23.716.48 2t.212.06
Service l ax and Coods & Service Tax (GST) cascs 2 21.192.48 r9.993.88

ii) Othersr 118.69 303.61
b) Cuarantees excluding financial guarantees

i. Guaranlees 48.6 .41 66.803.82
Letter ofconrfort / Payment Order lnstrument issued and outstanding 1.36.654.21 '78.5 79.23

c) Other money fbr rvhich the company is continqently liable
Property lax in respect ofolfice building at India Habitat Cenlre (Reftr
Nole 38(26)) Undclerminablc

rlncomc Tax (lncome Tsx C{ses - AY 1998-99 - AY 2009-10):
'l'his includes lncorno Tax cases lbr AY 1998-99 ro AY 2002-03 were referred back on thc directioD ofl{on'ble }jigh Cloun ofDelhi to Hon'blc
ITAT and Hon'ble ITAT lo the Assessing OtJlcer and lncome Tax cases lor AY 2003-04 to AY 2009-10 were relbrred back on the direction of
Iton'ble ITAT 1o the Assessing Oficer (ref'erred as AO). The AO had not passed the orderonthese cases within lhe statutory time limit prescribed
under the Act. Earlier the conrpany had deposited lhe tares under prolest on the basis ofdemand raised for the alorementioned Assessment Years-

ln view ofthe foregoilrg, the demands paid over and above the tax payable as per returns liled became rel'undable. Accordingly, durirrg Financial
Year 2018- 19. a Writ petition has been ,llcd \\,ith Hon'blc High Courl to issue thc ncccssary dircctions lo thc dcparlmcnt to grant Ihe rel'und tbr
the aforemcnl;oncd years. The Hon'blc lligh Court at Delhi had pass€d an inlerim order as under- "ln the meanwhile, the respondenls are
permitled to proceed and complete the assessnrent orders and not give ellect to it or lake any co€rcive action." Irinaldecision in lhe mailcr is still
pending.
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3. Disclosore in respecl of Indian Accounting Standard (lrd AS)-37 "Provisions, Conlingent Liabilities rnd Contingent Assets"

a) ContingentLirbilities:
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rS€rvicc Trx rnd Goods & Sen'ice Tar (CST) cgses
'[he Compan] had received ofNotice ol Dcnrand/Order fmnr the Conrmissioner. Adjudication. Central Tax. CS'f Delhi East vide no CST-
I 5/Adju/DE/l REDA,/7 l/201 7- | 8/3 706-08 daled 15.03.2022 creating demands on IRDDA anrounting to { ll.709.ll Lakhs lbr Financial ycar

2012-llto20l5-l6.AlthoughtheconlpanycontendsrhatrntirederDandisbarredbylinilation.ithasprovidedlbrtl,lT4.S0Lakhs(previous
year { l.l0l.4l Lakhs ) including inleresl on conservalile basis. Based on law and l'acts in lhc nraller. Service Tax denland (includi,rg intercsl)
of{21.492.48Lakhs(previousyearI19.993.88Lakhs)hasbeendiscloscdascontingcntIiability.

Funher. since lhe company is a governrnent enterprise. no mala ,ide intention can b€ atlribulcd to il and lhus. extended period ollimitation oughl
nol 1() be invoked bascd on oerlain decisions ol'Hon'blc Suprcnlc Courl in such cases and hencc th0 pcnallv has nol bcen considered fbr disclosure
as a contingent liability. The company has filed an appeal \a,ith CESTAT. New Delhi on 15.06.2022 in the matter.

'l'he company has also received order no. D EIN P/R- I 74/CST/ADC(N It)/005/2022-23 dalcd 28.02.2021 tion the oflice of Addilional
Commissioner, Adjudication. Central l'ax, GST Delhi East on recovery ol CSl orl Guarantee l:ee Paid to Governnrenl under Reverse Charge

basis for the period: 01.01.2017 To26.01.2018 raising a dcmand ofRs. 1.525.08 L6khs towards Tax, Rs. 1.525.58 Lakhs towards penalty and
applicable inlerest thereon. While the Company is in the process of filing an appeal againsl lhe sdne. requisite provision tolvards the lax and
intercst thereon has already been made in the hooks ofaccounts. bul the penalty has nol been considered for disclosure as contingcnt liability as

€xplained above. a
rlncludes PeDalty fbr { 2.62 Lakhs imposed by lMinistry ol'Corporale AIf'airs (MCA) w.r.t. non-appointment ofWoman Director (Rel'er 58(C)).
'lhe company being a government company has no control over appointmenl of directors and henc€ the sam€ has not been considercd lbr
provision. Also includes cases peDding helbre Hon'ble Iligh Court ofDelhi iD lhc lbrm ol Wril Pelition agaiDst the order ol-disciplinar.v authorily
lbr dismissal ol stall'ftom service olIREDA- Ihere is no interinr order iD this matter.

b) Contingent Assets: Undelerminrble* (prcvious year: Undetenlrinable*)

*The I\4adras tl igh Coun vide its order dctcd 29.0i.2022, regardi0g recove.y proceedings against n runachalam Sugar Mills t,td. (ASM L), enabled
rhe Comparry lo dispose ofT+- lhc asscts ofASML tbr { 710.00 Lakhs plus Coods & Srr\iccs-fax ((lST) of l8o/u. Ihc Cornpany has alread}
recoveredI177.50t,akhsagainslthesaidsaleak)ng$ithCSl amouotinglo { 127.80 Lakhs. $hich wasduly deposited by the Compan}.'fhe
company also receive(l I 23.1 I LakhsaSainsllhcrcnraioiogoulstandiogol<532.50Lakhsthroughtheordcrollhchoooarflblecourt.lhebalance
o, < 509.i9 Lakhs is with thc oilcial liquidator (OL) $ho was directed by the honourahle court to call upon secured creditors and s(rltle chargcs
in t'avor lhe \\orkmen (which are slill undetermined) bclbrc lransmilling the balance lo thc Compan). fhc Compan)- had { 0.40 Lakhs outstanding
(Actual principal outslanding is a 4840.12 lakhs) in ils hooks (,f flccounls againsl an equi!alenl provisbn being a NPA loss assel.

IREDA is taking appropriate steps to sell the immovablc asscls pertaining b N4/s Arunachalam Sugar Mills Ltd.. which is charged lo IREDA
valued at Rs. 2.850 lakhs through Ilon'blc tligh Courl vidc ordcr daled 31.03.2023 through opcn public auction.

.1. ( ommitm€nts
{ in t,r'khs

l'articulars As on 31.03.2023 ;\s on J1.01.2022
('rpitaI( omrnitments
Estimated amount olcontracts renaiDing to be execuled on capital accounl t.299.53
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Notes to thc Financial Staternents
For thc lcal cndcd I1.011.202i

5, 'lhere are no Micro and Small Entcrprises. to whom the Coopany owes ducs. which are oulstandiDg lor more than45 daysason3l.03.2023 (as

on i 1.03.2022: { Nil). This infomlalion as required to be disclosed under the M icro, Small and Medium Enlerprises Development Act. 2006 has

been determined ro the exteDr such panies havc been idenliti€d on the basis ol inlbrmaliur available with the Company.

682.80



sr. Particulars As on f,1.0J.202f, As on 31.03.2022
Principal amounl renraining unpaid as on year end 25.25 62.26

2 lnterest due thereon reolaining unpaid as on year end

Interest paid by the company in ternls of Section 16 of Micro. Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

4 Inlerest due and payable for the year ofdclay in making payment but without
adding the interest specilled under Micro. Small and Mediunr Enterprises
Development Act.2006

) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on ycar end

Interest renlaining due and payable even in the succeeding ycnrs. unlil such
date wheD the iolerest due as above are aclually paid to the small enlerpriscs.
lbr thc purpose ofdisallowance ofa deduclible expenditure undcr section 23
ofthe Micro, Snrall and Medium Enterprises Developmenl AcI.2006.

Notes to the [jinancial Statements
Iror thc ]!'ar cndcd i L03.201.1

a in l-ikhs

6. Disclosure in respec( oflndian Accounting St{ndard (lnd r\S)-21 "-fhc ElTccts ofchangcs in Foreign Exchange Rrtes"

(a io Lrkhs )

a
Particulars Yerr cndcd

11.0.3.2023
Ycar ended 31.03,2022

Dcbit/(CrcdiQ Dcbir.4Crcdi0
The anrount of exchange diflbrences nel debited/(credited) lo the Stalenr€nt of
Profit & Loss

2,402.56 4.s89.00

The amount ol exchange differences net debited/(c.edited) to the Other
Comprehensive lncome

22.058.82

1 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standrrd (lnd AS)-23 "Borrowing Costs"
{ Nil (previous year: { Nil)

Provident Fund: During the year ended 31.03.2023 . the company has recognized an expense of { 251.41 Lakhs (previous year : t 5 I 9.69
[,akhs) in respect ofcoDlribution lo Providcnt lrund at prcdelcrnlined fixed pcrccnlage ofeligiblc cmployccs' salary and charged to slalcmenl
olpro,it and loss which includes contribulion of{ Nil l-akhs(previousyear:{29l.47Lakhs)aspersub-clauseno.28ofclausenunlber
27AA i.e. terms and conditions o l exemplion ofThe Employees Provideol Fuods Scheme, 1952lowardslosstothetrustduetodimioutiorl
in the valueofthe inveslnrent. Any amount (ifrecovered) by the IREDA's PF fruslshall be refunded lo the company. Inviewof recenl
order oflhe Hon'ble Suprenre Coun dated 4.11.2022 . the conlpany has given its enrployces. opportunity to exercise lhejoini oplion lbr
EPS 1995 pension on actual / higher salary basis.

o National Pension Sch€m€ /Superrnnuation Bencfit Fund (Dcfincd Contribution Fund): During the year ended 3 |.03.2023. the company
has recognized anexpenseof{ 185.57 Lakhs in respect ofconlribution toNalional Pension Scheme (NPS) (previous year: < 156.29 Lakhs
in respcct olcontribution 1() National Pension Schemc (NPS)) al predelermined fixed percenlage ofel;gible emplo)'ees'salary and chargcd
to stalement ofprofit and loss.

Olher lJencfils

Earned L€ave b€n€fit (EL): Accrual l0 days per year. Encashment 2 times in a calendar year while in service. Encashmen( on retirement

or superannuation maximum 300 days inclusive of HPL. For the year ended 31.03.2023 the company has provided I 72.75 Lakhs ( previous
year : < 174,44 Lakhs as inconre ) towards earned leave as per actuarial valuation and company's best estimates.

Cratuity: Accrual of l5 days salary for every completed year ofservic€. Vesting period is 05 years, and the payment is limited lo 20 Lakhs
subsequent to the pay revision applicable liom 01.01.2017. As per actuarial Valuation and company's best estimates for the year ended
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8. Disclosure in rcspecl oflndirn Accounting Standrrd (lnd AS)-l9 "Employce llenefits"

General descriplion ofttarious deJined emplot'ee's benertb sclp es is as u1der.-

Hslf Pay Leave benefil (HPL): Accrual l0lirlldayspcryear.NoencashmeDtwhileinservice.Encashmentonretirementorsupcrannualion
maximum 300 days inclusive ol'EL. F'or thc year eDded 31.03.2023 the conpany has provided I 37.93 Lakhs (previous year { 56.03 Lakhs)
lowards sick leave as per actuarial valualioD and conrpany's besl cstimates.

c)-dr
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Noles to tlrc I-'inancial Statements
l or rhc ycnrclded :l 1.0j.2021

31.03.2023. towards gratuity is I I,114.80 Lakhs (previous year: < 1.115.77 Lakhs) for on roll employee. whereas lhe assets held of<
1,188.83 against the liability ol< Nil Lakhs (previous year: < 1.167.44 Lakhs against the liabilily of< l.l 10.95 Lakhs). The expenses charged

during thc year is { 60.17 Lakhs (prcvious year: I 72.93 Lakhs)

Post-Retirement Mcdical Benefit (PRNIB): Thc Company conlribulcs to the dellned bencfil plans fbr Post-R€tirenrent Mcdical Schcnrc

usiDg pro.ject€d unit credit nlethod ol actuarinl valuation. [Jnder the scheme eligible ex-employees and eligible dependcnt l'amily nrcnrbcrs

are provided nredical lacilities. As per Actuarill Valuation company's bcsl cstimates lbr year ended 31.03.2023 towards the PRMB. the

company has provided I 136.22 Lakhs (previous year : < 220.06 l,akhs).

Baggage Allor.{nce: Al the time ofsupcran[ualion. enrployees are entitled to scttle at a place oftheir choicc. and they are eligible lbr
Baggage Allowance. As per acluarial Valuation and company's best estimates tbr the year cnded 31.03.2023. towards Baggage Allowance
the company has providcd I 2.82 t-akhs (previous ]-eur : { 3.45 Lakhs).

. Frrcwell Gifl: At the time of superannuation of enrployees. company provides larcwcll gift to cnlployee as pcr policy lranred tbr this
purpose. Value ol'gitl is deternrincd on the basis on designation of the superannuatinB cnrployec. During thc year ended 31.03.2023. the

company has prov ided lowards the F.rrewell Cill { I .32 Lakhs due to decredse in liabilily (previous }ear : { I 1.07 l-akhs). 
a

The suormarized posilion of various defined benelils recognized in the Slatcmcnt ol' Prolit & l,oss, Other Comprehensive lncome (OCI) and

Balance Sheet & olher disclosures are as under:

* Changc in thc Prcscnt valuc of lhe obligalion

Craluitl Sick l-eavc Errncd t,c{rc Baggflee PRMA FlrexellCift
(trn liunded)

Presenl Value ofObligation as

on the beginning
r r57 01 135 6r 1A171 21 04 rr5149 to11

3 r 03 2022 I 017 25 I7') 58 525 70 l7 i9 qg4 t9

Interest Cost 3l 0l2021 80 56 lr45 .17 9lJ 152 8l28 0 7ti
i r 03 202: 69 n8 1511 i5 7{) I l9 66 6t 0 5l

Current servrcc cosl I I 0.] 20?l 58l: 10.12 1) 46 ll0 52 95 05i
lr 03 2022 56 l0 t8 87 7.1 00 r 37 .:17.19 059
3l 03 2023
31 0l 2022

Benetlls Pard lt 0l2021 ( r27 ll) (58 97) (79.]7) (0 8,1) (57 r9) 40)
I I 01.2022 G5 55) (60 75)

Acruarial Loss/(sarn) on
obligalions

I t.0l:0ll (5.199) (rl94) (4rJ 68) t2 76) lil8t {0 29)
lt0l 20tl (1106) Ill8 6114 01t8 105 95 (0 28)

Present Valuc ofobligation at

End
lr 0l2021 lI1480 114 57 691 l 21 60 1184l4 l0 99
I r 0l 2022 l.t t5 77 4i5 6l 66,159 21 04 r.l5t 49 to 11

* (lhangc in Fair Vsluc of Planncd assels o
l'rrticuhrs G reluity Sick l-eive tartred l,e!!e llngsrIc fR\Il ['{rcwell Cift

Gufldrd) (t n I u nded)
Fair value olplan assets ar the
beginning

lr0l2021 | 161 44
Ir.0l2022 1.019 lio

Diference in opening fund ll.0l2021
.t I 0l 2012

Actual Retum on Plan assets 3l 0l 20ll 81 29

I I 0l 20?: 7t l5
I I 0-r 20ll (4 8.r )

I I 0l 2022 (l l6)
llmplovcr conlnbutrons I r 0t 2021 69 07

I I 0l 2022 7l l5
Uenefits paid I r 0l 2021 (D7 [)

3l 03 202?

Fair value ofplan assets al the :]r 0l l02l r.r88 81

ll 0l 2022 |.167 44
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Notes to tlre Financial Statements
Itr lhc lcar cndcd i1.0i.2023

.:. Amount recognized in b0lance sheet

P$rticulars Cr{tuilr Sick Lrave Earned Lcavc Bassrpe PRM I] farewell Cift
(lundcd) (Un l'undcd)

Estimated present value of
oblagations at lhe end

I t.03.2021 1.r14 80 414.56 697 r0 21 60 r.184l4 l0 99
3 r 0l :022 l.l l5 7? 415 6t 664 59 2l 04 1.15t 49 t071

Fair value ofplan assets as on the
end

3l 0l 2021 1.r88 84

I I 0l 2022 1.t61 44
Net Liability recoSnizql in 3 r 0t 2023 (4t1.56) (697 l0) (21 60) (r..184l4) (10.99)

I r 0l 2022 (4.r5 6t) (664 59) (2 | 04) (r.r5149) (r0 77).l Amount Recognizcd in Statement of Profit and Loss

a

I'articuhrs
ended

(; ra.uitv Sick l,ervc Ilassasc PttN i tarewell Cift
(l undcd) (t n lirtrdr(l)

Current service cost I I 0l 20tl 58l2 1012 73 46 ll0 52.95 055
3103 2072 56 I0 28l7 74.00 131 47.,19 059

Past Service Cost including
curtailmenl Cain / Losses

I r 0l 20ll
I r 0l 2022
I I 0t 2021 80 56 31 45 ,17 98 r52 13l28 078
] r 0t l0l2 69,18 25 71 .]5 70 |9 66 6l 05t

Expecled rerum on plan assel 31.01 2021 8,1 29
'I 

\ .03.2421 69 65
Net a€tuarial (Cain) / loss
recognized

I r 03 ?023 (21el) (48 68) 12 26) (lsr 8r) (0 29)
I r 0l 2022 lStt 64 11

Expense Recognised in the income I r 0l 2021 5,1.59 31 93 1216 l]6 2l r ll
I l 0t 202? 106.61 56 0l 111 14 2 57 u1 r0 I l0

Amount Recognised in the Other
Comprehensive lncome

I r 0l 2023 559 226 ( t5l tt t) (0 29)
tt 03 2012 6t 70) (0 s8) (r05 9s) 028

'! Actuarial Assum (i|)

I'{rticulars
Grxlxity Sirk Earncd t,crvc PRM N

(r'undrd) (un londed)
3 r 0l 2021 7 l8% 1 38% 1 38vo 7 38va 7 t8% 1 38%

3 r 03 20ll 1 22%

Rale ofsalary increase
I I 01.:otl 6 50% 6 50% 6 50% 6 so%. 6 50%

31.0t 2022 6 50% 6 50% 6 50% 6 sov. 6 50%

N4clhod used
3 r 03 2021

PU(' PUC PLJC PUC PUClr 0l2022

'l Sensitivity Analysis ofthc dcfined bencfil ohligrtion
{ in t-akhs

O

A) Impacl of lhe ch{ngc in discount ratc Gr"luity Sick Lcryc Esrncd Baggagc PR]\'IB I{re$rllCift

Present value ofoblipation at the end ofthe vear l.l l4 Il0 4t4 51 697 I0 :1 60 1 ,184 14 r0 99
lmpact due to increase of0.50% (41 94) l7e) (10.82) (0 86) \41 76) (0 41)
lmpaci due to Decrease ofo 50% 45 07 ll 5l ll 18 091 50 l9 0 4.1

B) lmprct of the changc in Salary incresse Cratuity Sick l,cavc Errned Baggage PR}II} l'srcrvcllCift

Presenl value ofobligation al lhe end ofihe year l.l l4 79 4r4 57 691 37 :1 60 t..]84.14
Impacr due to rncrease of0 50% l9 70 ].] 5lt 3l 37 094 50 It7
Impact due 1o Decrease of0.50% (r9 90) (r2 8e) (110r) (0 87) (18 90)

Scnsitivilies due to mortality & withdrawals ar€ Dot nlatcrial & hencc inrpact ofchange due lo these not calculatcd. Sensitivities as rale of
increase ofpensions irr payrnent. rate ofincrease ofpensions befbr€ reliremcnl & Iilb expectancy are not applicable.

ASSoC

o

cc

FRN i006791N
NEW OELHJ

E'I6r
!rd Floor luOuJl
](ont Bl a,i6n
lal Cana P ?

Ne* Cr | .66

AItggsge IrrcsellCifl

Discount rate

PUC

m



Kcy Msnsgemcnt Pcrsonnel (KMI')
PeriodName of R€lsted Party 'I 

) pr ol ltrlrlionship
0l .04.2022 ro 3l.01.2023Shri Pradip Kumar Das Chaimlan & Managing Direclor & Director (Finance)r

01.04.2022 1o 04.03.202iShri Chinran Navinbhai Shah l)irector- ]'echnicalz

Director - Covcrnnrenl Nonrineel 0 t .04 .2022 t<.r 25 . t 0 .2022Shri Vinralendra Anand Patwardhan

Director - Corcrnmenl Nonrioee{Shri Dinesh Dayanand Jagdalc
07.02.2021 to 3 1.01.2023Direclor - Covcrnnrent NomineesShri Padam Lal
14.02.2023 to 3 1.03.2023Director - Governnreng!@S\.-thri Aiay Yadav

F RN:006791 N

NEW DELHI

Notes 10 tlre fiDancial Slatem!'nts
lor thc rcar rrrde(l 11.01.2021

9. Disclosurc in respect of lndian Accounting strndard (lnd AS)-108: "Opemting Segments"

(i) ()perating segmenls

Rased on the "managemenl approach" as defined in lnd AS I08. the CMD. tlrc ChiefOperating Decision Maker (CODlvl) evaluates lhe

per,brmance and allocates resources based on an analysis ol various perlormance indicators by business segnlents. '[he accounting princjples

used in the preparation ofthe tlnancial statements arc consistently applied to record revenue and expendilure in individual business segnrcnt

and are as set out in the signilicant accounting policies.

The Company operates in two segments - l"inancing activities in thc Renc\!able Lnergy (R[) & Ener$ Efl]ciency (EE) sector and Ceneration

o, power through Solar Plant operalions al Kasaragod. Kerala. Major revenue lor the company comes t'rom the segment of linarrcing acli\ ilies

in the RE & EE sector. The other operating segmcnt -GeneratioD ol'power through Solar Plant is nol a reportable segmcnt. 'llle company

operates in Indic; hence it is considered 1o operate only in dotuestic segnlent. As such considercd Ns a singl€ busiDess/geographical scgment

firr the purposc ofSegment ReporlinB.

(ii) lnformation about mrjor customcrs
'fhere is no single exlemal customer conlrib!,ting l0 percent or lllore olour revenue a
(iii) Ccogmphical lnformation

Rcvenue ftom externalcustomers by location oloperations and inlbrnralion about its non- current assets* by localion olassels are as tbllowr-

Particulars
Rcvcnuc from extcrnrl customcrs Non-( u rrent Asscls*

Ycar cndcd 11.0J,202J Year cndcd J1.03.2022 !'ctr ended 11.03.202.1

lndia*' 3,48.304.42 2.87.4t 5.4{t 2.0 t. t 65.65 20t.80'7.62

Outside lndia
'l ottll 3,Jlt,J0{.{2 2.lt7.4t 5.48 2,01, t 65.65 20r,80?.62

+'t'his amount includes property, plant and equipment. capilal \.,'ork-in-proSress. rnveshent prcperty, riShl lo use assel, intangible assets under dcvelopment,

intangiblc assels. advance forcaprral expenditure and GOI fully Serviced Bonds money receivable.

*'lncludesanamountof{1,24279t-akhs(previousyeara(14715))Lakhspertainingtonetgarn/(loss)onlhirvaluechangeofDenvaliveswhichisnol
considered as a part ofrevenue liom exlemalcuslomers

(iv) Ilcvenuc from maior products

Revcnue fronr external custonlers lbr each product and service are as lbllows
in l-akhs o

10. Disclosure in resnecl oflndien Accounting St!ndard 2,1 "Relat€d Psrties Disclosures"

A. Disclosures for Other than Govt. and Covt. Rehted Entities

List of Related Party

For the Yesr tlnded 3l-03.2023

Ycsr cnded 31.03.2022l'arliculrrs
3.37.t82.67 2.71.322.13Intcrcsl Inconre

1.73 3.2t3 t0.6i8.6 tljees and ConrmissioD lnconle

2.690.,t2Sale ofPower (Net)

Ycrr cndrd 11.0J.2022

Ycar endcd 11,0J.2023

2.848.92

0 I .04 .2022 to 07 .02 .2023

Calll a

3rd Floor August
l(r.nlrBherer



Notes to the Financial Staterrents
Ibr thc \car cnded 3l .03.2011

For thc \'€rr Lnd€d 31.0-l-2022

Associatc

Name of Rclatcd Party 'l ypc of Relrtionship
N4/s M.P. Windt'arms Limited A joint sector unlisted public limited company in

col16boration with t\,1.P. Urja Vikas Niganr Limited
(25%). Consolidated Ene.gy Consultants Limited
(49.5%). IREDA (24olo) and Others ( 1.5%).

0 l.04.202 1 to 26.03.2022"

O

K€y Mansgement P€rsonnel (KMP)
Nrm€ of Relrted P, rtv 'I'yp€ of Relstionship Period
Shri Pradip Kumar Das Chairman & l\4anaging Direclor & Dir€ctor (Finance)r 01.04.202 I to 3 1.03.2022

Dircctor- 'lcchnical 0t.04.202t ro I t.03.2022
Shri Bha u Pratap Yadav Dircclor - Co!crnnlcnl Nonrinec 01.0,1.2021 to 08.07.2021
Shri Vimalendra Arand Pat$ardhan Director - Cove ment Nonrinee 01.04.2021 Io 31.03.2022

Shri Dinesh Dayanand Jagdale Director - Corernnlent Nonrinee 08.07.2021 ro 31.01.2022
Shri Shabdsharan Brahmbhatt Director - Independcnt Dircctorn 28.01.2022 ro 3 1.03.2022

Dr. Jagannath C. M. lodidhar Direclor - Independenl Director' 3t .03.2022 - 3t .03.2022

Gl\4 (F&A) & ChielFinancial Ollicer 0l .04.202 | ro i 1.01.2022
Shri Surender Suyal Conlpany Secretary 0I.04.202 I to I1.01.2022

^ Reter Note 38(25)

o

I Shri Pradip Kumar Das has been appointed as Chairman & Mana8inS Direclor (CMD), IREDA w e l 06.05.2020 and was enrrusled wth additional charge of
Director(Finance)wef0605.2020 Subsequently,MNREextendedtheposloladditronalchargeofDireclor(Finance)toShriPradrpKumarDns.CMD,lREDA
from timelolimeand last exlended we.106.05.2022 foraperiod ofsix monlhswhich was valid till05 I I 2022 MNRE vide OfficeOrderNo l/l3r0l7-IREDA
dated Apfll 10, 2023 entrusted the additional charge for the post ol Director (Technical), IREDA to Shri Pradip Kumar Das, Chairman & Managing Director.
IREDA lbr a period oflhre€ months rv e I 05 03 2021 or till the appointment ofa reSular incumbent, or until turther orders, $+richever is earliest

'Shri Chintan N Shah, Direclor (Technical) has completed hrs renure on March 4,2023 (a./n). Accordrngly. he is ceased ro b€ d ireclor of IREDA

rMNRE vide its letter dated I1.10.2022 has rnibnned that Cent.al Deputation teDure of Shri Vimalendra Anand Parwardhan, Former JS & FA, and MNRE has

been completed on 25 l0 2022 Acco.dingly, Shri Vimalendra Anand Patwardhan is ceased to be Covr Nominee Director of IREDA

I MNRE vide its order no 340/85/2017- IREDA dated February 7,2023, has inlormed that Shri Dinesh Day.nand Jagdale. Director (Govt Nominee) Ceased to be
Director ol lREDA w.e I February 7, 2021.

rMNRE vrde ts order no J40/85/2017-IREDA dared February 7,2023. has appointed Shn Padam t-al. JS& FA. MNRE and Shri Ajay Yadav, JS. MNRE.s Covl
Nominee Directors on the Board olIREDA. However. DIN ofShri Alay Yadav has been obtained lrom Registrar of Companies on February 14,2023
AccordinSly, Shri Aiay Yadav is deemed lo be director ol lREDA !v e.l February l4. 202l

6Minis(ry of New and Rcnewable Energy (MNRE) vide its order no 140-ll/l/2018-IREDA daled 21.01 2022 appoinred Shn Shabdsha.an Brahmbhatl, as Pa(-
TimeNon-Otficial Director ( Indep€ndent Dircclor)on the Board ollREDA tbruperiod oflhre€years wilh immediate efl'ecl However. as DIN has been obtained
liom Regrstrar ofcompanies on 28.01 2022 Accordingly, hc is decmed to be Director w.e | 28 0l 2022

'Mrnistry ofNew and Renewable En€rgy (MNRE) vide als order no. 140- I l/l/2018-IREDA dated 28.03 2022 appointed Shri Chennake$va Murthy Jaganath, as
Non-Ofilcial Director (lndependent Direclor) on the Board ol IREDA for a period oflhree years from the date ofrhe order However. as DIN has b€en oblained
liom Registrar of Com pan ies on 3 I 03 2022 Accordrngly,heisde.medlob€Directorwei3l0l2022 Also.lhe name of Shri Chennakesava Murthy Jaganath
has been updated as Dr Jagannarh C. M Jodidhar in MCA records on 29 09 2022

sMinistry olNew and Renewable Energy (MNRE) vide irs order no 140-l l/l/2018-IREDA dared 06 0l 2023 . has appointed Shri Ram Nihal Nishad & Smt
Rohini Rawat, as Parl-Tnne Non-Olficial Directors (lndependent Dire€lors)on lhe Board of IREDA lbr a penod ofthree y€ars w.e I the date ofissu€ ofthe order
oruntil funher orders, whichevcr evenl occurs earlier However, DIN ofboth lhe Direclors have been oblained from Registrar ofCompanies on 09.012023
Accordingly, they are de€med io be dtector ofIREDA w.€ f 09 03 2023

i
@

d-

Shri Shabdsharan Brahmbhatt Director - Independent Directol 01.04.2022 to 3 1.03.2023

Dr. Jagannalh C. M. Jodidhar Director - Independent Directoy' 01.04.2022 10 3 1.03.2023

Shri Ram Nihal Nishad Director -lndependent Directof 09.03.2021 to 3 t.01.2023
Smt. Rohini Ra$'at Director -lndependent Directo/ 09.03.2023 to 3 1.03.2023

Dr. R. C. Sharma GM (F&A) & Chiel Financial Officer 01.04.2022 ro 3 1.03.2023
Shri Surender Suval Company Secretary & ChiefCompliance Ofticere 0 l.04.2022 to 3 t. t0.2022
Smt. Lkta Madan Company Secretary & Compliance Ol}jcere 0t.l1.2022 to 3 t.03.2023

FRN:006Z9ifl
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I-or rhc \crir cnde(l i I 0i 2{)21

'Shn Surendra Suyal. (Company Secretary) was appoinled as lhe Chiel lntemal Audit by the Board in rls 361' meering w e f 21 05 2022. Pursuant to relrremen!
ofShri Surendra Suyalon ll I02022,Smt Ekta Madan, Sr ManaSer (Corporate A ffa irs) has been d es rgnatcd as Com pany Secretary cum Com plia,rce Oli icer
rn compliance to the provisions ofSeclion 201 ofCompanies Acl. 2013 and Shri Som Pal, GM (lntcmal Aud() has been appointed as ChiefComplrance OIIcer
welOl 112022

lrurls / l.und\ uDdrr rlrol ft h (' n

IREDA Employees Contributory Providenl Fund Trust

IREDA Employees Gratuity Fund Trust

IREDA Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Trust (Non-Operational)

IREDA Ernployee Benevolent Fund

IREDA Exchange Risk Administration Fund (Non-Operalional)
Comp€nsrtion to Rehted Parties

( in t,akhs
l'articulars Yerr cndcd J1.03.2023 Ycar cndcd J1.0.3.2022

Shorl-tcrm benclits
- Sitling Fee (to lndependcnt Directors) 15.60 580
- Others (Salary) 216.54 262.64

l'ost-enrploymenl benefi ts 23.7tJ 2t.16
Tolal 29(,.00 291.80

o

The Chairman and Managing Drrector. Drrector (Frnance) and Drrector (Technrcal) have also boen allo\,"ed stalJ car including private Joumey upto a

ceiling of I000 Kms permonth on paymenl ofmonthly chargesas per Depa(ment ofPuhlic Enierp ses guidelines

Conlribution losards Graluity Fund. for Functional Drre.lors rs nol ascenainable separately as lhe contribution 10 [,lC rs not mide employee \trse
Provision tbr leavc encashment. post'retirenenl medical benetit. larewell giti elc to tuucnonal director have be€n madc on the basrs ol_actuarial valuation
dnd arc rn rddrllon lo rhc chor,i erren compens3rion

Loans to and from KNIP(s)
({ in Lakhs)

PA rticu lrrs \ 
':, 

r cndrd 11.0.].202J Ycar endcd 31.0J.2022
Loans to KNrP

Loans at the beginning ol'the year (rl.98

[,oan advanccd durinq thc ycar 2.60 39.30
Rcpa)1nl3Dt reccived duriog thc ycar 2 0.{t5 5.5 I

Inlercsl charged durine thc y€flr 0.37 21.40
Interesl received during the year ?.53 4. 15

Baldnce at the end ofthe year 19.57 6r.9tt
l.o,n{ from K\Il' o

NIrjor lcrms rnd condilions oftransrclions 11ith relstc(l prrlics

l. Transaclions with relaled partics are made on lernls squivalcnl lo those thal prcvail in arnr's length transaclions
2. The remuneralion and stall loans o Ke), Managerial Personnel ure in Iine wilh th(r servicc nllcs ofthe Conrpany
3. There are no pending commitnrenls to thc Rclaled Parties.

B. Disclosure for lransactions entered wilh Covt. and Col't. Unti(ies
I i,' Lrkhs

Name of
Covernmcnt/
(;overnment

enlities

Natur€ of
Relationship

!vith lhe
Compsny

Nature of
'I'renseclion

'l ransaction
during yc{r

enderl
31.03.23

'l'ransaction

during ycar
cnded

t1.01.2022

Balance as on
3r.03.202J

Bal{nce as on
31.03.2022

Minislry of
New &
Renewable
Energy
(MNRE)

Adminislralivc
Ministry

Loan Repaymcnl - IDA
through MNRE

1.911.55 1.877.78 25.692.78

lntercsl Paynrenl r96.38 100.67

Grrarantee
Paymcnt*

8.885. t8 9^121.51

aldrlllrao
Ite* Dethl 66
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Not!.s to the lrinallcial Statements
li)r thc \ cxf cndcd I L{):l.201j

Raising oftaxable
bonds on behalfof
MNRE

GOI Fully
Serviced Bonds

Series -l:
6t.000.00
Series IA:
22.000.00
Series IB:
8t,000.00

Total:
t6,t,000.00

GOI Fully Serviced
Bonds

Series -lr 61.000.00
Series lA: 22.000.00
Series lB: 81.000.00

Total:164,000.00

.Represents the amount ibr FY 22-23

IREDA is a Public Seclor Unde(aking (PSU) under the administrative control of Ministry ofNew & Renewable Energy (N4NRE), Government
oflndia. Significanl transactions with related parties under the control/joinl control ofthe sanre government are as under:

in Lrkhs

o

Neme ofthc Company Nature ofTrsns.ction Transaction
during ycar

cndcd
3t.0t.2021

'l rrnsaction
during yeer

cndcd
3r.01.2022

Ilalance as on
31.0J.2023

lDr. / (Cr.)l

Balnnce as on
31.0.1.2022

IDr. / (Cr.)l

Rewa Ultra Mega Solar Limired Repaynrent ol Loan 577.63 45 t.9i 14.0i6.43

Rewa Ultra Mega Solar Limited Disbursenrenl ofLoarr 6. t44.00 ,1.198.00 r1.036.43

Stale Bank oflndia Repayment of Loan {19.15 89.4 5 225.1 I 3t5.r6
Life lnsurance Corporalion of
India

Renl - Branch OIIice 7.11 6.92

National Building Construction
Corporalion Limited (NBCC)

Maintenaoce Charges t34.09 22.51 24.5 5 t 0.38

Power Crid Corporation oflndia
Ltd.

Internet Connectivity
Charges

8.9i (4.50)

Rashtriya lspat Niganr Limited Hircd Space RINL Rent 20.40

Solar Energy Corporation ol ll1dia
Rein)bursement ol'
E\penditure

9.37 9.37

Solar Energy Corporaiion oflndia
Solar Proiect

Kasargod Proiect t8t.00

Central Warehousing Corporation Olllce Sanitisation 10. 16 (2.48)

SJVN Green Enersy Limited Disbursement ol Loan 1.52.991 t.52.99t

a

Duringtheyear,theCompanyhasalsoreceivedinterestofl3,99S.5TLakhs(previousyear:l1.051.06Lakhs)andrepaymentofprincipal of
I 667.08 Lakhs (previous year : { 541.38 Lakhs) on thc loans to government relaled enlities. Further. an anrount of ( 712.57 Lakhs (previous
year : { 617.15 Lakhs) has been accountcd lbr as Service Charges towards lhe various schenr€s inlplemented as per the nlandale ofthe
Govemmenl of lndia (Col) (Reltr Note 28 ). During the year ended 31.03.2023; Motl has becn signed rvith N BCC-NSL limited on 27.07.2022
tbr award ol'inlerior work fbr I REDA ollice space at NBCC office Kidw,ai Nagar lor rvhich the BoQ has been submitted lbr total dmount of {
l.7l I Lakhs. approx.

Above transactions with the Covernment related entities cover transactions that are signilicant individually and collectively. The Company has

also entered into other transactions such as relephone expenses. air travel and deposits etc. with other CPSUs. They are insignilicant individually
& collectively and hence not disclosed. All transnclions are carried out on market ternts.

I l. Disclosure es rcquired by Regulrtion J4(3) and 5J(f) ofSEBl (Listing Obligation$ and Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 2015

For thc ycar cnded 31.01.202J For thc ycar cndcd 31.03,2022

Amount as on
3r.03.2023

Marimum amount
outstanding during th€
y€ar cnded 31.03.2023

Amount as on
31.03.2022

M{ximum amount outstanding
during the yerr endcd

J1.03.2022
I Loans and advances in

lhe nature ofloans
Nit Nila) Ib Associates

b) To Companies in which
Directors are interesled

ASS o
?
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Notes to thc Finalcial Statements
lirr thc rcal cnried 3l 03.2()21

12. Disclosure in r€spect of lndi.n Accounting standard (lnd AS) I l6 "Leases
The company has applied tnd AS I I 6 with the date o f initial application olApril0l.20l9. The conlpany has applied Ind AS ll6 using lhe

modified rctrospcctive approach, under which the cuDrulalive ellecl ofinitial applicatiolr is recognized in relained earnings on April 01.2019.
Ihe company has applied the above-niontioned approach to all of irs lease arrirngcnrenl cntbrceablc as on April0l.20l9.

As per Para C | | ol lnd AS I 16, Ibr lcascs that wcre classilled as llnance leases applying Ind AS 17. the carrying anrount ol'the right-o[use assel

and the lease liability at the date of inilial application shall be the carrying anlounl of the lease assel and lease liability immediately belbrc that

datc measured applying Ind AS 17. Hcncc. thc carrying anrounl ol'lcase assel i| case ofleasehold property al lndia Habilat Cenlre (lHC) and

Augusl Kranti Bhawna (AKB). the Conlpany has carried lbrward thc sam€ amount as right ofuse asset as per Ind AS I16.

r) Description of lease 0ccountcd as Right of Use rss€ts as p€r Ind AS I l6
The Conpany has lease agreenrents for olllce space in Mumhai and Solar Park Land at Kerala. Thc lenurc ofcach agreement and rental payments

are dillerent. The Company has applied the measurement principles under lnd AS I I6 lbr thc Ieases on which exemplion under short term lease

are not available in line with the accounting policy ofthe Company.

b) Nlaturity analyris of lcase liabili(ies a
in Lakhs

c) Amounts rccognizcd in Strlemcnt oI Prolil ,nd l,oss
{ in l,akhs

a
d) ,\mounts recognized in thc Sl{(emcnl of (-rsh Florts

({ in Lakhs)
l'rrtituhrs
Iror thc )c.rr codcd I1.01.2021 25.27
For the year cnded 31.03.2022 8 t .:15

e) Amounts rccognizcd in lhc Ilalancc Shcct
{ in L:rkhs

,\s ('n J 1.01.202J As on J1.01.2022Maturitv ,nelysis -contrrcturl undiscountcd cash flows
t05.20l-ess than one vear 61.29

23ll.l7 26s.t3One year to five years

N4ore than live years 5 85.t0 624.12
l'r)I{l undiscounted leasc liabili(ies 928.61 953.9{
l,casc lirhililies incl ded in the stalcmcnt oflinancinl Dositiorr {3J.J0 ;t59..t5

:t0.02('urrenl 26.05
,{01.18 13 i.40Non-Current

\ r:rr cndcd ll.0J.2l)2.1l'rrtirulxrs l'car endcd 31,03,2022
lnterest on lease Iiabilities I8.24 6.69
Variable lcase paymenls nol included in the measurement ol'lease liabilities
Inconre from sub-leasing right-ol-use assets

I)erecognilion ol leasc liabililics
Der€cognition ol'Right lo use assels

Derecognition ofAccu,nulatcd dcprecialioD on Right to use assets

[]xpenses .elating to shon-temr leases

179.46 t96.5,1Depreciation charge lbr riRht-ol'-use assets by class ol underl) ing asset

l'crr cndcd 31.0.3.2023 Ycir endcd 31.{).1.2022PIlrficulars
Balancc al the beginning ofthe year 2.{i2 5.05 2.825.06
Addilions to righl-of'-use assets

Deletion/D€recoqnition ofright to use assets

2.ti25.05 2.825.06Balance al lhe ending ofthe year

t.585.8,1 1.765.30l he carrying amount ofright-ol-use assels at the end oflhe reporting year

by class ofunderlying asset.

I'srliculNrs ) car endcd 31.03.202J Year cnded 31.03.2022
l0.l2N 8.5 5AD:-oiExpenses relating to short-lerm leases
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Notes to the Financial Statements
l{r lhc }car ondcd i l.0l.20li

lJ. Disclosure in respect of lndiar Accounting Standsrd (lnd AS)-33 "Earnings Per Sh{re (EPS)"

A. Basic EPS

The eamings and weighted average number ofordinary shares used in rhe calculation of Basic EPS is as follows: -

Particulars For the ycrr cnded
tr.0J.2023

For the ycar coded
31.03.2022

Profit / (loss) for the year. attributable to the owners olthe company
(< Lakhs)

86.462.83 63.352.65

Earnings used in calculalion ol-basic earnings per share (A) ({ Lakhs) 86,462.83 63.352.65

Weighled average number ofordinary shares lbr the purpose ofbasic eamings
per share (B)

2.28.46.00.000r' 788.?09.589*.

Basic EPS (A/B) (in {) 3.78 8.03

' Weighled average (2,284,600,00,0 *365/165)
. * weishted average ( 7 84,600,000 *165/165 + I ,500,000,000+ I /165 )

a

l,l. Performanc€ Relrtcd Prv

During the year ended 31.03.2023, ihe Company has nrade a provision of { 935.54 Lakhs (previous year : < 695-96 Lakhs) towards the
performance related pay. An amount of < I 524.82 Lakhs was paid during the year (previous year : I 810.59 Lakhs) to the eligible employees as

per the underlying scheme.

15. Security creatcd on rssels

i. Asse(s Illpothecrted as Security
t in l,tkhs

o

ln addilion, the Taxable bonds, amountin8 to a 4.l 1.712.61 Lakhsasonll03.2023(previousyear a 4,4l,702l0 Lakhs) are secured by negarive lien on Loans
aDd Advances ( Book Debts) ofthe Company.

y0e B ASS oC

o al-6r

i
(r'

Perticul{rs Iior the year ended
11.03.202J

For the Yesr endcd
31.03.2022

Profit (loss) for the year, aflribulable to the owners ofthe company (l Lakhs) 86.462.83 63,352.65

Earnings used in calculation ofdiluted eamings per share(A) (t Lakhs) 86.162.83 63.3s2.65

Weighted average number of ordinary shares lor the purpose of diluled
eamings per share (B)

2.28.46.00.000* 788.709.589*i

Diluled EI'S (A/B) (in t) 8.01

As on 31.03.2022P:rrliculars r\s on 31.03.202J

2.75.',|65.46
7.u4.298.47
t.97.418.95

First Charge on Pari Passu b|sis on our loans & advances (Book Debts ofcompany)
FinancialAssets
- Tax liee bonds
- Bank borrowing
- Foreign currency loan
Non-Financial Assets

2,7 5.765.46
14.99.207.84
t,92.792.94

Flooting Charge
Financial Assets
Non-Financial Assets

FRN 006 791N
NEW OEIHJ
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B. Diluted EPS

The eamings and weighted average number ofordinary shares used in the calculation olDiluted EPS is as follows: -

* Weighted average (2,284.600.000 *165/165)
*. Weighted average (784,600,000 .165/365 + I .500,000,000* I /165 )

l.7ti



Notes to the ['inancial Statements
I or tho \cnr cDdcd I 1.03.202i

Secured by ncgative licn on book dobts
(t i'r l,akhs)

Particulars ,\s on 31.03.2023 ,\s on .31.03.2(|22

Ncgative lien (Book Debts ofcompnny)
I inancial Assels
- Taxable bonds

Non-f innncial Assets

4.t t.712.61 4.1t .702.30

16. The Conlpany uses derivative instrunlents in pursuance of managing its lbreign currency risk and interesl rate risk associated on borrowings.
For hedging loreign currency and interest rate risk. thc Company uses foreign currency lorward contracts. cross curency swaps, principal only
swaps and interest rate swaps. To the cxtent the derivative contracts designated under lhe hedge accounting are effective hcdges. the changc in

lair value ofthe hedging instrunrcnt is rccognized in'Ellective Portion ofCash Fhw Hedges'. AnrouDts recognized in such rescrve are

reclassilied lo the Statenrenl ofProtlt and Loss uhcn thc hedged item affects profit or k)ss.

18. As per lhe Board approved Foreign Exchnnge and Derivative Risk Managenrent Policy ollREDA. an opcn exposure on forcign cunency loans
(40olo ofoulstanding forex borrowing) is pernrissible. Thc open exposure as on I1.03.202J is { 188.629.68 l,akhs (prcvious year : ( I.94.043.39
t-akhs) which is l8.627o ( previous year; 18.60 o/o) ol lhe oulstanding lbrex borrowir)g and is within lhe permissible limils.

Out oflhe said open exposure pan hedging has been donc lor ETJRO 1.03,84.097.05 loan has been part hedged by taking Principal Only Swap

(USD/lNR) for USD 33.726.347.73 €quivalcnl Io I 27.728.76 Lakhs (as on 31.1J3.2022 USD 33.726.347.73 equivalent Io I 25.566.97 Lakhs).
JPY 23.71.500.000 has bccn hcdged by taking Principal Only Swap (USD/JPY) cquivalcnt lo USD l.?6.00.564.05. amounting lo I 14.655.87
Lakhs at applicable rate on 3 | .03.2023 (as on 31.03.2022; Nil)

lr, Disclosure as per Indi.n Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 40 - "lnvestment Property"

Rcsidential flAt rt Jrnspurr. Delhi

(i) Details ofincomes and exDcnscs :

({ in Lakhs)

a

I'articulrrs For thc I crr cndcd J1.03.202J I,or thc ycsr endcd 31.03.2022
ReDtal lnconle
Direcl ODeratinq Expenses 0.21 0.t I

(ii) Fair value of lnvcstmcnt Properly

The market value ofthe property has been assessed (as per the !aluation done by a registered valuer as delined under rule 2 ol'Companies
(Registered Valuers and valuation) Rules.20l7) at { 258.16 l,akhsason3l.03.2023 (previous year: { 230.00 Lakhs).

20. lndian Accounling Standard (lnd /tS) 27 - "Seprrrlc Finan(i.l Slatemenls"
lhe lollowiDg inlirmalioD is in respecl of(bmpany's associalc:

o

,\s or 31.03.202J r\s (ln 31.03.2022
Inv€stnrenl in,\ssociate NiI Nit*

*Reler Nole 38(25)

21. Decommissioning liabiliti€s included in the cost of prop€rty, plsnt and equipment
As per lnd AS l6 Property. Plant and Equipnrent. Appendix A "Changcs in Existing Dccomnissioning. RcsloratioD and Sinrilar Liabilitics'.
specified changes in decommissioning. restoralion or sin1ilar liabilily needs to be added to or deducled lrom the cost of lhe assel to lvhich il
relates: lhe adjustcd deprcciable amounl ol lhe asset is thcn dcprecialed prospectively ovcr its remaining uscfirl lilc. As per para 55 of lnd AS
16. the depreciable amounl ofan ass€t is delerftined ilfler deducti0g its residual value. 'lhe amount ofdecommissioning liability and residual
value related to solar plant is not rcliably asccrtainabl€. []ence. decommissioning liability relaled 1o the solar plant and the residual value have
not been considered. However. the Dranagement is ofthe opinion that thc deconlmissioning cost (nel ofresidual value ofthe solar plant). will
not be material.
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17. ln addilion to the security held by way olassets etc.. ofthe borrowing entities. lhe Company held FDRs & Guarantees issued by Banks amouniing

to<24.935.83Lakhsand{l8.599.32Lakhsrespcctively(previousyear:120.055.86[,akhsand{l6.466.lTLakhsrespectively)asadditional
securities lbr loans granted.



22. Approv&l of fi nancial statemenls
The linancial statemenls lor the year ended on 31.03.2023 were approved by the Board of Directors ofthe company and authorized for issue on
25.04.2023.

23. Revenue from Contracls lrith Customers

Company is operaling a solar power plant. The Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) has bcen signed belween IREDA and Kerala State
Electricity Board Limited (KSEBL) on 31.03.20 | 7 (, I 4.95/KWH or rate as approved by Kerala State Electricity Regulatory Commission
(KSERC). whichever is Iower. Accordingly, IREDA filed a petition lbr approval ol the Power Purchase Agreement with KSERC, which
in its interim order dated 14.02.2018 approved an inlerim tarill'of{ 3.90perunittill March20l8. Duringthe financial year20l9-20,
KSERC passed a larifl order and determined tariffof { 3.83 per unit. Accordingly, Contpany has recognized the gross revenue on the
supply ofpower to KSEBL. Funher, the Conlpany has also continued to provide its consultancy services during the year.

['or thc vcar endcd 31.03.202J
Sr. No. l)articulars [Tnit Ccneratcd (mil.) Unit Sold (mil.) Rate ner tlnit ({) -lotal (1 in l,akhs)

i) Generation ofpower 72.09 7l .68 i.8i
For lhe ]'crr cndcd 31.03.2022

Sr. No. Prrticulars llnil Ccncratcd (nlil.) trnit Sold (nlil.) Rate per t nit (<) 'Iotal (t in Lrkhs)
i) Ceneralion ofporver 16.29 75.90 3.83 2.901.06

in l,lllihs

O Particulars lior thc vcar cndcd 31.03.2(12.1 For thc year endcd 31.03.2022
Amount ofunbilled revenue included in Sales 109.29 278.17

A) Disaggregation of revenue

Set oul below is the disaggregation o1'the Company's reveIue lrom conlracts with customers
({ in Lrkhs)

st. I'r(i(ul{rs l-or thc ycar ended
31.0J.202J

For thc yeir cnded
3r.03.2022

I
Revenue

Net Revenue liom Operalions (Net of Rebatc. wherever applicable) 2.690.42 2.848.92
Cbnsultano 23.74 t 60.27

2

Primrrv qeogrrDhical mxrk€ts
Donrestic Revenue 2,111.17 J,009.19
lnternational Revenue
'l otal llcvcnue 2,711.11 J,009.19

3

'l iming of relenuc recognition
At a Poinl in time
Over timc 2.7 t 4.17 t.009. r9
'I otal Rcvenue 2,711.11 3.009.19

o B) 'l radc Receivables and Conlract Balances

The lollowing table provides the infbrmation about receivahles and contract liabilities lrom contracts wilh customers: -
in l.nkhs

2{. SOI,AR PO\\IER PRO.IECl'

The company cntercd inlo an MOU wilh Solar Encrgy Corporation oflndia (SECI) in lhe year 2014-15 lbr implementation oI50 MW
Solar Proj€ct oflREDA situated at Ambalathara Solar Park. Kasaragod District. in the slate of Kerala. It has been capitalized in the books

in FY 2016- l7 at 129,398.48 Lakhs. ln tum, SECI (as a Projecl Managemenl Consultant (PMC) on behalfoflREDA had selected M/s.
Jakson Engineers Limited as EPC (Engineering Procuremenl and Conslruction) consultanl lbr designing, engineering. supply.

construction, erection. testing, commissioning of Solar PV Power Plant al a fixed price ol1 26,929.25 Lakhs plus 87o managemenl

charges (including Taxes) of I 2,456.32 Lakhs payable to SECI and { 12.92 Lakhs being interest capitalized during the FY 2016- | 7. An

amount ol l 1.500.00 Lakhs (excluding taxes) which was paid as advance towards evacuation charges to Renewable Power Co rporrlron

o

0e

CI 6}dt
l:0 9

0

i

C c

As on J1.03.202.1 As on 11.03.2022

Irade Receivable (Net) (Solar Plant) 103.1I 272.6t

Notes to the Iiinanciul Statements
Ii)r thc tcar cnLlcd i L0i 2()l.l

N9lt9: KSEBt, js the single customer for sale ofpower.

3rdFlooi,lu0usl
l( ranl 8l':Nal

ail Ca|]J' acr

Perticulars



Notes to the Financial Statements
li)r lhc \ car cndcd :l 1.0:l 2021

ol'Kerala Limited (RPCKL). the Solar Park Developer. *as capitalized during FY 2017- 18. During FY 2019-20. a further amount of I
812.71 Lakhs was paid and capitalized.

The PPA was signed betwecn IREDA and Kerala Srate Eleciricity Board Limited (KSEBL) on 31.03.2017 @ { 4.95 /KWH or ratc as

approved by Kerala State Elcctricity Regulatory Conrmission (KSERC). whichever is lorver. Accordingly, IREDA liled a petition tbr

approvalolthe Power Purchase Agreement with KSERC. rvhich in its inlerim order daled 14.02.18 had approved arr interim tarifl'ofl
3.90 per unit. Furth€r to the same. KSERC, in ils order datcd 06.02.19 had approvcd oI lhe levelizcd tarifT @ { 3.83 per urit. lt has also

l'urlher ordered as under;

Accordingly. in thc FY 2020-21. IRIIDA had made a clainr ol'{ l.ll3 Lakhs liorn RPCKL. who had responded in the negati\'e ofthe
claim and the value thereoL further, IRIIDA has approached Appellate Tribunal lor Eleclricily (AP'l EL) rvith a rcview petition tbr review
ol'the tarill fixed which is pending. Notwithstanding. the generatiorr incom€ has b(ren accountcd lbr r@ ( 3.83 per unit.

'lhe Company had issucd the Opcrational Acceptancc ce(ilicalc on09.03.2020. Ihc Planl handover ard laking over has been done on
09.0i.2021. The Solar Project has been sct up on L€asehold land. tbr which no lease renlals were payable lbr the flrsl 5 years. The
Company has €ntered into a lease agreemenl wilh Renewahle Powcr Corpordtion ol'Kcrald Limited (RPCKL) with respect to the land

use lbr a period ol28 years (lronr 07.10.2015 to 06.10.2043). As per the agreement. the Company was exenrpted liom payment ofthe
Iand lease charges till 06.10.2020. As per KSERC TaritI'ordcr dated 06.02.2019. IREDA is eligibl€ to avail reimbursement ofland leasc

charges paid to RPCKL. ln view ofthis reimburscmeDt letter to KSLIII- has been sent on 24.03.2022 for lease rerrt paid. Ihe sarne being
uncertain. no assel has been creatcd towards the sqme,

Fu(her.lREDAhadfiledareviewpelilionon05.04.2022bcfbrcthcAppellalel^ribunalforElcctricityandlREDAispressingitsgrounds
on being permiled rhe total costs paid by il to RI'CKI. in lirll which aniounts to < 2.538.00 l,akhs and not { 1,225.00 Lakhs as allowed
by lhe State Conmission. In a cost-plus bascd larili'dcterminatiorr process uDder Sections 61.62 & 64 ofthe El€ctricity Act.2003. thc

actual costs incurr€d by the Petitioner oughl lo be capitalized in tarill and lhe Slal€ Commission cannol procced based on estimates. Since
rhe Rcvicw can only be sought for on limited grounds. I REDA proc€eded lvith filing ola Second Appeal as permissible belbre the Hon'ble
Suprenre Courl on 08.06.2022 in ternrs ol'Scclion 125 oflhe Electricity Acl. 2003. on certain legal grounds- Diary No. has bce,r Biven
i.e..No. 18137of2022. IREDA has lilled rojoinder to the reply liled by RPCKL.

IREDA has filed the Review Petition No. l5 o12023 undcr Section 120 (2) (t) ol the Eleclricity Acl. 2003 slrcking review ofthe Judgenlent
dated 10.02.2022 passed by lhe Hon'blc Appellate Tribunal of Electricity in Appeal No. l4l of 2021. Thc pr€scnl revierv is limited to
th€ dccision ol'this Hon'ble Tribunal on the issuc ofexp€nditu.e incurred by IREDA as project dcvelopmenl cost and paid to Respondenl

No. 2 - Renewable Power Corporation ol'Kerala l,imited. M/s RPCKI- has liled the counter reply. 'fherealier IREDA has filed the
rrjoinder. Plcadirrgs has been conlpleted. The nratler is no!v listcd for linal hcaring. The r)ext dale is Dol yet notilied.

26. ]-h€ property tax demand raised up1o31.03.2023 in respcctolallthe residential and otice premises have been paid. The nropefly r3x irr

respect ofolllce building at India tlabital Centrc has been paid as per the denrand oflndia Habitat Centre, which was based on unit area

method. Sourh Delhi Municipal Corporation (SDMC) has raised an issue with India Habilat Centre to include license fee received lbr the

l'acilities area tor the purpose ofcalculating ratable value for the period I994-2004. 'Ihis mattcr \,!,as pending wilh lhe Hon bl€ Delhi High
Coun as on 31.03.2023. Horvever. subscquen{ly the issuc was setlled between SDMC and IHC and pctilions werc wilhdrawn by bolh
the l'arties. Vide order dated I I'h April 2023 ol'llon blc IIigh Coufl. no lurther liability has arisen.

27. In lerms ofSection l35ofTheConrpaniesAct,20l3. IREDA is required lo conslitute a corporate social responsibility (CSR) Cornmittee
o[ the Board of Directors and the Co,npany has 1o spend 27o of the avcrag€ net prolits of the company's threc immediately preccding
linancial years calculated as per section 198 of the Compnnies Act 2013. In accordance with lhe Companies (Corporale Social
Responsibility Policy) Amendment Rules. 2021 notified w.e. | 22.01.2021, aoy unsncnl amount pursuanr lo an, ongoing project shall be

transferred to unspenl CSR Account in any scheduled bank within a period oflhirty days lrom lhe end ofthe flnancial year. to be utilized
within a period ofthree financialyears lion the date ol' Any unspent CSR amount, other than lbr ary ongoing proiecl. shall

a

a

a

o

sl'crred to a Fund spccified in Schedule vll o[ six months of the expiry of the financial year. F'urther, if thc

FRN:006791N
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KSEB Ltd shall reimburse. any tax paid on the Retum on Equity (RoE), limited to the amount ofequity specified in this Order.
For claiming the tax. developer shall lirrnish the proofofpayment ofsuch tax lo KSEB Ltd.

KSEB Ltd shall reimburse. the land lease paid by IREDA /RPCKL. less amount received as subsidy. ifany. in addition to the

above.

25. During the previous year ended oD 31.03.2022, the coDrpany liquidated its lnvesturent in thc Associate Compaoy MP Windlarms
l,imited. 1() M/s l-Bahn Relail Scrviccs Pvl. Lld. lbr a considemtion ofl 2,1.00 l,akhs. Accordingly, the transfer/sale ofthe entire 168.000

IlquitySharcsofFaceValueof<10/-each(including.18.000[quitySharesol{10/-eachalloftedasBonusShares)heldbylREDAwas
transferred on 26.03.2022.
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Notes to thc F inancial Statements
Iror thc ycar coded 3l 01.201-l

As the notification was made effective during FY 2020-21. the Company complied with the amended provisions ofsection 135 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 with effecl lronr the FY 2020-21. Accordingly. the unspenl CSR amount as at 31.03.2020 would continue to be
deah with in accordance with the pre-amendnlent liamework.

As on 31.03.2023, details ofgross anrount required to be spcnl on CSR activities by the Company is as under:

Delails ofCSR Exp€nses for (lurrent & Previous IY
{ in l-nlhs

sl. PrrtirulrIs For thc yerr ended 31.03.2022

I Gross amounl required to be spent by the company durinq the year t.057.73 685.14
2 Amount sp€nt during the y€arl 721..1I 8 72.93
l Shorllhll / (Excess) at the end oltlre year* ( | -2) ( l {r7.s9)
I Carricd Forward (Excess) CSR spends from previous years (362.25) ( 174.66)
5 &lilslmenl ofExcess Amount spent previously in Currenl FY 3 33.32
6 Total Shortlall / (Excess) spends carried forward al the year-end (4-5) (28.93) (362.25\

o
'I otrl of Unspcnt Amoun( u pto J 1,03.2020

ir Lakhs
SI Particulars For the yesr cnded

31.03.2023
For the yeer end€d 31.03.2022

a) Opening Balance*** 6)2.91 700.61
b) Spent during the year 249.01 '77 67
c) Closing Balance [Shortfall/ (Excess)l ** (a-b) 373.96 622.9 7

c
yDe tb

o

b. F'or FY 2022-23, the Board had approved CS R budget o f t 1.05'7 .73 (FY21-22 { 685.34 Lakhs) based on 27o of the average standalone Protir
(bclbre tax) as per Conrpanies Act. 2013. The proiects sanctioncd in a year may be conrpleted in subsequent years based on milestone linked
paymeni to various stages ofcomplelion ol'lhe pro.ied. Further, as per the DPE guidelines. the CSR Budget is non-lapsable. and any unsp€nt
amount is carried lbrward to the next year lor utilization for the purpose lbr which it was allocated.

c. lAmount spent during the year on CSR activities: -

st l'arti(ulrrs Ifor thc year ended f,1.03.2022

Yct to bc spcnt
in rash

'lbtal Io cash
Yet to be spent

in cash
'l olal

(i) Conslruction / acquisition olany asset ,148.4i 275.99 124.41 812.93 812.93
(ii) On purposes other than (i) abovc

Total {,llt.{3 27 s .99 '721.11 872.91 872.93

During the year ended, an aggregale amounl of{697.44 Lakhs (previous year: I 950.60 Lakhs) has been spent in cash on CSR projects based
on the progress ofthe projects. Out ofthe funds releascd during the year, an anrounl o[{ 448.43 l-akhs relates to the projects expenditure in the
financialyear2022-23andbalallceof<249.0lLakhsrclatestotheprojectsexpeDditurcoftheearlieryears(previousyear: an aggregale amounl
ol{ 950.60 Lakhs was spent. ofrvhich { 872.9J Lakhs rvas pcnaining to thc cxpenditure on prqiecrs expenditure ofFy 2021-22 and balaDce
ol{ 77.67 Lakhs relatcs to rhe projects expenditurc oflhe earlier years).

d. There were no releled pxrty transactions by the Compan)' in relation to CSR cxpcnditur€ in the curr€nt y€ar or previous )ear.

c. De(ailr ofCSR Spent and I nspent: -

For the vear ended 31.03.2023

UIspcnt amount

,tmount deposited in Spccificd liund
ofSchcdulc - VII within 6 morths

Amount required to bc spent drring
lhe yesr during thc ycsr*

Closing Balrncc

NA 78r 7,1

*includes adjushenr ofseloliamount ofexcess CSR spends in previous years

!
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Conlpany spends an amount in excess ofthe requirenrent under statute. lhe excess amouDt ntay be carried forward and sel off in lhree
succe€ding financialyears against the amount to be spent.

I,'or the yesr ended 31.03.2023

,1./

For lhe ycar end.d
31.03,2023

r057 7l 275 99
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Notes 10 the Financial Statcmcnts
l or thc vcrr cnclctl i I {13.202:l

llxcess Amount Spenl

Opening Ilrlancr Amount rcquircd to bc spenl
during tte ]rrr

Amounl spent duriog (he

year
,\moun( {djus(cd

igainsl shorlfall in (lY
(llosing Balance

)62 25 lll l2 28 9l

}]or Ongoing I'rojects

Opening B{lNnce Amount rcquired to bc

spcnt during thc year
,\mounl sptnt during lhr \rar Closing Balance

wilh
Conpany

In Separate
CSR

Unspent A/c

From
Company's

bank A./c

Wilh
Corrlpan)

ln Separate CSR
Unspent A,/c

215 99, orDeposred on 2,1 01 202:l

Iror the vear ended .]1.03.2022

[Jnspenl an]ount

Amoun( deposiled in Specified l'xnd
ofSchcdul. - Vll within 6 months

Amount rrquired to b€ spent during
lhe year during lhe ]cnr*

Closing Balrnce

NA 685l4 llTl9l

Excess Amount Spent

Opcning Belrrce Amoonl rcqoired lo be sp.nt
during the yeflr

Amount spent during the
year

Amount idjusted
,grinst shortfall in CY

Closing Brlance

11166 685 t4 872 9-l .162 25

Opcning llalance Amounl rcquired to be
spent during the ycar

Amounl spcnt during thc \car ('losing Ilalancc

Wirh
Company

In Separate
CSR

Unspenl A-/c

From
Clompany's

bank A/c

From Separale CSR
Unspent A/c

wirh
Company

In Separate CSR
Llnspent A/c

o

2ri- Itenunl'r,rlion lo ,\ rrlitor
I in Lxlhs

Particulars For thc y.ar cndcd
t1.03.2023*

['or thc year endcd
11.03.2022*

Audilor
. Limited Review
. Statutory Audit
. Tax Audil
. Audit Fees for lnterim Accounls

9.60
3.20

2{t.80

2.r8
8.73
2.9t

24.00

Oth€r Services
. Certilication Fees

. DRHP IPO related

1.00
5.00

3.25
5.00

l olal -19-61 {6.0?
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*Excluding CST

For Ongoing Proiects :
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Notes b the I;inancial Statements
I or lhc ] car cndcd 3l .0:.202-l

29. Deferred Taxes - Disclosure as per lnd AS l2 'lncome lares'

A. Tax recognized in Strtement of profit and loss

in Lakhs

o B. 'far rerognized in other comprehensive income
in l-akhs

Particulars For thc ycar endcd
31.0J.2023

l'or thc year cnded
f,1.of,.2022

Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss (39. r2) ( 18.34)
lncome Tax on ElTective ponion on hedging instrumenl in cash flow hedge reserve (t.263.12\ (2.598.13 )

(1,102.8{) (2,616.{6)

C. Reconciliation oftar etpcnse and ac(ounling profit

O

Psrtic'rlrrr Iror the ycrr endcd
31.0t.2023

For the year ended
tl.03.2022

Profit before Iax & OCI 1.08.748.34 72.987.88
Applicable income tax rate (Yo) 25.17o/o 25.170/"
Expected Income tax 27.369.78 18.369.59

'l ax effect of incomc t{x adjustmcnts
Deprecialion 3.20 ( 6.66)
Delerred Items & OCI adiustment 42.93 ( r,878.21)
'lieatment ol 46A 2.598.13
lrnpairnrent r .201 .3 8 t.44,1.,13
Net disallowance under Section 43B and others ( r.86) I5.54
Bcnelit ol'deduclion ds 36( I) ol'lnconle Tax Act l96l (5. I r6.20) (4,t5i.0s )
Non-allowability ofCSR expcnses & Olhers t75.53 239.25
Fixed Assets Adiustnrenl 3.21 1.03

Other deductible tax expenses

Excess fax Provided 7:1.95 9t.62
lnconre l earlier vears

Adjuslment in Lnst Year Accounts I.153.54 I.021.41
Pcnal lnterest

Total tax expenses in the Sta[dalone Statemenl of Profit and Loss 26.t 59.26 22,647.69
Actual efGctive income tax ratc on Book lncome (7o) 24.050/0 23.88%

D el ,e,
.//to 3}-6r

IlDll
//a
lcii 3rd Fkor, Augu!t

IreiliEirrrn
iilajiCanr Ptat
fler0rrir65

l'articulars For the ycar cnded
3t.03.2023

lior thc ycer endcd
31.0J.2022

Currcnl incomc tax erDense relation to
Cunent year (Afler adiustment ofearlier year) 25.3t7.27 lt.t t9.55
Sub Tolrl (1\) 25.311.21 3t,t 19.55
I)clerrrd ti\ r\ prnsr
O.igination and reversal o Itenrporarl differenccs 2.t 44.82 ( .088.33 )
Previously unrecognized tax loss, tax credil or temporary ditlerence of a prior year (used
lo reduce delerred tax expense)

Sub'total (B) 2,111.82 ( I 1.088.33)
Total (C=A+ 27,462.09 20.03 t .22
Tax Expenses/(saving) recognized on Effective portion ofgain/(loss) on hedging
instrument in cash flow hedge reserve and Tax on Actuarial (Cain)/ Loss (OCI) (Dt

( r.302.84)
(2,598.13)

'I otal 'l-ax Erpenses (('+D) 26.t 59.25 17,{33.09

ul * \>
ACC

Total

t.263.12

FRN:006791N
NEW DELHI



Noles l1) tl're Financial Slatcments
l'or lhc \ cur cndcd i 1.03.2021

D. l\lovemenl of Deferred l'ax

For thc year ended 31,0J.202J
{ in l.nLh\

t75.45

o

a in l-akhs

o

t} SO

o \d
FRN:00679 r,r

NEW oEUr

Nct balancc as on
01.04.2022

Rccognizcd in
ocl

Nct bahnce as on
Jt.0J.2023

Parlir lars

l)cfcrrcd l a\ .\ssets
t.865.24 226.65 2,09t.89Provision fbr Tax and other on Cuarantce

Corrmission
I Ii.17 295.6',7Provision for Service l'ax and Other 211.20

| 67 .26 8.lliI'rcvision for Lcavc Encashnlcnt
Provision for Cratuitv 6.89 (6.rJ9)

290.1I 56.-l(, 't1 348.4rProvision lor Posl-Retiremenl Medicitl
Ilcncflt
Provision for Sick Leave I09.63 ( 5..i0 ) l0.l.t4

5.29 0.70 (0.56 ) 5..14Provisioo for Baggagc Allowance
Provision for Staff (Mcmcnto) 2.'/ I (0.02 ) 0.07 2.7 7

207.02 t0i.l7 305.19l'rovision lbr l)crtbrn)ancc lncentivc
I8.8811.7.1 111.28 39.36i.02Ilrpaifincnt

lrront []nd Fee - del'erred in Books 2.953.90 I,940.71 4.894.61
.1.1.762.t0 2,8.10.J2 (s.6J) {7.587.00'l'otal

Deterrcd I ar l,iabilitics
4.90?.50 ,{.574.95Deprecialioo

Porex loss translation difl'erence 7.589.05 5.261.t7 12.850.i2
59. tt7 t.50 6 t.t7Ilonds

[,oans 0. t11 0.lli
12.556.{2 .1.9t0..t0 t 7.{86.82'l otrl

Net dcfcrred aax ass€/(lisbility) J2.205.88 (2, t 00.01t) (s.63) 30,100.18

l'articulars Nct balancc as on
0t.0,t-2021

Rccogniscd in
profil and loss

Rccognised
in OCI

Nct balanrc rs on
31.03.2022

l)cfcrred 'I ax Assets
Provision for Tax and other Cuarantee

Comnrission
1.8(J5.24 t.86i.2'l

27T.20 27',7.2{)Provision lor Scrvice Tax and Other
Provision lor l-cave Encashment t 32.i I 34.95 t 6'7 .26

Ii.18 1{i..1lt) 0.00Provision lor Cratuity

l3.,11
Provision tbr. Post-Retirement Medical

Uene llt
250.22 26.67 290.1r

95.5-i 14.10 I09.6-',jProvision for Sick l-cave
Provision for Baggage Allorvance 4.41 0.65 0.22 5.29

2.78 (0.07) 2.7IProvisioD for Staff (Memento)
Provision fbr Perfbrnlance lncentive 2 i0.87 (28.ri 5 ) 202.02

15,803.60 3.085. r4 18.888.74lmpairmcnl
[ront End Fee - def€red in Books 328.6{t 2.953.{J9

36,{t-t5.63 7,89u.J1 t 8--t{ {1,762.10'l olAl
Deferred'Iax Liabilities
Deprcciation 5. r97.09 (289.59) 4.907.50

r0.157.34 (2.868.28) 7.589.05Forex loss translalion diftircnce
Ronds 91.99 (i2. l]) 59.87

[-oans
15.7t6.{2 (3,190.00) r 2.556.12-l.nrl

Nct rlerrcd t,r\ tlssct/(lirbilitr ) 2r,099.21 I1.088.3f, t8.-1t 32.205.Ii{t

tl-dto
Ner De hr.66
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Notes to the Firrancial Statements
I'or thc ) car cndcd 3 1 .0:i.l()11

E. Dcductiblc t€mporary differenccs / unused llrx losscs / unuscd tax credits c{rricd forward

PArticulars
31.01.2023

Expiry
date

As on
31.01.2022

Erpiry datc

Deductible lemporary differences /unused tax losses/unused tax credits
for which no deferred tax asset has been recognized NA NA

F. Aggregale current tar snd deferred tax that are recognized directly to equit)

o

{ in Lokhs

P*rticulars Ior the year endcd
J 1.0t.2023

For the year cnded
31.03.2022

Deferred Tax on Remeasurements olDelined benefit Plans 39.t2 18.14
Current Tax on Efi'ective portion ofgain/(loss) on hedging instrument in cash flow
hedge reserye

t.263.72
2.598.13

'l'otnl 1,302.81 2,616.{6

ASSO

f-RNr00679 tN
NEW OEIHJ

30. Additionrl l formation

a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency:
. On Travelling I | 5.34 Lakhs (previous year I Nil)
. lnterest & Commitment expenses: { 18.944.31 Lakhs (previous year: {9,119.43 Lakhs)

b) Eamings in Foreign Exchangc:

. Interest: {Nil Lakhs (previous year: { l.8l Lakhs)

o) During the year. M/s KFW paid I 48.29 Lakhs (previous year: < 203.98 Lakhs) (including < 43.38 Lakhs directly to consultants hired
under TA Progrannre under Direct Disbursenrent Procedures and < 4.91 Lakhs direotly to IREDA towards taxes) against Technical
Assistancc Programme (TAP) oIEURO 0.60 Million sanctioned to IREDA in respect ofKFW IV lines ofcredil lbr "Technical
Assistancc for Solar PV Project Pipeline in lndia clc.

d) During the year, M/s KFW paid { Il6.l5 Lakhs (previous year: { 173.93 Lakhs) (including { 104.34 Lakhs direclly to consultants
hired under TA Programme under Dircct Disbursement Proccdures and { I L8l Lakhs directly to IREDA towards taxes) against l AP
ofEURO I nrillion sanctioned to IREDA in respect oIKFW VI line ofcredit lbr expert services lor capacity building measures and

costs lor related goods and services for IREDA.

e) The World Bank has sanctioned a Clean 'ltchnology liund (CIF) Crant of USD 2 Million to assist in finarcing ofthe Shared

lnliastructure fbr Solar Parks Proiect under IBRD lll Line ol'credil. During the year. World Bank released I 174.55 Lakhs including
149.96 Lakhs Iowards revenuc expenscs and { 124.59 Lakhs towards capital expenses (previous year:1246.92 Lakhs) to IREDA
under the CTF Crant.

3I. MNRE / TINDP. IREDA SCTIEME I'TINDS

The Company besides its own activities i,nplements Programme on behalf ol'Ministry lbr New and Renewable Energy on the basis of
Memorandum of Understanding enlered into with the said MiDistry. In ternrs of stipulations ol'each of the MoUs, MNRE has placed an agreed

sunr in respecl of each Progranrme with thc company for Programrne implementation. lnterest on MNRE lunds is accounted as and when

received. As the income generated by the MNRE Progranlnre loans is oot the inconrc ofthe contpa y and also the loan assets belong to MN RE.

the same is not considered for asset classification and provisioning purposes. On closure ofthe respective Progranrme, the company is required
to transfer the amount standing to the credit of MNRE (inclusive of interest accrued thereon) to MNRE atler deducting the service charges.

irrecoverable defaults, and other dues as stipulated in the MoU.

a) C€nerstion Based lncentivss (GBI) / Capital Subsidy Scheme etc.: IREDA is the Progran Administralor on behalfofMinistry of
New & Renewable Energy (MNRE) fbr implcmentation of Generation Based Incentive Scheme and Capital Subsidy lbr Wind and

Solar Power Proiecls registered under the Scheme. Under Ihese schemes. l'und is provided by MNRE to IREDA lbr the purposc of
disbursement of the sam€ towards energy generation lo the GBI clainrants i.e., thc Proiecl Developers/ DISCOI\,I as pcr the

scheme. Therelore, essentially. lhe activity is receipt and ulilization ofl'unds. l'or releasc ofCBl lirnd by MNRE. IREDA is required
to submil dre Ulilizalion Cerlillcate along lvith Auditcd Slatemcnl ol llxpenditure duly certified by a Chartered Accountant. lbr the

o
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N01es to the Financial Slatements
I or tllc vca| cndcrl 3 l.(l:1.202i

previous tranche oflund released by MNRE. 'lhe said requirement is fully complied wilh by IREDA, and nolhing further has bcen

rcquired by MNRE so l'ar. Thc slalutory auditors have not audited the accounts ofScheme.

Thlr anrount due to N4NRE orr account of the above al the close of the year. along wilh interest on unutilized lunds kept in separate

bank accounts with Narionalized Banks as savings banks / sho(-lerm deposils etc. shown as Bank balances other lhan included in Cash

and Cash Equivalents (Refer Nolc J) and the corresponding liability is shown under the hcad Other Financial Liabililies (Reibr Nole

22) iD the Balance Sheet.

b) CEF -M NRE -tlnited Nations lndustrisl Dclelopment Organization (tlNlDO) Project: MinistryofNewand Rencwable Energy

and UNIDO have .iointly implemented a CEF-5 lirrrded pro.iect on using biogas/bio-methane lcchnology lbr wasle to cnergy

conversion. targeting innovations and s!stainxble energy gencration lion industrial organic lvastes. Under the said project UNIDO

will provide funds lbr subsidizing the interesl rale by 57o lor the project developers and IREDA is the lund handler. During the year

no claims have been made lo UNIDO, howcver funds amounting to{255.14 Lakhs has been received by IREDA towards the

l.' tranche oIUSD 3.40,000, along with CST ol { 45.92 t,akhs (claimed on 01.02.2022). The requisile lu d liibilit} (ircluding accnrcd

intcrcstl is discloscd undcr Note 22-Other linanciitl liabilil;cs.

32. MNRE COI FT]LLY SERVICED BONDS

tn terms ol O.M. No. F.15 (4)-B (CDN)/2015 dated 03.10.16 issued by Departmcnt ol'llconooric Allhirs, Ministry ofFinance. Covernmenl of
India. IREDA h:rd been asked to raise an anrount of{ 4.00.000 Lakhs through COI lirlly serviced bonds lbr utilization ofthe proceeds by thcor

tbr VINRE Schemes / Programs relating 1o Crid Inleractive Renewable Power. olI-Grid/Dislributed & Deoentralized Renervable Porver and

lnvestment in Corporations & Aulononrous Bodics. A l\-4oU between t\4N RE and IREDA has also been signed on 25.01.17 dcfining the role and

responsibililies ofboth. Para No lofCencral Clauses al page 5 ofthe MoU spccifically defines thut the borrowings of MNRII bonds shall not

be considered as assets/liability lbr aDy llnancial calculation hy the Co,npany. This implies that the aorount raised by way ol'V1NRE bonds while

shall be rellected in the borrowing as well as assets ho\\,evcr. lherc rvill be no inrpacl ol'the same on IREDA s horrowings/ Assets or lncoDre /
l-,xpenses.

IRt DA had raised ( 1.64,000.00 Lakhs GOI Fully Serviced Bonds on behalfoI MNRE during thc year 2016-17 and the sanre has been shown

under Note No. 24 - Other Non-Financial liabilitics. Againsl this an amount ol ( 1.63.879.20 Lakhs has bcen disbursed up to 31.03.2023
(previous ]'eafl { 1.63,879.20 Lakhs) as pcr the instructions olthe MNRE lor various plans/schcnres. l he said amounl has been shorln under

Note No. l7 - Othcr Non-linancial Assets - as amounl recoverable from MNRE. The amount was kept in MIBOR Linked deposit on which thc

accrued interest of ( 1.160.42 Lakhs as on 31.03.2023 (previous year: I l.ll?.48 l-akhs) has been shoun uDder Note No. 24 - Other Non-

Financial liabilities. l he balance cumulative amount (inclusive of interest accrued / eamed) as on 3l.03.2023 is I 928.69 Lakhs (previous year:

{ 885.75 Lakhs) which is kept in IMIBOR Linked Term Deposit and remaining in Current Accounl amounling 10 < 352.53 l,akhs as on 31.03.2023
(previous year: I 352.53 Lakhs) which are shown under Note No. 3 - Other Bank Balances in respeclive sub hcads.

During the year ended 31.03.2023. interest on the GOI lirlly Serviced Bond ol< 12,434.70 Lakhs (previous year: < 12-434.70 [,akhs) became

due for payment to the investors.

.]3. StTBSID\'/ IN(lLNl l\'1,1 IIECEIVtiI) FltOl\l l\lNRtl ANt) ll,\NDLLD ON TllElR I]lillALl'

A. I nlerest Subsidy

As per the Covernment policy, MNRE is providing interest subsidy. 'lhe inleresl subsidy is released io borrowers implementing MNRE
programmes of Co-generation, Small tlydro. Briquelting. Biomass. Solar Thernral aDd Waste to Ener8y on NPV basis and lor Solar and SPV
progranrmes on aclual basis. The interest subsidy is passed on to the borrowers on quarterly basis subject to compl)ing with the terms and

conditions ollhe sanction bv these borrowers.

'l'he Programnre-rvise details ofstanding balances ol-interest subsidy are as under

(i) lnlcrcst suhsid! reccilcd crrlicr rnd outsl{nding oD NI'\' bAsis: -
I in I-$khs

O

o

For tho ycrr cndcd Bio-mAss Co-gcncrstion Smsll llvdro Sub l otsl (A)
31.03.2021 2I5,OI L8l 2l6.fl.l
3 t .03.2022 215 0l r.8l 2l6.til
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Notes to thc Ifinanciill Statemcnts
[r]r lhc \ car en(icd .l Lol l0ll

(ii) Interest subsidy received earlier and outst$nding on nctual basis: -

For the ye{r
ended

Solsr
'I'h€rmel

Sector

sPv
WP

2000-0r

SPV WP
2001-02

sPv
WP

1999-00

SPV WP
Msnufacturing

sPv
WP

2002-03

Accelerrted
S\A'll System

Sub Total
(B)

Grand Total (A+B)

3 t.03.2023 0.0,1 (5 1.35) ( 136.03) (6.85) (2.97) (4 r.39) 0.10 (218.15) (2r.6r)
I1.01.2022 0.04 (5 r.35) (136.03) (6.85 ) \2.97',) (4 r.19) 0.r0 (218.1s) (21.6r )

B. Capitel Subsidy

During the year. an amount of { 3.594.77 Lakhs (previous year: { 3,871.38) was rece ived from MN RE towards Capital Subsidy. Outofthetotal
capital subsidy amount available, < 3,594.77 Lakhs (as on 31.03.2022: ( 3.8?1.38) was passed on to the borrowers on compliance ofthe ternrs
and conditions oflhe capital subsidy scheme.

J{. Dobcnture Redemplion Rescrvc

ln lerms of Rule l8 (7) (b) (ii) ol'The CoDrpanies Act 2013, the conrpany is required io creale a Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) upto
2570 of the bonds issued through public issuc. The Company has made a provision ibr DRR. so as to achieve lhe required amouDt over the
respeclive lenure ofthe Tax-Free Bonds. Accordi,rgly. a sunr ol { 4.629.1I l,akhs has [reen providcd fortheyearended 31.03.2023 (previous
year: { 4,629.1| Lakhs).

35. NBF C Rescnc

In terms ofRBl circular no. DNBR (PD)CC.No.092/03.10.001/2017-18 dated May 31,2018. IREDA is required to create NBFC reserve under
Section 45- lC of RB I A ct. 1934 @ 20o/o of post-tax profit. Accordingly. fbr the year ended 3 I .03.2023. an amount of { I 7.300 Lakhs has been
appropriated (previous year: < I2,700 Lakhs) lowards NBFC reserve.

J6. Disclosure rclated to finrncirl instruments.

Fair vslue mcasurem€nt
Financial instrument by catcgory

t.

o

I in l,akhs
Particulars

(As on 31.03.2023)
Amortizcd Cost At

Cos(
At !'air Value 'l ottll

'Ihrough OCI 'l hrough P&1,
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivnlents r3.853.08 r3.853.08
Earnlarked bank balances 8r.624.05 81.624.05
f)eri!ative financial
instnlnlents 54.589.9,1 s7,405.20

Trade receivablcs 491.42 49t.42
l,oans 46.22,692 .33 46.22,692 .33

Investments 9.930.26 9.910.26
Other llnancial assels 3. t 80.5 5 1, r80.55
'I ol:rl fin:rn.irl r1\rr\ 11,31,711.10 5.1.589.9.1 2,{tl5.26 11,89,116.90
Irinancirl liabilities
Derivative financial
instruments r4.844.l5 302.7 t | 5. t46.86

Trade I'avahles 49t. t5 491.15
Deht Secrrities r 0.84.128.34 r 0.84.128.34
Borrowings (Other than
Debt Securities)

28.67 .266 .36 28.61,266.36

Subordinaled l-iabilities 64,933.?9 64.933.29
Olhcr Ilnal1cial liabilities r.33.500.73 t.13,500.73
'I olrl financial lirbililics {1,50,5r9.87 t.l,8l{.t5 102.71 .11,65,666.71

sci
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l,evcl I l,crcl2l'rrlicuhrs

Finrnrirl Asscts:-

Detitulires designdted os hedpes
Princioalonly swap
Cross cunency inlerest rate swar) 6.857.57
Derivrtives not designatcd as hcdges

PrincipalonlY swap 2.81 5.26

Cross currency interesl rate swap
Tol$l findncilrl rssets 57.,105.20

Finxncial liabilities
Detitutiw!; lcsighutel as helges
Principal only srvap za<t9,lcX 14.84.1.15

FRN:006791N
NEW OELHI
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,\t Fsir ValucPa rtic u la rs
(As on 31.{13.2022)

Amortizcd (lost At
Cost

.l 
hrough (Xll 'l hrough P&t,

'li,lnl

Fin:rnciItl assets

r3.l t7.48 13. 7.48Cash and cash equivalents
Liarnrarked bank balanccs 39.551.85 39.5s t .8s

l{3.561.2.1 1.269.7 6 t9.831.00
Derivrlive Iinrnci.rl
instronrents
'Irade receivablcs 4 52.6[t 4 52.6{i

Loans 33.t7.444.71 33. t 7,444.77
9.926.lt4 9.926.tt1lnvestnrcnts

Other linancial assels l.l1t2.09 i. r {12.09

J8.561.2{
-l otrl finllnri:ll rsscls J3,83,675.7 r t,269.16 JJ,2J,50lt.7t
Irinantial li:tbilities
Derivative llnancial
instruments

t 8,257.49 18.257.49

Tradc Payablcs 516.95 516.95

Debt Securitics 9.22.913.{t7 9.22,9t3.87
Borrowings (Other lhan
Debt Securil,es)

11.73.467.17 17.73.467.47

Subordioalcd l,iabil ilics 64.925.91 64.925.9 7

Other llDancial liabilities {11.559.91 83.559.9 r

Tot.l fi nrnrirl liabilities 28,.15,18{.17 i,257.19 28,63,6.11.(,6

Notes 10 the Financial Statements
I or thc \c^rcndcd 31.03.2023

in t.akhs

ll. Fair v:llne hierarchy

l his section explains the judgement and cslirnalcs mad€ in d€termining the fair values of linancial ins(ruments thal are

a) Recognized and measured al fair value and

b) Measured at amortized cost and for which l'air valucs are disclos€d iD linancial statcnrents.'fo provide an indication aboul reliability of
lhe inputs used in determining l'air valuc lhe company has classilled its fiDancial instrumenls inlo three levels prescribed under

accounting standard. An explanation on each level [ollows undernead] lhe table.

c) Considering the materiality. we have ignored discounting ofemployee loan and security dcposits.

Thc Company uscs the following hiersrchy for determining and (lisclosing the fsir vslue of financisl instrumcnls by vsluation tcchniquer

l,cvel l: l-evel I hierarchy includcs Iinancial instruments measured using quoled pric€s. This includes listcd equily instruments. traded lx)nds
and mutual funds thal have quoled pricc. The fair value ol'all cquity instruments (including bonds) rvhich are tradcd in thc stock exchanges is

vulued using the closing price as on the reporting dale. Th€ mutual l'unds are valucd using the closing NAV. o
l,cvel 2: Financial instruments that are nol traded in aclive market (for example, iraded bonds,) is determined using other techniques lor which
all inputs rvhich have a significant effecl on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly.

l,evel3i Technique which use inputs lhat have a signillcant efltcl on the recorded lhir value that are not based on observable markel data like
unlisted equity securities.

,\. Fin$nrial hssrts and liabilitics mcasurcd at fair valuc - recurring fair raluc mcasurcnlents- /\s on 31.01.2023 *
I in Lnkhs

l,c\ cl J
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Cross curreDcy interesl rate swal)
Derivativcs not designated as hcdges
Principal only swap 302.7 |

Cross currency inlerest rate srvap
'f otal financial liabilities 15,1,t6.86

o

a in Lakhs
As on 31.03.2023' Lcvel I l,€vcl2 Levcl J

Financial assets at amortizcd cosl:
Loan to companies 46.16-389.25
Total financiAlAsscts 46,16,.189.25

Debt sccuriti€s 10,84,i28.34
Borrowings (olher than debt securilies) 28.67.266.36
Subordinated liabililies 64,933.29

{0,16,528.00
t Amounts arc shoin at their Fair |alue

lr. !'inancial assels snd liabilitics measured at f{ir value - recurring fair value measurcments- As on 31.0J,2022 .
{ in Lakhs

aAnrcunts are shown at their Fair wlue

Assets and liabilities which rre measured at amortized cost for which fair values ar€ disclosed

* Anounts are sho\n at theii Fair vhrc

Assets ,nd liebilities which arc measured ,t amortized cost for which frir values are disclosed

o
{ in t,rkhs

l,cvel I l,cvcl 2 [,evelJ

Financial ,ssets al recognizc:
Loan 1() cornpanies 13.09.948.10
'l otal finrncial asscts I3,09,9.18.J0
Financirl l,iahilitics
Finxncirl lirbililics at rccognize:
Debt securities 9.22.9t3.8'l
Borrowings (other than debt sccurilies) t1.73.467.41
SubordiDaled liabilities 64.925.9'.7
Tolal finsnciol lirbilities 27,6 t,.107.3 t

oS

(
FRNi0O679 tN
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Level I l,evel 2 Lev€13

financial assets:-
De valives desipnated os healpes
l'rincipaltuly srvap 15,364.09
Cross currcncy intcrcst ratc s\,rap i. t99. t5
Derivativcs no( dcsignated rs hedqes

l)rirrcipalonlv swnp | .269.7 6
Cross currency inlercsl rate srvap
'I otal financi:tl rssrls 19.813.00

Finrncial liabilities
Detivolives desipnoted as hedpes
Principalonly srvap t8,257.49
Cross currency inleresl rate swap
Derivatives not design!ted as hcdqes
Principalonly swap
Cross currency interesl rate swap
Total financial lirbililies t,257.{9

t6 at r'!:rr ItDr
td lo0t !g

lraj)
c

li!r0.tir .66
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* Amounts are shovn ot thei Fair',,alue
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Financial asscts

Finrncial l,iabilitics
Fin{ncial liabilities at smorlized cost:

'l olal financirl liNbililics

I'articnlars

As on J 1.03.2022"

Fitlancial assets
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Noles to the Finarrcial Staternents
l.or drc v.lr rndcd -l l.{}3.2021

lll, Vsluation t€chnique used to delermine fair value

MTM calculation is based upon the valuation provided by the registered independent valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered

Valuers and valuation) Rules. 20 | 7, lor outstaDding derivative instrument al reporting date.

Iiair value mcasurcmcnts using significant unobscrvablc inputs (level3)

Prc-tax rate lhat rcllecls current nrarkel assessnrenls ofthc time value ofnroney and lhe risk specillc to lhe asset

The follo$ ing tablc presents changcs in letcl 3 items for thc ) ear endetl J 1.03.202J and I1.0J.202?: -
in l.ikhs

Iv. \'alualion Proccsses

For valuation of MTM value ol hedge deal. IREDA has obtained valuation lion a rcgistcred independent €xpert valuer. who has provided such

valuatioD aller considering movement in market position. movcnrent in exchange ratc. inlcrcsl rrte elc.

\'. Fair vrlur offin:rncirl rsse(s snd liabililirs mexsured at rmorlizcd cost
a in l,nkh\

Particulars ,\s on 31.01.2021 As on 31.01.2022
! inancial Asscts Carn ing amount 'l ransa(lion valuc Carrvin,: {mount 'frflnsrclion valur

LoaD to companies 46.16.389.25 4(r.12.998.88 31.09.948.10 33.20.089.79
'l olal financial sssets t6,r6,J89.25 {6,t6,J89.25 .1.],09,9{8.30 3J,20,089.79

in l-akhs

The carrying amount ofthe trade receivables. trade payables. cash and cash equivalenls, other bank balance, other llnancial assets and Iiabilitics
are considered to be same as their fair values. due lo lheir short-tenn nature.

The fhir values for borrowings. loaDs lo companies. debt securities are calculated based oo cash Uows discounted using current lending rale.

They are classilled as level I l'air values in the l'air value hierarchy due 1o the inclusion olunobservable inputs. including own credit risk.

'I he l'air values ofnon-current borrowings are bosed on discounled cash llows using a currcnt borrowing rate. They are classitied as level 3 l'air

values in th€ l'air value hierarchy due lo lhe use ol'unobscrvable inpuls, including o\,vn credil risk.

J7. Irinrncial risk mrnrgement

Risk is managed through a risk management franrervork. idcDtilication measurenr€nl and monitoring subject to risk limits and other controls.
The Board ofDirectors is responsible for overall risk managcnrent approach and Ii,r approving the risk management strategies and principlcs.

The risk coDlmittee has the responsibility lbr thc devcloprnenl ol risk slratcgy and implemcnling principles, tianlclvork. policics and limits
The risk committee is responsible lor nranaging risk decisions and monilor risk lelel and rcport lo the Board. The company s linance &
treasury is responsible lor managing its assets and liability and overall ture.'fhe Conrpany also has ALCO in place and Board

provcd ALM policy lor managing liquidily. lunding. reviewilg ch and setting up various risk tolerance lirnits. The

l)tl rticuhrs Derivativc I nstru nrents Dcriv{tive item
| .242.79Gains/(losses) recognized in profit and loss under Derivative deals in

derivative accounting
,7.037.68 (22.058.82)Gains/(losses) recognized in Other Conrprehensive lncone
1tt,280.-t? (22.0s8.82 )As on 31.01.2023

Cainy(losses) recognized in profit a d loss !n1der Derivative deals in
derivalive accounting

( I47.36)

( r0.656.67) 331.53Cains/(losses) r€cognized iD Other Conrprehcnsirc Income
(10,r{0.1.0J).\s o -11.0J.2022 3JJ.5J

Pnrticulnrs ,\s on 31.03.202J .\s on J1.0J.2022
('rrr\ ine amount Transaction valuc (larn ing amount 'fransaction vslucFinsncial liahilitics

l'inanciol liabilities rt amortiz€d cosl: I
10.84.328.34 10.84.505.46 9.22.91] 87 9.23. | 65.46Debt securities

BorrowiDqs (other than debl securitics) 28.67.266.36 28.67 .167 .09 I',7.7i.467.17 t7.71.469.59
64,933.29 65.000.00 64.925.9',7 65.000.00Subordinatcd liabilities

Tolal financial liabilities 40,16,528.00 40,16,772.55 27,6t,307.t1 27,6t,6t5.05

FRN:0C6791N
NEW DEIHI

Iiinancial asscts at amortizcd cosl:



Notes to the Financial Statements
Ior thc !car cnded 31.01.2011

finance & treasury is responsible for the funding and Iiquidity management ofthe conrpany. The company also has a designated ChielRisk
Ofllcer (CRO) as per the directive olthe RBI.

Company's activities expose it to markel risk, lir,luidity risk and credil risk. To mininrize any adverse el].ects on lhe financial perlonnance of
the conlpany pertaining to foreign currency exposure arising due to the loreign currency liabilities. derivalive financial instruments such as

lbreign exchange lorward contracls, swaps elc. are entered into to hedgc foreign currency risk exposures. Derivatives are used exclusively
for hedging purpose and not as tradinS or speculative instruments. A Foreign Exchange and Derivatives Risk Managemenl Policy. and a
Foreign Exchange and Derivative Managemenl Comnittee (FN4C) is in place in the Company and hedging instruments arc used to
lower/mitigate th€ currcncy and interest rate risks on the lbreign currency borrorvings.

This note explains the sources ofrisk which the entig is exposcd to and how the entity manages the risk and the impacr ofhedge
accounting in the financial statements.

a

Risk [,]\posurc arising fronl l\lctsurenrent Nlanagement

Credil risk Cash and cash equivalr:nts, linancial assel
measured at amortized cost. (Loan & Advances).
trade receivables. derivative financial
instrunlents.

Ageing analysis
Crcdil ratings

Diversifi cation of bank deposits. Credit
Exposure limits. letter of credit.
Hedging traDsaction Monitoring

I-iquidity risk Borrowings and olher liabilities Rolling cash flow
lbrecasts

Availabilily of commitled credit Iines.
borrowing l'acilities and also short-term
loans/ WC limits and OD limits

Market risk- loreign
exchange

Fair value or future cash flow of financial
instrument will lluctuate due lo lbreign
exchange rate

florv Forward
swaps etc

loreign exchange contracts.

Scnsitivity
analysis

Market risk- interest
mte

Long-ternr borrorvings at variable rales Sensitivity
analysis

Interest rate swaps

Markel risk- security
pflces

lnveslment in comnrercial paper Sensitivity
analysis

Portlblio divcrsilicalion

A- Credit risk

Credit risk is the inherent risk in the lending operation and arises f'ronr lorvering ol'lhe credit quality ofthe borrowers and the risk ofdelaull
in repayments by the borrowers. A robusl credil appraisal syslenr is in place lor the appraisal ofthe projects in order to assess the credit risk.
The proccss involves appraisal ofthe projects. rating by exlernal agencies and assessnrent ofcredit risk, appropriate structuring to nritigate
the risk along with other credit risk nritigation nteasures.

o
The company splits ils exposures into smaller homogenous portlblio based on shared credit risk characleristic, as described below in the tbllowing
order-

Secured/ unsecured i.e., based on \ahether the loans are sccured.
Nature olsecurity i.e., Dature ofsecurity ifthe loans are determined to be secured
Nature olloan i.e.. RE Sector to which the loan has been extended.

An assessment ofwhether credit risk has increased signilicantly since initial recognition is performed al each reporting date by consideriog the
change in the risk ofdefault occurring over the remaining Iife ol the linancial instrument. In determining whether the risk ofdelault has increased
significantly since initial recognition. the Company considers more than l0 days overdue as a paranreter. Additionally, the Company coDsiders
any other observable inpul indicating a significant increase in credil risk.

The Company defines a financial instrument as in default rvhen it has objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date. It has evaluated
these loans under stage III on case-to-case basis based on the def'aulted tinre, performance/operation ofthe project.

Company has recognized provision oD loans and advances based on ECL Model.
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Notes 10 1hc Financial Statements
li)r thc \crr cndo(l i 1.0i.2021

The anount and type of collateral required depends on an assessment ol'the credit risk. The main lype ofcollaterals a.e FDR/BGs, Charge on

immovable property belonging to the promoter and corporatc guarantees on case to case basis.

(a) The company manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amounl ofrisk it is willing to accept for individual counterparties

and lbr induslry concentrations. and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.

t. Provision for erpccted credil losscs

Stsge I)rsrripl ion of c,rlcgrrrl Bisis for recognition of expected
crcdit loss Drovision

l,orns

Stage I Standard Assets Assels whcre counter party has strong capacily to meel
the obligations and rvhere risk of det'ault is negligible or
nil/ regularly paying assets

l2-nronth ECl,

Stage 2 Loans wilh
increased credit risk

Assets wllere there has becn a signillcant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition.

Lifetime cxp€cted crcdil losses

Slage 3 Loans- Inrpaircd Assels rvher€ Ihere is high probabilily ofdel'aul1 and
\willen ol] flssets lvhere there is lorv cxpectation ol
recovery

l-ilitinlc c\pccted crcdil losscs a

rl, Significant cstimates and judgem€nls

Impairment of financial nsscls

(a) Oxpecled Credit Loss (ECL) for losns
(l i,' LrIhs)

Stagc l,oan Portfolio as on 31.0J.202J IiCl, as on 31.01.2023

Stage I Loan 43.90.224.54 5 t.530.8?
Slage ll l.6l-976.2i 19. t83.62
SlaPc lll Loan r.51,i35.42 74.511.03

-l (,tal .l?,03,536.r9 I,75,2.17.52
*Excludins Funded Inleresl Term Loan (FlTl-) balance olt 2.942.77 t,akhs on which equivalenl liabilily is slanding in the books

(l in Lakhs)

Strgc Asset Croup llCl, as on J1.03.2022

Stage I l,oan 29.42.541.41 49.110.90
Stage II Loan 2.6?.394.83 45.519.1I
Strlle III l-oan t.?6.825.,14 13.286.44

l ('lil 33,86,?6r.68. 168.5t 6.,15

o
*Excluding Funded Interest Term l-oan (FITL) b0lance of{ 5.452.00 Lakhs on which equivaleut liability is standing in the books.

(b) Expect€d credit loss [or trade reccivables under simplified approach:
I in t,akhl

*Represenls lrade receivable tbr solar planl assets

Not duc 0-30
drys
psst
duc

3l -60
drls prst

du€

9l -120
days past

due

More than
120 d.ys pssr

due

'l ot:llAgcing
(As on 31.03.202J)

Cross carrying amounl* 103.1 I l0l. t I
Expected loss rale

Expected credil losses (Loss allowance
provision)
Carrying amount oftrade receivables (nel ol
impairment)
tlalancc As on J1.0J.202J 30J.t I .103.r r

lld Froor,lLroust
f,.llti8hr*;l
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Ageing
(As on 31.03.2022)

Not due 0-30
days

Past due

3l-60
days prst

due

9t-120
days past

due

Morc thsn
120 days
post due

Tolfll

Cross carrying amount* 272.6t 272.61
Expected loss ratc

Expected credit losses (Loss allowance
provision)
Carrying anrount oftrade receivables (net of
impairment)

272.6t 272.61

Balancc :\r on 31.0J.2022 212.6t 212.61
.Represents trade receivable for solar plant assets

B. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity Risk is the inability to meel short ternr and long-term liabililies as and when they become due. Liquidity is monitored by Liquidity
gap analysis. The Liquidity risk is managcd by a number ofstrategies such as Short tenn & long-lerm rcsource raising. resource raising based
on projected disbursen)enl and maturity profile.

(i) Finrncingarrangsments

a The company had access to the following undrawn borrowing fhcilities at the end ofthe reporting year:

As on 31.of,.202f, As on 31.0J.2022

Expiring within one year (Financial institutions -|rorex Loans) t 4.700.38 3, t 73.41
Expiring within one year (Bank Loans) 60.000.00
Expiring bcyond one year (Financial instilulions -forex [,oans) 13.550.65

I;loaling ra(c
- lixpiring within one year (Financial instilutions Forex l,oans) 48.845.06
- Expiring rvithin one year (Bank Loans) 5.72-500.00 209.999.00
- Expiring beyond one year (Bank loans)
- Expiring beyond one year (Financial institulions -Forex Loans) 1.68.865.29 200.137.87

The Company has working capital lacilities in the form ofcash credit (CC)/overdraft (OD)/short tenn loan (STL)/working capital demand loan
(WCDL) aggregaling to { 2,93,000 Lakhs, (previous year 31.03.2022: { 3.23.000 Lakhs). The Utilization of overall working capiral as on
31.01.2023 is { 100,000 Lakhs (previous year: { 20,144.23 Lakhs).

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the oompany s fioancial liabilitiss into relevant maturity groupings based on thcir contractual maturities tbr all non-
derivative financial liabilitics lbr which the conlractual maturilies are essential for an understanding oflhe timing oflhe cash flows:-

o The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscouDted cash flows

As on 31.03.2023

{ in Likhs

15-l0/3t

As on J1.0J.2022

ASS o
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Notcs to the Firrancial Slatemcnls
I ('r lhc vcar en(lcd .l l.{)l.2021

('. l\larket llisk

Company s borrowings comprise ofboth floaling rate and flxed rate borro\\'ings linked to bcnchmark rates as applioable. For the lbreign currency
borrowings, the cotupany nritigates ttre risk due to floating interesl rate by taking hedging arrangements. Further the company periodically
nrunilors the floaring rate Iinked ponlolio.

'l'he lbreign exchange borrolvings fiom overseas lending agencics exposes the company to lbreign currcncy exchange rate nlovement risk. As
per the Board approved policy. company mitigates the lbrcign currency exchange rate risk by undcrlaking various derivative instruments to

hcdge the risk such as Principal only swap, Currency and Interesl Rate Swaps (derivalives transactions). Ibrward contracls etc. These derivative
contracts. carried at [air value. have varying malurities dcpending upon the underlying contract requir(Jmenl and risk management strategy ol
the Conrpan!.

I. Forcign currency risk: -
-l'hc 

company has tbreign exchange exposure in thc lbrm ofborrowings liom overseas leDding agencies as part ofils resources raising slrategy.
Large cross border flows together with lhc volatility nray render IREDA's Balance Sheel vulnerablc to exchange rat€ movemeDts. As pcr its
Board approved policy. compan) mitigatcs lhe foreign exchange risk through Principal onl; sBap, Currency and Interest Rate Srvap etc.
(dcrivatives transactions). These tbreign exchangc contracts. carried at thir value. have varyiDg maturities dep€nding upon the underlying contracl
requirement and risk nranagemellt strategy ofthe Company.

a

(a) Foreign currcncy risk cxposure:

The company s exposure 10 tbreign currency risk at the end oflhe reporting year exprcssed in lNR. are as lbllows: -
in l.,rkh(

tr ASSOc
o o

FRNi006Z9 rll
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As on 31.03.2022As on 31.03.2023l'Articulars
t st) lluro JPY t,s D Uuro .,PY

FinIlncial rssets
2.5 IBank balance in

lbrcign
countries

2.',7 1

Derivalive
asscts

2.921.72 4.1t69.52 14.596.66 134.97 4.501.37Foreign
exchangc swap
contracts
I._ina ncia I

lirbilities
Ibrcign
currency Ioan

4.7 3. tt2 8. {J 0 t.86.917.19 3 -52.526.72 4,61.558.8 | 2.17.557.92 3.64.086.40

Dcrivatitc
liabililies
Foreign
exchange Swap
conlracts

14.97 82 r .45 l4.l t0.4,1 128.11 3.076.35 I4.152.38

Net cxposure to
foreign
currency risk
(liabilities)

4,21,221.t0 t,8{,816.92 3,61,967.6.1
,1,27,688.{l

Nct exposure (o
foreign
currency risk
(Asset$)

rA El-sr

h tat C,na Plic
Ner De h.56
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Market risk is the possibility of loss mainly due to lluctualion ilt the interest rales and lbreign currency exchange rates. To mitigate the lending
interest rate risk, the company has a commitlee rvhich periodically reviews its lending rales bnsed on market conditions. ongoing interest ratcs

ol lhc pccrs and incRnrenlal cosl ofbonowings.

49.6 t3.96

2,19,899..10 .1,?{,03?.,11



Notes to the F'inancial Statements
li)r thu \('rr cndcd :l I 01.2{)l.l

(b) Sensitivity

Sensitivity ofprollt and loss due to changes in exchange rates arises mainly tiom foreign currency denominated financial instruments. The below
table pres€nts the impacl on Statement oI Prolit and Loss (+ Gain / (-) Loss) due to changes in loreign currency exchange rate againsl INR by 57o
on foreign currency exposure*: -

a in Lakhs

Prrticulars
As on I1.01.2023 As on 31.0J.2022

Incrcasc Dccrcasc Incrcasc
On rccount ofchrngc in foreign cx.hsnge ratc

USD Sensitivity (508.75) 508.75 ( r.04 r .45) t.04 t .15

EUR Sensitivilv 2.6 r i.5 9 (2.6r3.59) i 01? 7) (3,031 .12)
JPY Sensitivity 6,663.7 4 16.663.14 ) 6.427.55 (6.42?.5s)

*Holding all olher variables constant

ll. Cash flow and feir value interest mte risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the f'air value or f'uture cash flows ola llnancial instrunrent will lluctuate because ofchanges in market interest
rates. The Company's exposure to lhe risk ofchanges in market interest rates relates to the long-term fbreign currency loans with floaling inlerest
rates and floating interest rate term loan from banks. The Company manages its loreign currency interest rate risk according to its Board approved
Foreign Currency and Derivalives Risk Management polic).

Thc company's flxed rate rupee bofiowings are carried at amortized cost. They are therelore not subject to interest rale risk. since neither lhe
carrying amount nor the luture cash flows will lluctuate because ofa change in markel interest rales.

(t) lnteresl rate risk erpostlre

The exposure ol_the group's borrowirlg lo inleresl rale changes al the end oithe repofling year are as lbllows

a

o

in t,aLhs
I'articulars As on J1.03.2023 \r on 31.{}1.21122

Variable rate borrowings

Donrestic t0.56.4 r 7.84 2.64.298.42

lDternational 1.49.i26.81 3.5 t.939.26

Tolal 1.t,05,7{.1.65 6,16,217.68

Particulars ImDsct on profit aftcr aax

As on 31.03.2023 As on 11.03,2022
Interest rates - increase by 50 basis points* (1.028.12) (3.08 r. r9)
lnterest rales - decrease by 50 basis points 1.028.',12 3.08 t .l9

+ Holdingall oiher variablesconstant

(c) Imprcl of hedging rctivities

Derivative Iinancirl instruments rnd Hedsq rccountinq

The Company has a Board approved policy fbr undertaking derivative financial instruments, such as Principal Only Swap (POS), Cross Currency
& lnterest Rate Swap (CCIRS). Forwards, lnterest Rate Swaps (lRS), Cross, Currency and Cross Currency Options, structured / cost reduclion
products etc. to hedge and nlitigate its foreign currency risks and interest rate risks.

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, in lbrnr ol Principal Only Swap (POS), Cross Currency & lnterest Rate Swap (CCIRS),

Forwards, Interest Rate Swaps (lRS), Cross, Currency and Cross Currency Oplions. structured / cost reduction producls etc. to hedge its foreign
currency risks and interest rate risks.

Hedge ineffectiveness is determined at the inception o,'the hedge relationship, and through periodic prospective ef}'ectiveness assessments to
ensure that an economic relationship exists belween lhe hedged ilern and hedging instrunrent. The Company applies lhe following effectiveness
testing stmtegies:

- For cross currency swaps and interest rate swaps that exactly nratch the terms ofthe terms ofthe hedged item. the economic relationship and

hedge eflectiveness are based on the qualitalive factors using critical terlns Dratch method.

The Company has established a hedge ratio of l:l for the hedging relationships as the underlying risk and notional amount of the hedging
instruments are identical to the hedged items.
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(b) Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense lrom borrowings as a result ofchanges in interest rates.



l'llrtitulrrs Iror the ,ear ended
3t.03.2021

F'or the yearended J1.0.1.2022

Balance at the beginning oflhe year t 2.002.55 22,125.69
Change in the lair value ofelTcctive portion ofhedging
iDstrumeDts

| 7.0i7.68 (10.656.67)

Foreign exchanqe gain/ (losses) on hedqed items (22.058.82) I i 1.53
Ilslxnce :ll the cnd ofthe y€rr (before taxes) 6.9ti l.4 t 12.002.ss

Notcs 10 1hc ljiDarrcial Statcments
I or thc r car ctrLlc.l i l.{)i.2021

l\lovcmcnl in cash flow hcdge rescrvc:
in Lrkhs

Disclosu rcs of cffects of hcdgG accounling on Ilalancr Sheet:

As on J1.01.2021
{ in l.,ikfts

a

.\s on.11.0J.2022
in l,rkIs

o

Type ofhedge and risks l\latu ril] datrr lledge
rutio

Wcighted
averege strike

pricc/rste

Change in fair value of
hedging inslrumcnts

( Nsh |lo$ he(lgc
Foreign exchange and interest rate risk
(i) Principal Only Swaps

USt] I 5-Ocr-2024 o 09-Mar-2037 l:l 69.5{ti5 r0.672.81
EI]R 30-Dec-202i to 3 l-May-2029 I:I 8 r.3155 4,4 t3.51
JPY l9-June-2021 to 20-Mar-2025 l:l 0.6481 695.21

( ii) Cross Currency Interesl Rate
Swaps

USD I5-.lulv-2026 ro I5-Ocr2026 l:l 6'.7 .0152 3.5 t 2.?6
ELJR 30-.lun-24 I:I 81.1 28.t2
JPY l9-lun-24 l:l 0.5925 I 17.51

'l ypc of hcdgc and risks Nlatxritr drtes llcdgc
ralio

WeiShted
avcrage strike

pricc/rate

( htngc in fairT aluc of
hcdging instruments

( ash flo}} hcdgc
Foreign exchange and interesl rate risk
(i) Principal Only Swaps

us t) I 5-Occ2024 10 09-MaF2037 l:l 69.5146 2.728.27
DUR 30-Dec-2022 to 3 l-May-2029 l:l I3 t.7,193 \4.763.021
JPY I 9-Mar-2023 to 20-Mar"2025 l:l 0.6'1It0 (9.421. r9)

(ii) Cross Currency lDteresl Rate
Swaps

TJS D I 5July-2026 1() I 5-Oct-2026 l:l 67.0760 1.883.27

I]TJR 30-Jun-24 l:l 8 | ..1 (22.',7 6)
JPY l9-Jun-24 l:l 0.5925 192.46

al.6rr!!^CI

!er 0othr.66
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For details regarding notional afiounts and carrying anlou0t ol'derivatives. please rel'er Note 4 - Derivative linancial Instruments in the
financial statements.



Notes to the Financial Statements
I:or thc \car cndcd i I 0l ?0?i

I in Lirll's

As on J 1.03.2022

in Lrkhs

a
'l'ype of hcdpe

Changc in fltir value of hedging
instrument 3l recognirc in

olhcr compr€hensive income

I ledge ineffectiveness
recognized in strtemeot of

Drofit trnd loss

l'or€ign exrhange

sain /(Losset on
hedgcd itcm

I ine it.m.ffected in other
.omprehensive income

CAsh Flon Ilrdsr
Forcign exchange
and interesl rate risk ( r0.656 67) lit 5l Etactive ponron ofgain /(loss) on hedSing

rnslrument in cash llow hedge reserve

J8. Capitrl Minagement

Risk Managementi

The primary objective olthe Company's capital management policy is lo ensure compliance wilh regulatory capital requirements- ln line with
this objective, the Company ensures adequate capital at all times and manages its business in a way in which capital is protected. satislactory
business groMh is ensured, cash flows are monitored and rating are maintained.

Consistent with others in the industry, lhe conrpany monitors capital on the basis of the following ratio:
Net debl (total borrowings) divided by Total 'Equity' as shown in the balance sheet.

The debt -+quity ratio ofthe Company is as follows:
in l,akhs

o
In compliance with SEBI circular no. SEal/l lO/DDltS lClWPl20l8ll44 dated November 26.2018. IREDA identified itselfas a Largc
Entity Corporate as pcr the applicability criteria givcn under thc albr(rsaid circular. Accordingly. the lbllowing is being disclosed:

Nanre olthe Company : INDIAN RENEWABLE ENERCY DEVELOPMENT ACENCY t,TD
CIN : U65 | 00 D L 1987 GOt027 265
R€port filed for FY:2022-23

For th€ l'Y 2022-23

l'articuln rs Dct{ils
2-year Block period 2022-23.2023-21

Incremental bomowing done in FY 22-23 (approx.) (a) | 5,793.40*

Mandatory borrowing to be done through issuance ofdebt Securities (approx.) (b)= (25%o ofa) 3.948.35

Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY (c) 3.863.40

Typc ofhcdgc

Changc in fair valuc of
hedging instrument
recogniz€d in other

comprehensivc incomc

llcdgc incffcctivcness
recognized in statemenl of

profit rnd loss

Forcign crchangc
gain/ (l,osscs) on

hcdgcd itcm

[,inc itcm affected in other
comprehensivc income

Cxsh Flow
Hedge
Foreign
exchangc and
interest rale
risk

17.037.68 (22.058.82)

Ellective portion ofgain /(loss) on
hedging instrument in cash flow
hedge reserve

Parliculars As on 31.0J.2023 As on 31.03.2022

I)(:hr 40.16.528.00 2.7 6t .307 .3 t

Equity (including capilal rcserve) 5.93.5 t6.95 526.8tr.11
l)cht-Equit\ Itatio 6.77 5.2.1
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a

Effects of hedqe accounting on strtement of Profit snd loss and other comprehensive income: -

As on 31.0f,.202.1

39. Disclosure required undcr SElll guidelincs for "Fundlr rrising by issuance ofDebt Securities by Larg€ Entitics":



Shortlall in th€ mandatory borrowing through debt securities lbr FY 2l -22 carried forward to FY 22-23
(d) {lf the calculated value is zero or oegative. wrile "nil")

I.0l L75

Quantum ol(d), which has been met l'ronr (c)- (c) t.0l1.75

Shortlall. ifany. in the nrandatory borrol\ ing through debt securities lbr FY 202] (aDorox.) (l)=(b)-((c)-(e)) 1.116.70

*Excludes Loan liom Brlateral/Multilateml inslilulions and Sho(-'ferm Loans
Details ofpenalty lo be paid, ifany. in respecl ol previous block NIL

For thc |\ 2021-22

+ Excludes Loan from Bilareral,4,"4ulrilaleral inslrlullons
+*The necessary compliances shall be madc rn the 2'ycar block pcriod

{0. Disclosure related to CO\ill) l9

'Ihe Company has considered the possible ellects lronr the panden]ic relating to COVIt)- l9 in the prcpararion ol'lhese flnancial sralenreots

including the recoverability ol'caraying anlounts ol'linancial and non-llnancial assels and ECL calculations. I'he Company will continue to
closely nronitor any malerial changes to Iiture econolnic condilions.

41. Consortium matter under NCL'l - l\I/s CAngakhcd Sugar & Energv Limiled

During lhe financial year 2019-20. a liaud was detected by UCO Bank and olher bankers of M/s Gangakhed Sugar & Energy Limired.
UCObankhasdeclaredlheaccountasliaudonMayll.2020.andOBChasdcclarcdthesaidaccountaslraudonJanuary2l.2020.'Ihe
Companyhassanctionedaproiectloanol'{10.000.00Lakhsoutofu,hichandnrountof<4,960.61 Lakhsisoulstandingason3l.03.2023
(previous year: < 5.107.95 Lakhs). The said accou,1l is NPA in the books olthe Conrpany since 30.09.2019. IREDA's loan l'acility rvas

takeout ot existing loan towards Cogcncration asscl. As per lhe audit repor sharcd by consor1ium lead. no instance of liaud wus mentioncd
lowards cogeneration asset. l'he Bo.rower Company is under insolvency process thrcugh NCL-l since October 2019. AII transactions
including thc fraudulenl transactions and rcsolution plan are prcs(rnllv listed lbr decision by NCI,T Mumbai Bench under IBC and hearing
is underway.

{2. Disclosure - for AP cNs€s involving I'ower Purrhrse Agreement (l'PA) issue- Accounts with over dues bcyond 90 dsys but not
treal€d as credit impxired.

Several borrowcrs have obtained an inlcrim ordcr lionr Hon ble High Courl o[Anclhra Praclcsh to not to classily the account as Non-
Perlbrming Asset. Accordingly. the k)an outslanding ol thc tx)rrorver havc nol becn clnssilled as Stage III Assel, even lhough the ovcr
dues are more lhan 90 clays old. Howe!er. lhe Conrpany has orcatsd an adequalc provision of { 48.510.54 Lakhs on Loan outstanding ol
{ 89,312.93 Lakhs in the books ofaccounts as per Expccted Credil Loss (ECt,) as on I 1.03.2023 (prcvious year: provision ol l 39.543.65
Lakhs on Loan outstanding ol'( 91.879.22 l,akhs) aller considering the llnancial and opcrational paranreters oflhe proiects. Though the
accounts are nol declared as NPA. but thc incomc is booked into this account on cash /realizalion basis (i.e.. any'inlerest due and not
reoeived is reverscd and not bcon takcn as intcresl incomc).

e

{ i t.al,hs
Particulrrs Outstanding Amount Overdue r\mount ECL,\mount
As on 31.03.2023 1 89.312.93 54.932.69 17,646.'7 3

As on 31.03.2022 {t 91.819.22 40.0,1r .51 39.543.65

tr o

a.

o Acq

a

Particulars l)ctails
2-year Block perictd 202t -22. 2022-23
lncrenrental borrowing done in FY 22-23 (approx.) (a) 455.101.00*
Mandatory borrowing to be done throuBh issuance ol dcbl Securities (approx.) (b)= (25% ol'a) I t3.775.25
Acrual borrowings done throuAh debt securities in FY 2l-22 (c) 10.600.00

Shortfall in th€ mandatory borrowing through debt securities for lY 2021 carricd lbrward to FY 2 t-22 {d) N,A
Quantum ol (d). lvhich has bcen met lionr (c), (c) N,A
Shortlbll, ifany. in the mandalory borrowing through dcbl securities for FY 2022 (32approx.) (l)=(b)-((c)-e) 10t.t75.25**
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,lJ. Equity lnfusion

ln the budget announceorent ol l-ebruary 202l. Hon ble Finance Minisler had announced inlision ol'{ l50,000.00 Lakhs as equity in the

"o"rpuny. 

-orrl"g 
tfr" nY22, ttre Goneinhcnr ollndia inf'used equity ol { 150.000.00 Lakhs' as a result the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of

ti" iorpuny t ui;n"."ased t<, < 2.28.+60 Lakhs as on the year e'dei 3 L03.2022. Accord ingly, the 1,500,000.000 equity shares were allotted

on 31.03.2022 to the president oftndia, rhrough S"",.tu,y. Minislry of New and Renewablc Energy (MNRE). Paid up equity capital as on

31.03.2023: I 2.28,460 l-akhs ( { 2.28.460 Lakhs in the previous y€ar)'

said infrBion ofequity has enhanced the capital base and enabled the co|npany to levqrage it and do higheron lending lbr Renewable Energy

ini) ploj""t, tt ur*ntributing to the Covernnrenr of llrdia target of RE capacily iostallation. Reltr Note 25 of the financial slatements'

44. Disclosu re in respect of I ndian Accou nring st8nd, rd (l nd AS) _20 " Accou nting for covern ment c rant and Disclosu re ofcovcrn ment

Assistance "

Notes to the Financial Staterrtents
l:or thc rcar cndcd -l I l)1.102.1

a) Cra nt for ( aDil:ll ,\sscls

. lntan blc assc ls under dcvtloDnrent

\\'orld lh k ('lcr n
'I cchnolos\ F rund (( l l;l (i

F'ollowing rable discloses the anlount recoSnized in the statenrcnt ofprolil alld loss accounl: -

The expenditure incufied fbr devclopment of 0nlerprise Resourc€ Planning (ERP) soliware Microsoli Dynamics 365 (D365)' which are

.iigitrJi'o, 
"upirrtirutlon 

undcr inta;gibte assets is carrie<l as'lntarrgible asscls undcr development til! thcy are ready lbr lheir in(endcd use'

As on 31.03.2023. the Conrpany has disclosed an amount ol'< 485.57 iprevious year: I 3ll.l6 Lakhs) under "inlangible assets under

development" (Ref'er Note l5 of the Financial Statenlents)o
world Bank c.l.F Granl received related to lntangible assets under devek)porent are treated as del'erred irrcomc and are recogoized in thc

Statementofprofitand[,ossonasyslemat;andr;ionalbasisovertheuselil lil'e ofthe assct Systenratic allocation ofdef'€rred incon]e will

starr l'rom the dare ot'being ready lbr interded use ofsoliware Microsofl Dynamics 365 (D365)'

The company hasdisclosed { 485.57 Lakhs as grant (including reimbufsement direct disbursement to vendor and amount yet to be reimbursed

lro world Bank forthe expenscs in"ur."Jiipi"ulou, y.ar-l 3lLl6Lakhs)lowardsthedevelopmentofintangibl€asselstill 3I032023

The company has disclo..d the suia grani-u.i Iupiruf CLn, f..u world Bank -Clean 'fcchnology Fund (C1'F)" under "Other non- linancial

tiabilities". (Refer Nol€ 2'l of lhe ['inancial Strt€mcnts)'

b) Revenu€ Crant

The company has receivrd a rcvenuc granl "Technical Assistancc" (TA) lrom Krw and world Bank. amounling to { 2l't 40 l'akhs lor the

y"u, 
"ra"i 

: i.O:.ZOZ: (prer ious )ear:1 429.49 Lakhs) fbr engaging external consullant 1o assess Ioan applicalions submitled by borrowers

tbr credil line ot'KFW and IREDA. t nc C'orrrpany in comptiaici rvirh llrd AS 20 "coverrrnrenl grant and assistance ' has adopted to presenl

ils reve ue grant as deduclioD 1o the related cxpenses.

{ in Lakhs

o
Net lmoun( r€cognized in Profit snd loss

ll nst thc'l A
Urpenscs intu rredTA Component rccciv€d

2 11..10214.40Year ended 3 1.03.2023
429.19
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Notcs 10 tlte Financial Slatcmcnls
I or IIe I cxr cndcd I I 0j.202 l

-15. I_ho dctails of I itlc decds of lmn,ol rhlc properties nol hcld in na me ol.1he (,ompan], a rc as undcr :-

,\s on J1.0J.202J

l-and &

culron ol -f.ipadite 
Conleyance Deed /

nr h) lnd,3 ttxh rrr Ccnrr., 1irrC1 ltrue<n
De!clonmenr r)ttice (1.&DO)- I C rnd

alloxec institulronsl rs pendrng rn respect ofall allollce
rn5rrtrlrons ar IHC Irctrdrng tRfDA I (. .s
roll(,$rng $rrh t&DO r'or c\e(ufion oi lcasc
deed Drali ollease dced has been cteared by l.&DO
ll{C on 1,1012l has inlbrmcd thal lhe ma e;has heen
resollcd amrcably and court passed llrc order to r
samc cilacl l,unher. tlvo othcr pclitjons werc
wrthdra\vn by hoth rhe pa(ies IHC and SDMC !
orderdated I I 04 2l Companyiscommunicatingrlrth
II IC lbr execunon of triparlrte lease deed

 s on J1.0J.2022

16 Loans or advarces in lhe nature ol'loans granted lo promoters. directorc. KMPs and related parties (as delined under the companjes Act,2013 ), eitherseverally orjointly wilh any other person thal are:

(a) Repayable on demand or

(b) Withoul specilying any tenns or period ofrepayment

Rclcvant linc
ilem in the
lhlrnce

sherl

Gross
carrying

(a in
Lakhs)

f illc dccds
hrld in thc

Whcthrr (illc decd
holder is a promotcr
irc(tor or relative o
promolcr/ dirc(tor

llroptrty
hcld sincc on for rot being hcld in (he nrmc ofthe comprn

Ollice

IHC

t7t i] Occupied
on Ihe basis

I-ener
lssued b!,

IIJC

No lcucr dr
I: 0,1 t 99l

Righl ol-usc

Onice

AKB

l.t1() I0

Il([)('o

Occup,ed

No lelrer dt
04 12 2006

'Ihe t.ansfer ot'
Housrng Urban
(lltJI)CO) l-ate

propeny rights is being tb ou€d with
Development Corporation t_imrled

st communrcalion was oD I6 06 2?

propeny
Rcsidcntru

l0al
It 75

lo sell by
IIPL

l.l 06 t9r)-t

'l hc transier of
lfindLrstan Prelll

propenr is bcrng iu o$(\t hy
h Limrted (HPL) urLh t&t)O
eculion of Deed will take placc
ron was on 210l 2021

Rclevant lin(
itc,n in lhc

Balcnce sIeet

l)cscription
of item of
propertJ

Grosr
cArr)ing

1{ in
l,"lhs)

l ittc

hcld in
th. n{mr

of

Whether till. decd
holdcr is a

promoter, director
or rel{tivc of

promotcr/ director held sinre
Reason for not bcing hetd in the name ofthe company

t7t t1

IIIC

No leiter dl
r: 04 t99l

npanate Conveyance t)eed /
emenl by IIIC [belwecn L&DO. IltC and a o
Lrtionsl rs pcndrng rn rcspect ol all all

rnsrlull(nrs at IHC includrng IRtDA tC is lbllorvrna
!\rrh L&iJO t'or e\ecurron ol't(ase d(ed Drait oitcrse
deed has been clcared by L&DO

Thc
Agre
rnstrt

OIfice

AKB
?.11{) lo le er dt

04 t: 200a)

Thc rransfer ol_
HIJDCO

propeny nShrs rs beinS tb owed wrrh

Residcnlral
flat 875

IIPL
No :.1 06 t994

'Ihc transltr
I,&D(I Th

ol propeny is being tbtloued by Hpl. wrrlr
ercalier. the execuiion ol Deed will t.rke

o
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E}ET

3rd Floor, Autusl

hriatiCaria Plac

i

D

a

et

trl;

o

cc

C,

(s

o

sot| AS

Right ol sl:

Ofiice
premrses-lllC

Dcs(riprion

prop€rty

FRN:00679 t N
NEW OEI.HI



Notes to the Financial Statements
Ii)rlhc !carcndcd lll 0:l 20?1

Typc of
Borrower

,\s on Jl.0J.2l)21 As on 31.0J.2022
Amount oflo{n or
rdvance in thc
nature ofloan
outstanding

70 lgc to totsl Loans &
Advances in the nature of
loans

Amoun( of loan or
advance in th€ neture
ofloan outstandinB

7o Age to total Loans &
Advsnces in the nature of loans

N;I
Nit

Dircctors
KM I'S

Related
Parties

in hkhs

47. Details ofBen.mi Property h€ld

No proceedings have be€n initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, I988(45of1988)andrulesmadethereunderduringthecunentandpreviousfinancial yea$.

48. Relstionship with Struck olTCompanies.

As on 31.03.2023o

o

offCompsny
l[ith struck-off

ComDflnv

Rrlrrc€ outstrnding es on
3r.03.2023.
(r in Lrkhs)

Relationship
l}ith the Struck
oltcompsny if

llahnc€ outstrnding
rs on 31.03.2022.

(t iD Lrkhs)

Relationship $ith the
Struck ofTcompany, if

SPV Porver
Lrmited

Receivablcs 0 r0 0 r0

Mahaknshna
Financial Services
Limited

0 t0 0 r0

Privale Lrmited
010 0 r0

Suias Energy
Products Private
Limitcd

0 t0 0 r0

Viiayshree
Chemicals Privare
Lrmi(ed

Rcccivablcs 0 t0 0 r0

Comoanv limited
0 t0 0 t0

The balances are being carried in lhe books in view of the recovery proceedinSs in respective cases from the promoteB / guarantors in various leSal lbrums

49. Registration ofcharges or s{lisfaction with Rcgistrar ofCompsnics (ROC)

All forrns were liled on lime except the fbllowing two charge forms on which additional I'ees has been paid due to launch of MCA
Version 3. MCA has disabled the e-Filings oi lbrms including Cl l(i- 1. CHG-4. CllG-6. and CIIG-8 on V2 portal from l5th Aug 2022
due to lauDch ofMCA 2l -V3 Porlal

Crealion of Charge in favour o l'Punjab N ational Bank lor an amount ol' I 1,50,000 Lakhs. Agreem€nt was executed with PN B
on29.07.2022 

^id 
accordingly Due date of filing of fbrm was 27.08.2022 and form filed on 27.09.2022 oD V3 portal of MCA.

50. I ndircloserl incu nre

There were no transactions not rccorded in the books o faccounts thal has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the currenl
and previous reporting years in the tax assessments under lhe lncome Tax Act, 1961. Thus. no lurther accounting in the books of
accounts is required.
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l. Creation of Charge in lavour ol Bank of lndia l-or an amolnt of { I .10,000 Lakhs. Agreement rvas executed with BOI on
27.0'1.2022 and accordingly due date of filing ol'form was 25.08.2022 and lbrm was filed on 26.09.2022 on V3 portal of MCA.



Notes to the Financirl Statements
li)r l|c \clr crdcd : 1.03.202:l

5!. Compliance lrith numhcrof hyers of comprnies

Company has not invested in laycrs ofcompanies as specified under Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 during
the cunent and previous reporting years.

52. Compliancc with approved Scheme(s) of,\rrangenrcnls

No scheme ofArrangements has been approvcd by the competenl authority in tenns ol sections 230 to 23? ofthe Companies Acl. 2013
during the current and previous reporting year.

53. trlilizition ofllorro$trl fun tllnd Shrrre prcmium

Conrpany has not adva ced or loancd or in\esled any lirnds (either borro\lcd lLnds or share prcmium or any other sourccs or kind
of lLnds) to any other perso[(s) or entity(ies). including lbreign e tities (lnlermediaries) with the underslanding (whether rccorded
in writing or otherlr,ise) that the lnlermediary shall

b

oDirectly or indirectly lend or invcsl in other persons or entities idcnlilied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfoflhe
company (U ltimale Beneficiaries) or
Provide nny guarantee. securily or the like to or on behalfolthe U ltinratc Beneficiaries

Furlhcr. the coDrpany lras Dot r(Jccived any lind t'rom any person(s) or e lily (ies). including lbreign cntities (lntermediaries) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or olherwise) that the conrpany shall

Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or cntities idenlilied in any maDner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe
company (Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

Provide any guarantee. sccurity. or the like to or on behall'ofthe tJltimate Bencliciaries

1he company is ofthe opinion that the nroncy r€ceivable with respecl to the MNRE COI Fully Serviccd Bonds (Reler Nole 38(33) is

not covered under th€ above disclosure as thc sam€ is in accordance with thc nlandate / MOU ofthe COl.

5{. Details of Crypto Currency or Virlual Currcncl'

55. One Time Settlement (OTS) , Write - Offs (l,oan Asscts) .

During the year ended 31.03.2023. Seven (0?) OTS were sanctioned / extended (previous year: Seven (07)). our ol which Seven (07) OTSO
stands lirlly settled (prcvious year: Two (02) ). Tolal amount of{ 5.390.92 l-akhs (previous year < 916.60 lakhs) has been recovered against
thesaidsettledOTSresultinginincomeofll.lT5.34Lakhs(previousyearl204.l6lakhs)andwritebackofimpairmentallowanceofl
1,504.87 Lakhs (prcv ious year ( 1,301 .76 lakhs). The Company has written offan amount o f I 799.76 lakhs (previous year I I .301 .66 Lakhs).

The Company has written ofl'an amount o[ ( 0.70 Lakhs (pr€vious year: { 0.30 lakhs) pertaining to Seven (07) borrcwers (previous year
three (03) borrowers) classifled as 'NPA loss assets'.

5(,. litLcnl r(tounting pronoun(rnrrnl:

a) lnd AS I - Presentation ofliinencial StAtements: -

The amendments rcquire conlpanies to disclose their Draterial accounliDg policies raiher than thcir signillcanl accounting policies.

Accounling policy infornration. logether wilh other irtbrmation. is material when it can rcasonably be expected kr influence decisions ol'
primary us€rs ofgeneral purpose finanoial slatemenls. The company does not cxpect this amcndment to have any signillcanl impact in its
financ ial slatcmcnls.
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Company has not traded or invested in Crypto curency or Virtual Currenc;. during the currc0t and previous reporting years.

On M arch 31. 2023. MCA amcnded the Conrpan ies (l ndian Accounting Slandards) Rules. 201 5. applicable lrom April I . 2023. as below: -
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a

b) Ind AS l2 - lncome Trres: -

The amendnlents clarify how companies account lbr delerred tax on transactions such as leases and decommissioning obligatiorls. The

amendments narrowed the scope ofthe recognition exemption in paragraphs l5 and 24 oflnd AS l2 (recognition exemption) so thal il no

longer applies to transactions that. on initial recognition. give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary diffbrences. The company is

evaluating the impact. ifany. in its financialstalements.

c) Ind AS 8 - Accountins Polici€s. Chanscs in Accountins Estimates and [rrors: -

The amendnrents will help entilies to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in

accounting estimales has been replaced lvith a dctinition of accounting eslimates. Under the new definition. accounling estimares rre
"monetary amounls in financial statements lhat are subject lo measurement uncertainty". Entities develop accounling estinrales ifaccounling
policies require ilems in financial stalenlents to be measured in a rvay that involves measurement uncertainty. The company does not €xpect

lhis amendment 10 have any signitlcant impacl in its financial statenlents.

57. EXPECTOD TO BE RECOVERED/ SET'I'LED WITHIN I2 MONTHS AND BEYOND FOR EACH LINE ITEM TINDER ASSET
AND I,IABII,ITIES

in Lrkhs

o

co

o
o

.\s oo 31.03.2023
sl.

Morc thrn l2 l\ronths\Yithin l2 Monlhs
I ASStt S

Tinan(ialAssets
8.85t 08 1.1.853 08(a) Cash and cash equivalenls

6.125 81 8t.624 05(b) Bank Balance olher than (a) abo!'e 75,298.24
258 36 57. r46 84 57.405 20(c) Derivarive 6nancial inslrumcnts

(d) Receivables
19r l8 0 0.1 491 4l(l) Trade Receivables

(ll) Olher Receivables

le) Loans 1.47.943 06 18.14.119 27 46.22.692ll
910 26 9,91016(0lnveslmenls

2.055 r6 I r25 4r 1.180 56(s) Other fi Dancial assels

8..19.899l8 .19.49.277 6l 47,89.176 90li,trl ( \)
I] Non-financirl .\ssets

14j9212{a) Cunenl Iax Assets (Ner) 11,392 42

.10. r00 r8 10,t00 r8(b) DeGned Tax Assels (Ncl)
(c) lnvestment Propc 2.97 2 q'7

{d) ProDerly. Planl and [iouiDment 2r.284l0 2 r,284 t0
l].926.15 r3.926 35(e) Capital Work-in-pro8ress
r.585 82 t.585 82(0 Ri8ht of use asset

485 57 485 s7(a) lntangible assets under dcvelopment
(h) lnlangible assets I .r4 I 4,1

(i) Olher non-tlnancral asseis 8.874 l5 1.64.tt68 2l | .73.742 39
'l ollll (8) 23.752 I5 2.1t.169 29 1.55,52t 44

'forfll Assers (r\+B) 8.61.651 42 4 r .81 .046 92 50,44,698 t4

LIABILI'I'ICS AND trQTIIl'Y

r-tABrLfl is
Tinrncial Lirbiliti':s

15.146 86(a) Derivatrve fi nancial inslruments 8.806 72 6.1,10 l4
(b) Payables

491 t5(l) .I 
rade Payables l4 0:

r0,84.32814(c) Debr Securiries 48.105 04 10.16.221t0
{d) aorrorvinqs (Olher thrn Debl Secunlres) 801.668 2r 2.06t.5q8 15 28,67.266l6
(e) SLrbordinated Liabilrlies 61.91129 64,91129

r.11.500 73(0 Olher tinancial liabilnics q:.:66 89 '1r.213 84

9.86.617 t2 I1.19.029 42 4 r.65,666 73Tota(.\)
I} Non-Finarcial l,iabilili(!

1a) I'rovisrors 8.799,1? I.01.0r6ll l,ll.8l5 80
(b) Other non-fi nancial liabrlrtres 5.55122 1,68.145 63 t,71,698 86

r1.152 70 2.71.161 96 2.85.514 66I orll(l))
( EQrrn l

2.28,460 00 2.28.160 00(a) Equily Share Cap(al
(b) Odrer EqurtY 1.65.056 95 3.65,056.95

l ota(C) 5.93.5r6.95 5,93,516.95

Totnl l,iabiliries and 0ouity(A+B+(l) 9.67,656 68 40.11,O41 66 50,44,69814

16*.r\:r lltlr
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Notes to the Firancial Statcmcnts
l'or lhc \c11r onde(l I I ()1.2023

a in Lakhs

58. DISCLOSTIRES IN'IERMS OT \/ARIOTIS DIRECTIONS / CIRCIII,ARS OF RESERVE BANK OF INDIA I'OR NON.
BANKINC FINANCIAL COMPANIES

,\. Resolution plans implemented in tcrms oflllrstcr Dircction DNBR.PD.008/01.10.1l9/2016-17 dxled 01.09.2016 ( rs amcnded )

t-\' \o of llorro$ cr Principal OutstNnding rt yesr cnd lmpairmcnl {llowBnce {s pcr E(]1,

2022-23 I 5.565.22 i.349.93

2021-22 I 8.482. t5 1.644.38

.:\s on 11.03.2022
st.

\\'ithin l2 Nlonths Nlore than l2 Monlhs 'l otal

I ,,\SSD'IS

(a) Cash and cash equrvalents 8.H7.48 lt.l1?48
{b) Bank Balance olher lhan (a) above l9.s5r 8s 19.551 8s
(c) Denvalrve fi Dancral rnstnrments l9.8lt 00 19.8I 00
(d) Rcceivables

(1) Trade Reccrrablcs 452 61 001 45168
(ll) Olher Recei!ables

6:7,979 05 2.689.465 7l 3.111,444 71
(1) Inves(ments 9.926 84 9.926 84
(q) Othcr llnancial assels 2.t82.t7 qge 92 l. t8l 09

Totrl{A) 68.1.283. r9 2,7{0,22s.s2 3,{23.S08.71
It Non-finnncialAssets

(a) Currenr 'fax Assels (Net) 12.984 5l 12.984 52
(b) Dcl'ened Tax Assels (Ncl) 12.205 88 t2.205 88
(c) lnveslmenl ProDenv 155 t55
(d) I'ropeny. Plant and Equrnmenl :l.0lil64 ll.0t0 64
(e) Caprtal Work-in-prosress r2.8ll.l8 r2,8ll28
(i) Rishl ofuse assct t.765 30 t.765 l0
(q) Intanqible assets under deteloDment 3l|6 l 16
(h) lntansrble assels 450 {50
(r) Olher non-financial asscls l3r 67 t63.881 I4 164,2 r2 8 r

Tolal(B) l].627.J5 2JJ,70.1.29 2{7.flt.6.1
Total Assets (,1+R) 696.9t0.5.1 2.r)7J.929.80 3,6?0.810.ts

II I,IABII,ITIES AND EQTIITY

LIABILI'I'IES
Financirl l,i1lbilitics
(a) Defl valive financial inshrments 1.920 03 r6.317 47 t8,25719
(b) I'arables

(l) Trade Payablcs 17.1 69 4216 516 95
(c) Debt Secufltres 225.000.00 697.9[ 87 922.9I] 87
(d) Bonolvinss (Other rhan Debt Secunries) 21r.582 56 1,541.884 9l t.113.46141
(e) Subordrnaled Liabilities 64.915 97 64.925 97
(l) Olher linancral liabrlrrics 44.655 7J t8,q04 r9 81.5599r

l oral0t) 503-633.00 2.J60,008.66 2,86.r,6.1t.67

t] Non-l i rtr(ilil I-illbililics
(a) Provisions '19191 10,r.803 66 105,596 56
(b) Other non-linancral lrabilrties 5.226 05 169.56,1 76 t7.1.790 8r

'Iolll(1,) 6.0r8.9S 271,368.12 280,J87.37
(' LQT I I'\

{a) Eouitv Share Caoitul 228.460 00 228,460 00
(b) Other Uquity 298,35r.:l I 298,35t 3r

'toral((') 526,8t t.3l 526.t r.J I
Totrl Lirbilities end Equig(A+B+C) 509.65r.96 J. r6t.t88.39 .1.670.8{0.f,s
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Notes to the F'inancial Statements
Ibr tho \ car cndcd :i L03.2()21

ll. Cnnilal

Pxrliculrr( ,\s on 31.0.3.2023 r\s on J1.03.2022
cRAR (o/o) r8.82% 2t.220/o

2 CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) t 5.7 to/o t'7.600/o

l CRAR - Tier II Capiral (%) l.t t% 3.620/"
I Amount ofsubordinaied debt raised as Tior-ll capital ({ in Lakhs) 61.933.29 64.925.97
5 Amount raised by issue ofPerpetual Debt lnstruments

The CRAR has been delermined with Tier I / Tier ll Caprtal and Risk WeiBhted Assel (RwA) calculared as per the risk weiShts menrioned in the RBI
Masler Drrection DNBR.PD.008/01 l0 I l9r0l6- 17 dated 0l 09.2016

('. I n\ eslm(rts

Particulars As on 31.0J.202.1 As on J 1.03.2022

(r) Value ol lnvestments
(i) Gross Value of lnvesttuents

(a) ID lndia
-Flexi Deposit Linked with MIBOR (including interest accrued) 4.142.42 4.40t.25
- COI Securities (Quoted) (including interest accrued) r 0.r 26.66 10,123.23
-Commercial Papers (firlly impaired) 6.899. t I 6.899.t I

ib) Outside lndia,
( ii) Provisions for Depreciation

(a) In India 6.899.1 r 6.899.1 I

(b) Oulside lndia.
( iii) Nct Valuc ol lnveslnrents

(a) lrr lndia I4.269.08 I .1.5 2.1.,18

(b) Outside lndia.
(2\

(i) Opening balance 6.899. t r 6.899.t I

( ii) Add: Provisions made during the year

(iii) Less: Wrile-off/wrilc-back ofexcess provisions during the yoal

(i\ ) Closing balance 6.899.l r 6.899.11

l)crir rlir e!

* Iior*rrd Rnle.r\.grccnrcrl /lntcrcst Rllle Swnp
{ in Lakhs

'Notional Principal indicates deal amounl in lbreign currency converted into INR terms using RBI reference mte for the closingdates

*+The Company enlers inlo swap agreements with lntemational Swaps and Derivalives Association (ISDA) Banks (PSU Banks, Private Indian Banks & Foreign
Banks), in accordance with the RBI Suidelines. All the swEp agreements enrered inro wirh the banks are well within the crelit risk Irmit defined in the Board
approved Risk Management Policy

'! Erchtnge l radcd Inlerest Rate (lR) Derivativcs - Nil

'l Disclosurcs on Risk Exposure in Derivotivcs

d) Qualitativ€Disclosurc

(i) The company recognized various market risks including interest rate, foreign exchange flucluation and other assets liability
mismatches.

LSSO
eI YDe

i JrdFlo
9ull

@ E)-dr

,&
Cc

Particulars As on 31.of,.2022As on 31.03.2023
(i) The notional principal ofsrvap agrccmenls* 8.74.469.35 814.726.12
(ii) Losses which would be incurred ifcounterparties f'ailed to fulfill their

obligations under the agreements
39.813.00

( iii) Collateral required by the applicable NBIC upon entering into s$,aps N,A
(i") ConcentratioD of credit r isk ar ising froDr t he swaps * * Itcltr Notc* Rcltr Note *

(v) The l'air value ofthe swap book 42.258.34 2 1.5 75.5 l

FRN:006791N
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Notes to 1he Firrancial Slatements
lor thc vcar cnclcd I I 0i.2023

(ii) All dcrivative deals are underlakcn under thc supervision ofl'orex Managemcnt Commitlee (FMC). In order to protect the company
fronr foreign exchange fluctuation and interest rate risk. the company has entcred into long ternr agreerleDts with ISDA Banks to
hedge such risk through derivativc instrument.

(iii) The company is taking aciive action fbr prolection againsi exchange llucluation risk by adopting hedging instrument on case-to-
case basis. ln this regard, during lhe year cnded 31.01.2023, IREDA has entered into two hedging deal with two ISDA Banker for
two line of credit ie JICA-ll & KFW-Vl.

(iv) IREDAhas board approved Foreign Exchange and Derivatives Risk lManagenrcnt Policy. such policy delines the maxinrunl
permissible limit ofopen exposure which cannot be more than 40olo ol thc loreign currency loan outstaDding. IREDA's lbrcign
curency loan open exposure as on 31.03.2023 is 18.62 % (previous year l8.60yo ol'total loreign curency loan exposurc).

b) Qurntitative Disclosures

As on 31.03.2023
st. Particulirs Currcncy

I)crirativcs (POS)
Intcrost Rate

D€rivrtivcs lncludcs
cross currency

inlcrcst ratc srvaps
(i) Derivatives (Notional Principcl Amount)

€ 157,45t,031.2r
$ 563.635.08 r.96
Y 357.542.86.5 r 8.00

€ l,l I4.906.03
$ 42.656.837.52
Y 2.094.87 t.635.00

Vxlue (l in Lakhs) 8.25.152.87 49.0 t6.,{8
(ii) Mark 1o Markel Pos;lion

rr) Assel (+) (l in Lakls) 50.517.61 6.85?.s7
b) t.iabiliry (-) ({ in l,akhs) ( t5.146.86)

( iii) Credil Ixposure N,A N,A
(iv) Unhedged Exposures (For Principal amount outstanding including part hedge

not considered as hedge) ({ in Lakhs)
t.Ii8.629.68

a

*Notional Principal indicates deal amount oulslanding in lbreign currency converted inlo INR temrs using RBI reference rate lbr the
closing dates.

,ts on 31.01.2022

o

tr AS So
a

-
a

st. Prrticuhr Currcncy
Dcrivativcs (POS)

Inlercst RAtc
Dcrivrtives lncludes

cross currency inter€il
ralc swaps

(i) Derivatives (Nolional Principal Arrlounl)
for hedging € 184.t00.973.16

$ 589.0t3.168.84
Y 15.754,2{t6.518.00

€ t. t 14.906.03
s 4'7,322.776.90

Y 2.094,87 r.635.00

Value (l in Lakhs) 821.872.4i 49.851.29
( ii) Mark 1o Market Position

a) Assel (+) ({ in Lakhs) 16.633.85 3.199.t5
h) Liabilily G) ({ in t-akhs) t 8.257.49

(iii) Credit Exposure N.A N,A
( iv) Unhedged Exposures (For Principal anNunt outstanding including part hedge

not considered as hedse) (< in t-akhs)
194.043.39
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Notes to the Irinancial Staternents
lbr thc vcar cndcd i 1.03.2013

D. Asset Liability Msnagement Maturity psttern ofcertain items ofAssets rnd Liabilities

As on 31.0J.202J

UptoT
Drts E l4 Drys drye!0/31

D.ys

O!.r 2
Ove. J Ov.r6

1.206.58

548 78 46,102 08 1.96.151 03 r0.68.542 8l 7,50,t54 t6 20.68.022 r5 :t6.17.29S.19

9.930 26 9.930.26

52.083 33 17,964.00 t0.1.51t 40 t12.rt4 9l 458.5151'l 990.1:4.15 169.24160 8?8.882.77 J0,0.i..t7r.6.]

6_966l8
1t.807 J5

ll.:140 60
,.3.12 52 49.287 09

160.8614l
t0.t3.292.7I

{ in Lrkhs

UproT
8-14 Days

Ov.rl.1

lo/t I

Orer I Ov.r .l &

.t l.t 5 005 .r_322 00 1.10t.25

1.624 6' 1,076 70 t2:r.li2.l2 l.l9.llll62 290,102 58 865.888.60 451.4E:r 29 | ,371 .929 1-1 :1,325.62519

9.926 8.1

20_r4,121 170.1t7,t8 E.89t 5l l5t.E9l r0 568.956 80 t.7t8.tlt 92

6.12127 7.02.) 47 152.5118'l t,0,1.r.201 t,t4.233 00 10.402 98 39.801 7r

As on 31.of,.2022

o

E. Exposures

* 0xposure to Real Estate Scctor

o
i

a

in l.ltkhs

(l ir Lakhs )

Catcgory As on J1.0J.202.1 As on 31.03,2022
a) Direcl [,]rDosure

l{rsidcDlirl }lortgrgrs -
Lending lully secured by mortgages on residential propery- thal is or rvill be occupied
by lhe borrower or that is rented

( ii) Commcrcial Re:rl [isl:rtc -
[rcnding secured by morlgages on comnlercial real estates (ofIcc buildings, relail space.
multi-purpose comnrercial premises. nlulti-family residential buildings. multi-tenanted
commercial premises, industrial or warehouses pace. hotels. Iand acquisition,
development and construction. elc.). Exposure shall also i clude non-fund-based limiis

(iii) lnvcstments in Nlortgage-Backed Securities (iUBS) and other sccuritized

r) Residcntial
b) Commercial Rcal llstate

t)) I ndirrct I,l\posurc
(i) Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and

Housing Finance Companies
'l'otal ErDosure to Real Estate Scctor

FRN:006791N
NEW OELHI
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Stdltoat t

4,206 58

4:1.721 8t 8t.!67 ?9 3.7'r,282 86

604.9t0 5 t

21,142 40

9_926 8l

51.018 26 l:r.092 50

654,77t 88t58.005 99

(i)

I
I
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Notes to tlre Financial Statemcnts
li)r thc \ c1u endcd i 1.0i.2023

.! Expo$ure to CspitAl lUArkct
I in Lrkhs

.! Sectoral crposurc

Pa rticulars As on 11.01.2023 As on 11.03.2022

(i) Direct investment hcquity shares, conveflible bonds" convertible debenlures and units of
equity-oriented mutual l'unds the corpus ol'which is nol exclusively invested in corporare
debt

Advances against shares/boDds/debenturcs or other securitics or on clean basis to
individuals lbr investnrent in shares (including lPOS/ESOPs). convenible bonds.
convertible debenlures. and unils ofequitl-orienled mutual tlnds

(iii) Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units ofequily oriented mulual lirnds are taken as primary security

( iv) Advances lbr any olher purposcs tdhc exl€Dt secured by lhe collater l security of sharcs
or converlible bonds or convcrtihlc dcbenlurcs or uniB ofequily oriented mutual funds
i.e.. rvhere the primary security othcr than shares/ conveniblc bonds /convertiblc
debcnturc, unils ofequity orienled mutull funds does nol lirlly cover thc advances

(o Secured and unsecured advaDc€s 1(} slockbrokers and guarantees issued on behallof
slockbrokers and nrarket nrakers (

1vi) Loans sanctioned 1o corporates against the security ofshares /debentures boDds or other
securities or on clean basis lbr nreeliog promolcas contribution to the equity ol new
conlpanies in anlicipation of raising resources

(vii) Bridge loans to conrpanies against expecled cquily llo!vs/ issues

(\'iii IJnderwriting conrnitnrerrls laken up by lhc NBI:( s in respecl ofprirrrary issue ofsharcs
or convcrtiblc bonds or convertiblc debcnturcs or unils olequily o.ien(cd nruluul lirnds

li\) Irinancing to stockbrokers lbr margin trading
(\) All exposures to Altemative lnveslmenl Funds

(i) Category I
( ii) Category II
(iii) Category III

(xi) All exposures to Vcnluro Capital l'unds (both rcgislcred and unregislc.cd)
'I olal erposure to capitrl mxrkct

( rrrcnt \ cnr cndcd Jl-01-2021 Prcvious Year cnded f 1.03.2022

Sectors Total llxposurc
(includcs on

balance sheet and
olT-balAnce shcet

cxpos re)

(l t ldls)

Gross

NPAs
(f Laldrs)

Perccntxge ofCross
NPAs to total

exposure in thal
scc(or

'l'otrl Erposure
(includes on

balance sheet {nd
ofI-belsnce shect

€xposurc)

(( t-sld6)

Gross

NPAs
({ hld6)

Pcrcentagc
ofCross
NPAs to

totsl
exposur€
in that
seclor

l. Agriculturr rnd Allicd
,\ctililirs

2. lndurln

i) Renewable Energy 48.92.817.69 1.5 t.315.42 3 .09 v. t.538.411.67 t.76.825.45 1.99 0/o

'I ot.l of I ndustry
(i+ii+orhcr$)

J. Serviccs

Others

Totalofserviccs
(i+ii+Orhers)

l. Pcrsonrl l,orns

Others

FRN:006791N
NEW OELHI
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Notes to the ["inarcial Statements
for thc Ycar cnded :l L03.201.1

Total of Personrl Loanr
(ifii+Others)

5. Others, ifan) (pl€rsc
specify)

.l Intrr-grouperposures

NBFCs shall make the lollowing disclosures for the current year with comparatives for the previous year:

i) Total amount ofintra-group exposures - NIL

ii) Total amount oftop 20 intra-group exposures - NIL

iii) lercentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC on borrowerycustomers - NIL

.! t nhedgcd forcign currcncv rrposul.c

As per the Board approved Foreign Exchange and Derivative Risk Management Policy oflREDA, an open exposure on loreign currency
loans(40olooloutstandinglbrexborrorving)ispermissible.TheopenexposureasonSl.03.2023is(188.629.68Lak-hs(ason31.03.2022r
{ 1,94,043.39 Lakhs) which is 18.62% (as on 31.03.2022 I8.60 o/o) ol the outstanding lbrex borrowing and is within the permissible
Iimits.

Out ofthe said open exposure part hedSing has beeD done Ibr EURO 3.03.84.097.05 loan has been part hedged by taking Principal Only
Swap (USD/INR) Ibr USD 3,37,26.147.73 equival€nt to 127.'728.76 Lakhs (as on 3l.03.2022 USD 3.37.26.341.73 equivalent lo {
25,566.97 Lakhr. JPY 2.37,15,00,000 has been hedged by taking PrincipalOnly Swap (USD/JPY) equivalent to USD 1,76,00,564.05,
amouDtingtoll4,655.88Lakhsatapplicablerateon3l.03.2023(ason31.03.2022:Nil).

F. Details of finlncing of p0rent comprny products

.l Details olSingl€ Borrower Limit (SG1,)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exc€ed€d by the applicrble NBFC.

List ofSingle Exposures exceeding Limits as on 31.03.2023

st Sector Exposurc ({ in Lakhs)
Nil

in l,{khs

i Net rvo(h as on I I 12 2012 is I 5.59.100 l-akhs

List ofSin le Ii 1-imits as on J1.0J,2022
st Scclor Uxposurc (t in l,akhs)

Nilo + Nel worth as on 31.12.2021 ol ll52.l56 ll bkhs + Capilal Intusion of{ 150,000.00 Lakhs = { 50:,156.13 takhs

List ofCroup Exposurcs cxcceding l,imits {s or J1.01.202.1
({ in Lakhs )

st Namc ofCro p Exrrosur€ ({ in Lskhs)
Nit

* Net worth as on 3 I l2 2022 rs t 5,59,100 Lakhs

l,isl ofCroup txposures exce€ding Limits 0s on J1.03.2022
in Lakhs

lNetworlhasonll l2202loItl52,l56 l3l,akhs+Caprlal lniirsionofll50,00000Lakhs=1502.156 I3 takhs

SO

o
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sl Namc ofGroup Iirtlosurc ({ in l,akhs)
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Notes to lhe Financial Slal.ements
l'or thc lcar endcd 3 1.03.2023

C. Nliscellan€ous

.} Regislration obtaincd from othcr finrncial soclor regulators

st Rcgulator Namc l'articrlxrs lfugi\trnlion I)ctnils
I Minislr! of Corporale Alfcirs Corporate ldcnlilication Numbcr u65 t00DL1987(;OI027265
l Reserve Bank ol lndia Regislralion Number 14.0000 | 2

Lesal Entity ldenlilier India Ltd l.l'- I Nunrbcr 335800AXWI- KW48C99.t.18

.i Disclosrrc of Pe xltics imDosed b) I{t}l .nd othcr reguhlors

The conrpany has received Penalty order fbr { 2.62 Lakhs from MiDistry ofCorporate Aflairs (MCA) w.r.t. non-appointment of
Woman Director againsl *,hich the company has filed an appcal belbr€ lhe Regional Director. Furlher. Ms. Rohini Rawat has
been appoinled as independent director on the Board oflREDA w.c.f March 9. 2023.

.:. The Company does not have any Overseas Assets in the lbrm ofJoinl Ventures / Subsidiaries abroad. o

.l There are no Off-balance Shect SPVS sponsored by the Company

'l l)isrlosurr of ('orllphinls

(lustoIncr ( om ints *

tComplarnts pertaining 10 Rondholders
No complainl w r I the Shareholders lbr the year ended I I 0l 2021as \!ell ll 0l2022

1. Summa infornralion on con) la ints rccei\cd thc NBI.'(:s from customers nnd from the Offices of Omhudsnl{Il

o

Note: I complaint was received direclly lionl customer and I lhrough RBI CMS teanr. bolh ol'theln was examined and suitable replies s€nt
However. no rcdirect came liom either ofthe souroes.

tr ASS o

-
+

Particnlars ['or the year ended
]l.01.202J

!-or the yesr ended
31.03.2022

a) No. ofconrplaints pending at the beginning ol the )ear
b) No. ofcomplaints received during the year 59 1.t

d No. ofcomplaints redr€ssed durinq the year 59 4{
d) No. ofconlplaints pending at thc cnd olthc year

Sr. I'articulars For thc ycar end€d
Jr.01.2023

For the yerr ended
31.03.2022

Complaiots rcceived by the NBFC from its customers
I Number ofcomplaints pending at beginning ofthe Year 0 (_)

2 Nunber ofcomplairts received during the year I {)

Nunlber o,'complaints disposed during the year I {)

l. r Ofwhich, number ofconrplaints rejected b) the NBFC 0 0
.1 Nunlber ol'cofiplainls pending at the end o{'the } ear 0 0

Mainlainable conrplaints reccived by the NBIC liom Ofljce ol'Ombuds an

5* Number of maintainablc complair)ts received by the N BFC from Office
ofOmbudsman

I 0

5.1 Of 5, nunber ofconplaints resolved in lirvour ofthe NBFC by Oflice ol'
Ombudsman

I 0

5.2

Of5. number ofcomplaints rcsolvcd through
conciliation/nlediation/advisorics issued by Ollice ol'Ombudsman

0

5.3 OI 5. number ofcomplainls resolved aier passing of Awards by Ollice
olOmbudsman against the N Bf'C

0

6.* Nurnber ofAwards unimplenrenlcd withiD thc slipulaled tim€ (olher than
lhose appealed)

0 {)

!e.
l1.srLl,a

\1

0e

?@
i 3rd Fl ugu5l

iira,rtrSl
h,lajrCr;
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Notes to the IrinaDcial Statements
Ii)r thc )car cndcd .l I 03.2013

H. Ratings assigncd by rredit rating agencics and migration of ratings

IREDA has raised resources by issue ol taxable/tax-free/masala bond,/ bank loans Ibr rvhich il has obtained ratings fbr thes€ issuances fronr
Domestic and internalional raling agencies. Thc details as on 31.03.2023 are as under|-

o

o

Rsting Agcncy I ns(rument/l'u rposc/lssuc RalinS

ICRA Linrited Tax-free bonds (< 2,00.000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2015-16 Series XIV (Public and
Private Placement)

ICRA AAA Stable Assigned

Taxable Green bonds ({ 70.000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2016- 17 Series Vl-A & VI-B ICRA AAA Stable Assigned
Taxable Unsecured bonds ({ 10,600.00 l,akhs) Fiscal 2021-22 ICRA AAA Stable Assigned

Iodia Ratings
Rescarch Privale
Linritcd

Tax-lree bonds (l 2.00.000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2015- 16 Series XIV (Public and
Private Placement

IND AA+ (Posilive) Affirnred

Taxable Green bonds (< 70.000.00 l-akhs) Iriscal 2016- 17 Series Vl-A & Vl-B IND AA+ (Positive) Amrmed
'l axable Bonds (l 86.500.00 Lakhs) l iscal 2018- 19 Scrics VllA & VllB IND AA+ (Posilivc) Afllrnrcd
Taxable Tier-ll Sub Debt (< 15.000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2018-19 Series VIII IND AA+ (Positive) Afllrmed
Taxable Bonds ({ 1.80,300.00 t,akhs) Fiscal20l9-20 Series lX-A & IX-B IND AA+ (Positive) Aflirmed
'l axablc ticr ll Subordinatcd Ilonds i< 50.000.00 Lakhs) lriscal 20-21 Sr X IND AA+ (Positivc) Affirmed
'laxable Unsecured bonds (l 10,600.00 Lakhs) Fiscal202l-22 lN D AA+/(Positive). Assisned

CARE Ratings
Linited

laxable Bonds Series III- B & V (< 75.000.00 Lakhs) CARE AA+/(Positive)
Tax Free Bonds Series-Xlll Public & Private Placement (< 75-765.46 Lakhs
Fiscal Year l3-14)

CARE AA+/(Positive)

Taxable Creen bon(ls Sr. VIA & VIB (( 70.000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2016-17 CARE AA+/( Positive)
Taxablc Unsccurcd bonds 1{ 10,600.00 l-akhs) Fiscal 2021-22 CARE AA+/( Positive)

Brickwork
Ratings

Long Ternr l axable Bonds Series I ll-8. IV & V ({ 75.000.00 Lakhs) BwR AAA (CE), Stable
Reaffirmed

Tax Free Bonds Series-Xlll Public & Privale Placemcnt (< 75,765.46 Lakhs
FiscalYear l3-14)

BWR AAA (CE), Stabl€
Realllrmed

Taxable Bonds ({ 86.500.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 2020 Serics VllA & VIIB BWR AAA. Stable Reafiirmed
Taxable Ticr-ll Sub Debt (< 15,000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal20lll-19 Scries Vlll BWR AAA. Stable Reaftirmed
Taxable Bonds (l 1.80.300.00 Lakhs) Fiscal lg-20 Series lX-A & IX-B BWR AAA. Slable Reafiirmed
Taxable Tier ll Subordinatetl Bonds ({ 50.000.00 Lakhs) Fiscal 20-21 Sr X BwR AAA. Stable Reaffrrmed

}

Grounds of
.ompliints, (i.e.
complsinls rehting
to)

Number of
complaints pending
at thc bcginning of
the ycrr

Number of
complaints receiv€d
during the ycar

7o increase/ decrease
in thc number of
complaints r€ceived
ovcr the prcvious
yerr

Numb€r of
complainls pending
at the €nd ofthe yerr

Of5, number of
complaints
pending beyond 30
d!ys

I 2 3 { 5 6
l.'or the !ear ended J1.03.202J

Loans aDd advances 0 2 200. 0 0
lbral 0 2 200. 0 0

[-or thc \car ended J1.03.2022
NII-
'lbtal

C

c

ts

DAC

SSO

lopliw grouhdt" ofcomplaints received h.v the \BFCiftom cu\tomerc.

.! 'fxx-frce Bonds /'l axable Bond

lugust
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I or thc rcar cndcil 3l 0ll 20211

'l llank lounr

Rrting sgcncy llalirg Terr loans

BWR AAA Stable Term loxn raled lotalol < 10.70.000.00 Lakhs. Detailofthe
allocation:

l.oans availed include:

':. PNB Bank Tcrm Loan { 2.70.000.00 Lakhs
* SBI Terrn Loan { 1.45.000.00 Lakhs
* Sl\1BC 135.000.00 Lakhs
.] RBL t 30.000.00 Lakhs
l. Yes llank { 50.000.00 Lakhs
* Bank of Baroda I 50-000.00 Lakhs
* tsank of lndia t 2.90.000.00 Lakhs

Acuite Raling and Research AC(ll lE AAA Stable Ternr loan rated lot lol'Rs.25,92,000.00 Lakhs. Details ofihe
allocationl

Loans/crcdit facilities rvailed include:
* PNB Bank; Term Loan { 2.10.000.00 Lakhs
* SBI Term Loan: { 6.00,000.00 Lakhs
* SMBC: ( 35,000.00 Lakhs
.:' RBL: < 30-000.00 I-akhs
* Yes Bank: < 70.000.00 Lakhs
.i Bank of Baroda: { 50.000.00 Lakhs
* Bank ol lndia: { 3.89.000.00 Lakhs
* Karnataka Bank { 50.000.00 l-akhs
.:. Centrql Bank oflndia I 2.00.000.00 Lakhs
.l HDI:C llank { 50.000.00 Lakhs
* Bank Borro$,ings for FY 22-23 { 7.00.001.00
* Lakhs

o

.! Masrh Bonds

Upon malurity olMasala Bonds in Oolobcr 2022, the ralings provided by Moody's lnvcslor Services and Fitch Rating were withdrawn by
respective agency,

.i GOI Fully Scrviced Bonds O
Ilating Agency Instrunrent/Purpose/lssuc R$ting
CARti Ratings l,imited GOI Fully Service Bonds

{ 1,64,000.00 Lakhs
Fiscal20l6-17

Reafllrrnedlndia Ratings & Research Privilte Limited
ICRA Linrircd

.l
Conccntralion of Dcposits, Advances, Erposures and NPrts

Concentration of Advsnc€s
{{ i l.akhs)

P{rlicuhrs ,rs on 31.0J.2021 As on J1.03.2022
'Iolul Ad!,anccs lo t\\cnt) lar8csl borro\rers t8.7 t. t78.54 t,1.9,1.371. t?
I'€rcentagc ofadvanccs to twc,rty Iargest borrolvcrs 1() To(al Adva,rces 39.7 50/o 41.040/0

Particulars r\s on 11.03,2023 As on J1.03.2022

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowcrs/customcrs 2:1.71.040.81 15.61.850.03
Percentage ofExposures to twenty Iargcst borrowers/customers to Total Flxposurc ol'lhe
applicable NBFC on borrowers/ customers Z,

52.530/o

iR.
46.0to/"
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Notes to tlre I'inancial Statements
for thc lcar cndcd i1.0i.2023

* ConrcntrNlion of NPAs
a ir t,flkhs

Particulals As on 31.0J.2021 As on 31.03.21)22
Total Exposure to top lour NPA accounts 59.061.78 65,234.04

.:. Seclor-rrise NPAs
s.N Scctor Toage ofNPAs to Totrl Advanccs in that sector

As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022

I Aariculturc & allicd activilies
2 MS\4II

Corporate borrowers 5.2t%
1 Services

Unsecured personal loans

l Auto loans

1 Other personal loans

a
I i" t,akhs

Particulrrs ,,\s on 31.03.202.1 i\s on 11.0.1.2022
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (7o) L660/o 3.12%
(ii) Movement of NPAs (Cross)

(a) OpeninR balance t.76,{125.45 2,41.15s.27
(b) Additions during the year 789.22 3.269.73
(c) Reductions during the year 26.279.24 70.599.55
(d) Closing balance r.51.335.42 1,76.825.45

( iii) Movement ofNel Nl'As
(a) Opening balance r.03.539.0r r,51,022.39
(b) Addilions during the year 696.61 2.903.28
(c) ReduclioDs during the year 21.133.24 50.386.66
(d) Closing balance 76.802.40 r,03.539.0r

( iv) l\4ovemenl of provisions lbr NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assels)
(a) Opening balance 73.286.4.t 93, t32.88
(b) Provisions nrade during the year l6.l 15.25 | 5.169.05
(c) Write-off / write-back ofexcess provisions 14.868.66 35.0 r 5.50
(d) Closing balancc 74.533.01 73.286.44

Disclosure under RBI circular No. RBI/2020-21/88 DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.102/03.10.001/2020-21 dated November 04, 2020, on
Liquidity Risk Management Framework lor Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core Investnrent Companies.

i) l'unding Concentrstion based on significant rounterpert) (both deposits and borrowings)

Note - IREDA is in the business offinancin8 RE projects to corporate borrower, hence Total ofGross NPA % is shoun rn corporate bonower

.:' Movement of NPAs

Noter
. A 'Significant counterpanv" is deiined as a srngle counterparty or group ofconnected or allilialed counlerparties accounting in aggegate tbr mo.e

than I% oflhe NBFC-NDSI's, NBFC-DS tolal lrabiliries and l0% for other non-deposrr takinS NBFCs
. Total Liabilities has be€n compuled as Total Assels less Equity Share Capital and Reserve & Surplus

.I

a
a in Lflkhs

sl. Numb€r of Signifi cant Counterp{rti€s " Amount
7" of'I'otal

dcDosi(s
7o of'l'0tal
Liabilities

I As on 3l .0i.2023 26 10.2 t.615.74 N.A 59.90%
2 As on 31.03.2022 t2 19.38.0?,1.52 N.A 6t.64v.

I itr l-,khs

t
l(I'nliEhaw

hilairCaria ?

o

az

SSO

l,argc dcposits o/o of'l'otal Dcposits

As on 3 1.03.2023

As on 31.03.2022

Nol n pplicablc

FRN:006791N
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ii) -I'op 20 large dcposits
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ii i) 'l0p l0lxrt.ro*ings:

,\s on 11.0J.2021
{ in l,rkhs

st Borro!vings "h Of T ot^l
Borronings

I Term Loan Facility IV- SBI 2.50.000.00 6.22vo
2 Term Loan Facility - IIFCL 2.00.000.00 .1.980/.

Term l-oan Facilily III- SBI t.89.460.00
1 JICA-II t.85.214.60 1.61o/o

4.110/'o5 JICA I .67 -3t2.t2
7.94olo IReDA Taxable unsecured bonds Scries Xll-D t.50.000.00 3.73o/o

7 Tcrnr Loan- ['N Ll r.50.000.00 3.73"/.
8 L Itl 1.46.365.21 3.610/.

t,oan lioD Elll-ll r.39.778.06 :r 4,to;
l0 l-ox llonr AI)ll - ll l.l I.547.04 3.210/0 a

t in l,akhs
st Ilorrowings Anrount 7. Of 'I olal

Borro$ings
Icrm Loan Facility Ill- SBI 2.40.000.00 8.690./o

1 'ferm Loan Facility - IIFCL 2.00.000.00 7 .240/0

l 7.l25lo Green Masala Bond 1.94.846.97 7 .060/0

1 Loan II lionr lapan Intcrnational (loopcralion Agency (JICA) r.86.501.3 | 6.150/o
5 Loan I liom Japan International Cooperfllion Agency (JICA) r.77,583.09 6.430/.

Lqan I liom European Inveslment Bank (ElB) t.45.062.44 5.?.50/o

1 Loan Il liom Asian Development Bank (ADB) 1.31.198.97 4.76"/.
IJ l.oan ll iiom lluropcan lnvcstmenl llank (trlB) t.30.596.68

80o Taxrblc Bond' (Srrie' lX A- 2Ulq-20) 99.979.61 ) 620/"

t0 7.497o Taxl'ree Bonds(Scries XIV -l ranchc-l-llA) 88.426.5 2 1.20o/i,

iv) Iiunding Conccntration b{scd on significant instrument/product

As on 31.03.202J

in l,{khs
st Number ofthe instrunlcnt / product Amount ({) o% Of 'I otel

Liabilities
I 'I'ax-t'rcc Bonds Noo-Convertihlc tledeenr!hle l)ebentures (Sccured) 2.15.765.46 5 .17"/.

Taxable Bonds - Non-Convenible Redeeorable Debentures (Secured) {.1 t.800.00 8. t6%
Masala Bonds (tJnsecured)

1 Subordinotcd l,i.ibililics 65,000.00 L29v.
l'enr Loans fronr Banks (Securcd) t 6.50.334.84 32.7l"/.

6 Term l-oaDs liom Banks (Unsecured) 2.56, t 05.20 5.08%
'7 Tcrm Loans l'rom Others (Unsecured) 9.60.827.05 | 9.05%

o

,\s on 31.03.21122

{ in l-rkhs
st. Numbcrofthc instrumcnt / product Anlount (a) 9/" Of 'li)rrl

1,i:rbililics
Taxfree Bonds - Non-Convertible Rcdecnrable Debentures (Secured) 2.7 5,765.46 8.110/o

Taxable Bonds - Non-Convertible Redeenable Debentures (Securcd) 4.1t.702.30 | 4.05o/o

Masala Bonds (Unsecured ) t.94,846.97 6.200k
'I Suhordinrlcd Liihil'iies 61.925.97 2.07"/"
5 Tenn Loans from Barks (Secured ) 6.76.7 t7.37 2l.52o/o

Term Loans l'rom Banks (Unsecured ) {tl-:101.68 2.590/"
,7

Term Loans liom Othcrs (Unsecured ) ,2. assBlr 3 l.65oro

FRN:006 79 i N
NEW OETHI
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,ls on 31.03.2022

0.00,/o
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Ii)r thc )car cnded i 1.0i.20:l

Not€:
. A 'SrBnilicanl counlerparly" is definql as a srngle counterparty or group olconnected or sflihated counterpa(ies rccouoting in aggregale for more than l%

ofthe NBFC-NDSI's, NBFC-Ds tolal liabilities and l0% ibr other non-deposit lakrns NBFCS
. Total Liabilities has been computed as Tolal Assets less Equity share capital less Reserve & Surplus
. A 'sagn ificant ,nstru menl/prod ucl" is defined as a single insrrument/product of Sroup of sim ila r insrrumenttproducts wh ich in aggregate am ou nt to more than

l% ofthe NBFC-NDSl s. NBFC-Ds tolal liabrl(ies and l0% for other non-deposil taking NBFCs.

v) Stock Ratios:

sl. Number of the instrumenl / product
J 1.01.2023

As on
31.03.2022

I Commercial papers as a yo oftolal public lunds N/A N/A
2 Comrnercial papers as il oo of total liilbililrus N/A N/A

Commercial papers as a 70 oflolal assets N/A
I Non-converlible debentures (original maturiiy ofless thaD one year) as a Tooftolalpublic funds N/A N/A
5 Non-coIvenible debentures (original maturity of less thall on€ y€ar) as a 7o oftotal liabilities N/A N/A
6 Non-convertible debentures (original maturity ofless than one year) as a yooltotal assets N/A N/A
7 Other shorl-ternr liabilities ifany as a % oftolal public funds 3.55 % 3.40%
{t Other shon-tern liabilities ifany as a o/o oftolal liabilities 3.20 0 2.98.
9 Other short-term Iiabilities ifany as a 9/o oftotal assels 2.83 0/" 2.550/o

o
Note Other shon-lerm liabilhies have been computed as sum tohl ofTrade Payables. Other financral & Non-financial liabilitaes excluding GOI Fully SeNiced
Bonds

vi) lnstitutionsl set-up for liquidity risk maDagcmont

Managenrent regularly monitors lhe position ol'cash and cash equivalents. Assessment ofmaturity profiles of tinancial assets and linancial
liabilities including debt llnancing plans and nlaintenance ol balance sheet liquidity is co,rsidered while reviewing lhe liquidity position. (Through
submissior and nronitoring ol DNBS 44 and DN BS 48 Statements). The conrpany is already rvorking on improving thc existing liquidity risk
nranagcment process hy sefiing up ofprocess lor calculation olLiquidily Coverage Ratio (LCR) and management ofliquidity risk through stock
ratios.

I
hrtaiiCanaPlac

o Ner0eLiL.56

ltt

Ct}

:
D Acc

SO

a

The Board of Directors of the Conrpany has conslituted the Asscl Liabiliry Management Committee, Risk N.'lanagement Committee and
lnvestment Committee. The Asset Liability MaDageDreDt Comnrittee. inter alia. reviews th(r asset liability profile. risk monitoring system. liquidity
risk management, lirnding and capital pldnning, profil planring and growlh projections, lorecasting and analyzing diltrenl scenarios and
preparalion of contingency plans.

Further. the Risk lt4anagemenl Committee. inter alia, monilors and nreasures the risk prolile ofthe Company and oversees the integrated risk
management system ofthe Conrpaiy. The Conrpany manages liquidity risk by maintaining sullicient cash/treasury surpluses.

gl-sls
3rd floor, Augusl
KrailrBharafl
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Notes 1o llre Financial Statements
lirr lhc lclr cndcd 3l {)3.2021

K. The Disclosure under RBI circular No. RBI/2019-20/170 DO (NBFC). CC. PD.No. 109122.10.106/ 2019-20 dated March 13.2020.on
lmplementation of lndian Accounting Standards:

a in Lakhs

* Includes Provision for Rcstructu.ed and CeneralP.o!is1otr
exchd os provision on incid.Dral charses i D. Bal ) on N PA aocouts ol a 9:r9 6 I L.lhs

Asset
Clrssifics(ion rs
prr RBI Norms

clrssificetion
rs per Ind AS

109

Cross CNrrying
Amounl es per Ind

AS

(Provisions) ss

required urd€r lnd
AS I09

Net Crrrying Provisions
required as per
IRACP norms

Difference
bctwe(o lnd AS
109 provisions
llnd IRA(IP

I 2 3 .l (5) =(l)-{.r) 6 (7) = (1)-(6)
I'(rforminc,tssets

Sla,le I 41.90.22154 51.5t0 8? 41.18.693 68Standrrd
Stage 2 t.61,9?6.21 49.r81 62 t. t2.792 6l

4s,l0l 0l + 5l.t l3 48

Sub lotil J5,52,200.77 1,00.7H..19 1-1,5t,.186.28 19.,101_{ll sr Jr.l.J8

Non-Performing

Subslandard Stage l 789 22 9l 59 {,96 6l 78 9l ]]66
Slage l 5B t9 5t-r2 46t 88 20159 11s227)

I lo I years Staae J 46.955 r8 20.75t 98 26.20120 11.065 24 (2.lll25)
More than I vears Staqe l t.0t.074 8.1 53.614 1.1 4.10 69 69.078 I I (t5.14197)
Subtotal lbr

doubttul
1,50,513.20 7.1..137.J{ 76,105.76 92.J.16.9.1 (r7,909.50)

Stase l I ll0 100 i (x)

Subtotal for NP,l t.5t,.t35..12 7r.53J.0.1 76,8{t2.J9 92,.128.116 (t7,89S.8J)
Staee I r.85.265 64 160 99 r,85,004 65 260 99
Staqe 2

Other ilems such as

guaranlecs.loan

whrch are rn the
scope of lnd AS
109 but not covered

Recognition, Asset
Classillcation and

Provisionrng
(IRACP) norms

Stage l

Su btotr I 1,85,26S.61 260.99 1,85.00,1.65 260.99
Slase I 45,75.490 l8 5 t.79t 86 .15.23.698.32

Slase 2 r.6 t.976 23 49.r8162 1.t2.192 61

Slase J r.51,115.12 74.533 0l ' 76.802 39

1.1r.829.87 I.678 64

(;rind Tolxl t8.88.80t.81 t.75,508.5t J7.n,293.32 t.11,829.87 33,678.6J

Ass€t Clrssification rs pcr RBI
Norms

chssification
,s p€r lnd

AS r09

Gross Crrryins

Ind AS

(Provisions)ns
required undcr

Ind AS 109

N€t Crrrying
Provisions
rcquir€d rs
per IRACP

Diffcr€ncc between Ind
AS 109 provisions and

IRACP norms

I 2 J .l (5)=(3),{J) (7) = (1)-(6)
Performins.\sscls

Slaqe I 2.941.54t 4l 49.710 90 2,8q2.810.51
Standard

267.194 83
45.519 ll

22t.875 72

4317l 62* s2.056.)9

Sub totrl .t.209.936.21 95,2J0.01 .l.t t.1.706.2f l3.t 73.62 s2.0s6.39
Non-Pcrformins As:tcts {NPA)

Substandard Slage l 3.269.73 J(,6.45
2,901.28

326.1)7 39.17

Doubtt-ul - up ro I year Stage l t8.9,lt 70 6.01693
12.86617 20.155 57 (t4.278 63)

I to I yerrs Stage l 65.6t.1i.] 10.4t9 24 15.r95l9 40.610 42 ( t0. t9l. r8)

Slagc l 78.991 .19 16.4t9 82
12.573 67

18.6512l (l2.2ll4r)

Subrolal liJr doubrlirl
t73,55t.72

72,915.99 nwrff
t9_22

(16,703.21)

;;--\ //s i' -.(r \
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Subtotrlfor NPA
176.tt25..15

73,286.11 10J.539.01
t 09.950. t9

(36,663.75)

StaSe I
1.15..t81.05

669.9t l{1.7 t-l. t{ 669.9t

Staae 2

Other items such as gLramntees,

loan commi(ments, etc. which are
in the scope oflnd AS l09bul
not covered under current Income
Recognition, Asset Classillcation
and Provisioninq (IRACP) norms

StaSe l

Sllbroral
t.1s.J83.05

669.9t l{.1.7t3. t{ 669.91

Sl$ge I J,087,92.1..r6 s0.J80.8r J,0J7,5.13.65
Sla,lc 2 267,J94.83 {s.st 9. I r 221,875.',l2

Strge J
t76.825_.15

7J.286..t{i 103.539.0r
r 53,r21.8r

16,062.55

Crand'lotnl 3,532,t,{.1.73 I69.t86.36 .1J62,951t..]8
| 5J.t23.8t

r6,062.S5

Notes to the Financial Staternents
I or lhc \ car cn(lcd i L0:1.202.'l

Loss s l 1.00 {.00 .r.00

' lnchdB Prolision fo. Rcsch.dol.m.nr a d Gcncml Prolision
'Excludins provis;on on incidcnr.l ch.rg.s (Dr. bal ) on NPA iccou,ts otl 603 E5 Lll,Is

o

L. Disclosure on Liquidity Coveragc Rrtio: -

RBI has issued final guid€lines on t-iquidity Risk Management l ramervork [or Non-lJanking F'inancial Companies and Core lnvestmenl Companies
on November 04, 2019. As per the said guidelines. LCR requirenlent shall be binding on all non-deposit taking systemically important NBFCs with
assel size of{ 10.000.00 crore and above liom December l. 2020, rvith lhe minimum LCR to be 5070. progressively increasing. till it reaches the
required level of 100%. by Decenrber 1,2024, as per the timcline given in the guidelines. Further, NBFC are required to publicly disclose the
infonnation relaled to Liquidity Coverage Ratio on a quarterly basis. Accordingly, the disclosure on Liquidity Coverage Ratio of IREDA is as

under:

in I-ikhs

o

lligh Qurlity Liquid

Ol (Aoril-June 2022) O-2 (Jul-Seo 2022) O 3 (Oc( Dc( 2l)22) O-1(Jan- Mar)
Tot l

Unweighlcd
Vrloe

(lveraec)

l otsl
weighted

Tol!l
Unldeighled

Totsl
*eighled

'lblal
tln*ciBhled

Total
r1cightcd

Tot l
Uoweighted

(rverrs€)

Tot l weighted

(,verssc)

I

Tolal High-Qualiry
Liquid Assets
( HQLA)

29.061 50 29.061 50 1.t4,072 42 r. r4,022 42 r.54.719l2
2.26,t12.45 2,26.',712 45

Cash Outllows

Deposits (for
deposit takrng

l Unsecured
wholesale fund rng

6.600 79 7.5q0 90 i2.611.66 60,529 86 2S.905:8 l4.l9t 08
1,69 r 86 3.095 64

,1
Secured wholesale
fundins

20.751 88 23,866 96 r0.85716 14.808.12 t 7 ,029 34

Additiona,

which

(i)
Oulflows relaled to
derivative exposures
& olher collaleral

1.442 90 t.959 34 1.519 97

3.699 87 4.254 85

( ii)
Outuows related to
loss offunding on
debt products

(,ii) Credrt afld liquidily
facilities

6
O(her contmctual
lundinc obL@1rons

2,8t0.46 1.212 0l

1
Other contingent
lunding obLgatrons

s
TOTAL CASH
OUTFLOWS

30,797.57 .t5,.1t 7.2t 62,075.8,1 1t,381.22
{5,08J.77 5l.lt"l7.,l8 2{.0r0.32 27,6tt.u6

Cash lnllow
Sccured lendrnp 71.65125 53.7tS S,l 60.809.59 45.607 r9 69.r06 70 5r.8t0 02 51.6111l 40.975 07

t ASSo
(s

FRl,t 00679,N
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For the \ ear endrd -11.0.1.2{123
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l0 Inl'lows lrom ,ully
oerlbrminc exoosures

1l Olher cash iDllors 50.t62 64 17.77r 98

tl TOTAT- CASH
lN I-LOWS

7 t,65.t.25 5J,739.91 60.809.59 .15,607.19 t.t 9..169.J1 89.602.00 5t.6.].l.Jl .10,975.07

Totil Total
Adiusted

Total
Ad iusled

ToralAdJUsted

tl TOTAI, HQLA t9.061 50 I 14.422 42 1.54.7t9 32 2.26.11215

t4
TOTAL NET
cAsll oul f l-ows 8.ni4 l0

[.96r 8' 6.901 ,)7

t5
I-IQUIDITY
COVERAGE
RATIO (%)

-r28% 4420/"
I194/. 12R50/

{ in likhs
QI (ADril-Junc 2021) O-2 (,lul-SeD 2021) O-3 (Oct-Dcc 2021) O-1 (Jrr-Mar 2022)

High Quelity Liquid Totrl
Unweighted

'I olnl
*eighted

Totsl
tlnweigh(ed

(rverasc)

Totel
weighted

("verAse)

Totsl
Unweighted

Tot l
weighted

Total
Unweighted

Tot l

w€ighted

(av.rae€)

l

Total HiSh Quality
Liquid Ass€is
(HOLA)

8.r ll] 55 8.ll8 55 21.018 22 :1.018 22 28.428 tl 28.128ll r 19,505 87 1t9.505 87

Cash 0utllows

2

Deposits (for
deposit laking

l
wholesale tundins

3.4016l 1.9 t4 I7 :.00108 2.101 5,1 6.5 t6 t7 7..19t 59 2.r81 80 2.5tIl7

.t
Secured wholesale
tundinc

8.221 t9 9.456 90 6.12 t 40 7.269 6t 9.181 tt4 2.4',7011 :.840 89

5

Additional

whrch

(r)

Outllo\$ related to
derivative exposures
& other collateral

3.266 )Z ).156 27 1.477 65 t,999 29 l.l2l.l I 1.111 93 1.841 22

(i,)
Outllovvs related to
Ioss of lundrng on
dcbt Droducls

(j )
Credit and
Lquiditv iacrlities
Olher contraclual
tnnding
oblisations

590 r.l 678 6i 1.76,118 3.178 r)2

1

Olher contingenl
,und;ng
oblBations

l1
ToTAL CASI{
OIITFLOWS t7,805.')9 l],572.1J r7,9r2.J8 20.599.2J t0,760.35 l2J7.l.J0

Cash huoN

Secured lendrng 50.7,19 5l 6,1,02156 18.017 67 l.B0 26 8-1.117 69 8e.5t I 6-] 61,t33.72

t0
lntlows fiom firlly
perform ing

11 Olher cash rnflous

12
TOTAL CASH
INFLOWS

50.749 5l 18.062 r5 64.021 56 48.017 67 llt.D0 26 { .1.{7 69 89.5rr 63 67.t3.t.72

Total Tolal
AdJusted

Toial
Adjusted

Total
AdJusled

l.l TOI'AI- HQLA 8. 8 55 :3,018 22 28,4r8.1.] I t9,505 87

l4
TOTAL NET
CASH

:OEFFLOWS
4..15t 50 1.193 ll 1.09t 60

FRN:006791N
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I or thc l ear cndetl 3 1.03.2023

?5 780 0',1

I'or thc rear cnrlcd J1.0J.2022

8.072 9L)

1.82r 8r

18.062 l5
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l5
LIQUIDITY
COVERAGE
RATTO(%)

182v, 679v0 55lr; l86l%

M. Disclosu re pu rsu.nt to Res€rve Ban k of I ndia Circu la r DOR. N o. BP. BC/.3/21 .0{.048/2020-21 dat€d A ugust 06, 2020 pertrin ing to
Resolution I.ramework for COVI D- | 9-related Stress:

in Lakhs

(l in Lrkhr )

N. The Balance Sheet Extracl as per RBI Act. 1943 is given below

o
Typ€ of borrower

f,xposurc to eccollnts
clrssified as Standerd

implemeotrlion of
resolution plin -

Po.ition As on th.
end of thc previorrs

hrlt-yesr (A)

of (,\),
,ggregrle debl

that slipped
ioro NPA

during the
hslf-yerr.

Of(A) anlount
wrilt€n off

durirg the half-
year

Of (A) amoont
psid by the

during the hrlf-
yerr

Erposure lo accounts chssified as

Slardard corsequent to implementslion
ofresolution phn - Positior As oo lhc end

ofthis half-yeer.

corDorale nersons 2.65.36 41 t1.039 41 9.497 UJ

Ofwhich. NISNI Es

Olhcrs 2.65.16 47 9,497 00
'fotxl 2.65,36.,17 r7,039.17 9..19?.00

Schedule to the Belance She€t of IREDA
(As on 31.03.2023)

o
{ itr l..khs

Particulars
LiIlbilities side Amount outstanding Amount ov€rdue

Loans !nd advances availed by the non-banking financial comprny inclusive of
inlerest accrucd thereon bul nol prid:
(a) Debentures: Secured 7.02.508.29

IJnsccured 4.76.8 t 7.21

(Oth€r lhan t'alling within the nreaning ofpublic deposits)
(b) Dcltrred Credils
(c) Ternr loans 28,82.033.53
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(c) Comnrercial paper
(r) Public Deposils
(,1) Othcr Loans Overdralls
Breok-up of (l Xf) sbov€ (Outstsnding public deposits inclusivc of interest
sccrued thereon but not paid):
(o) In the form ofUnsecured debentures
(b) In the form ofpartly secured debentures i.e.. debcnturcs wher€ there is a

shortl'all in lhe value ofsecurity
(c) Orher public deposits

Assels Side Amounl outstarlding

C

/t
c6791N

Il?t Hew oELm

(A)
Number ofrccounts

where resolution plrn
hes been

implemcnted under
this windold

(B)

sccounts mentioned
sl (A) beforc

implementrtion of
the plan

(c)
Of (B), rggregrte

!motrntofd.htthrt
wrs coov.rted ioto

other securilics

(D)
Additionslfuoding
srnctioned, ifrny,
ircluding betrveen
invocatior of thc

plsn and
implementslion

(E)
Increase in provisions on

account of the
impl€mrntrtion of the

resolution plan
Type of borrower

2.668 Il0(lorDorrte Dersons 2,66.87 97

Ofwhirh. NISIIEs
2.668 80Orhers 2,66.87 97
2,66li.tto'l ornl 2,66.81.91

ACc

Notes lo the I.irancial Statcmcnls
I or thc )cilr cndcd 31.0i.201.'l

I

I

(ranlr
lugLr!l

0rli.



Notes to the Financial StatemL'nts
l i)r tho ) ctr cndc(l 3l .03.202:l

Brerk up ofl,o{ns and Advanccs including bills rcreirablcs I other lhtn (hosc
includcd in (4) belowll
(r) Secured 4.302.716.t4

l

(h) (Jnsecured 395.418.82
Brcak-up of Leased Assels and stork on hire and othcr rssets counting towrrds
.\FC activities

Lcase assets including lcasc rcnlals uoder sundq debtors
(a) I:inancial lease

(i)

(b) Operaling lease

Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry deblors
(it ) Assels oo hire

( ii)

(b) Repossessed Asscls
Olher loans counling towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets have becn rcpossessed

4

(iii)

(b) l,oans other than (a) irbovc
Break up of invcslmrnts )( u rrent I nl rslmcnts

Quotird
Shares

(a) Uquily
(i)

(b) l'rellrence
(ii)
(iii) [Jnils ofmutual l'unds
(i\ ) Covernnrent Securitics

5

I

(v) Others (plense spccily)
IinqLroled

Shares

ity
(i)

(b) Preltrencc
(ii)
( iii) Units ofnrutual fixlds
( iv) Governnlent Securilies
(v) Others (please specily)

Short Tenn Deposits (lNR)

2

Commcrcial Papers (lmpuirnrcnt f'ull) provided) 6 899. t I

Le!!tTerm inleslments
L Quoted

Sharcs I
(a) Equily

(i)

(b) Prelcrence
( ii) I)cbcnlures and Bonds
( iii) Unils ofmutual funds
(i\') Governmcnt Securities 10.t26.66
(v) Others (please specit))

2. Unquoted
Sharcs

(a) Equity
(i)

(h) Pret'erence

Debentures and Bonds
(iii) [Jnits ofmutual funds
( iv) Govenrnrcni Sccrrritie\
(v) Othcrs (flcasc specii-\ )

Amount (Nct of Provisions) ({ in l,akhs)Catcgory
Sccured []nsccured Total

Related Partics
(a) Subsidirrics

6

(b) Companies in the same group N
FRN:0C6291N
NEW DELHI

Btaro
.66

3Id Fhor Augusl
rranlrBiarrir

hrliirC,fiapla.

De

)

u

e

Borro*'cr group-rrise cl$ssificrtion ofassets finrnccd :ls in (J) and (.t) ,bove

Debertures and Bonds

Debentures and Bonds

4.206.58

(ii)

I



Psrticulrnl
l,i!bilitics sidr Amouna outstsnding Amount

ovcrdue
Lorns and {dvances avail€d by the non-banking financirl comprny inclusive of
interest accrued thcreon but not psid:
(a) Debcntures: Securcd 7.34.861.99

LJnsecured 2.80.61L27
(Othcr than l'alling withir lhe meaDing ofpublic deposits)

(b) D€l-errqd Credits
(c) r7.64.455.32Term loans
(d) lnter-corfDrate lozns and borrorving
(e) Commercial paper
(0 Public Deposits
(s) Other Loans Ov€rdrafls 20,144.23

I

(h) FCNR(B) De,rand Loans
Bresk-up of(l)(f) above (Outslsnding publir d€posits inc!usive ofinter€sl
sccrued thereon but not Daid):
(a) In the lbrnr ofUnsecurcd debentures
(b) In the lorm ofpartly secured debentures i.e.. debentures where there is a

shortfall in the value olsecuritv

7

(c) Other public deposits
Asscts Side Amount outstanding

Br€ak up of Losns and Advrnces including bills reccivsblcs I oth€r than those
included in (,1) belorvl:
(a) Securcd 29.43.863.3 t

J

(b) Unsecured 4.47.17 t.76
Bresk-up of Lcased Assets and stock on hirc :lnd olherussets counting torvxrds
AFC Bctivities
(i) l,ease assets ircluding lease rcntals under sundrv debtors

(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease

(ii) Stock on hire iDcluding hire charges uDder suDdry debtors:
(a) Assets on hire

{

(b) Repossessed Assels

o

Notes to the l"inancial Statements
li)r thc \car cndcd :l1.0:i.201:l

(c) Other related partics 20.82 20.82
2 Other than rehled parlies 42.21.222.68 195.448.82 46.22,61t.51

'Iols I 12,27,2.11.s1 J,95,{.18.82 16,22,692.3 3
T lnvestor group-wise classifi.alion of all inveslmcnts (current and lonI tcrm) in shares and s€curities (both quoted and unquotcd)

Category Markcl value/ Break up or fair value or Book Value (Net of Provisions)

I Related Panies
(l) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in lhe samc group
(c) Othcr rclated parties

2 Other than related parlies 13.647.15 | 4.333.23
'l olal lJ.6{7.15 t.1,33J.23

ll Other lnlormation
Particulars Anrount ({ in Lakhs)
(i) Gross Non-Pcrlbrming Assets

(r) Relaled Parties
(b) Olher than related Darties | .5 r.i3 5.42

(ii) Nct Non-Pcrlbrnling Assets
(a) Related Partics
(b) Other than related parties 76.802.40

( iii) Assets acquired in salisfaction ofdebl

Schedule to th€ Balance Sheet of IREDA

(As on 31.0J.2022)
in Lakhs

a

(g

i,s9oc)

o FRN t)C6791N
NEW OELHI s3tdFtao;
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Noles to thc lrinancial Statements
lor lhc tcar cndcd 3l 0l 2l)ll

Borrolrcr group-wise classificrtion ofasscts financed as in (J) and ({) abor e

( ii i) Othcr loans couDting towards AI'C activitics
(a) Loans where asscls havc becn rcpossessed
(b) Loans other lhan (11) abo\e

Break up ofinrestmenls
(lurrent lnvestmenls

Quoled
(i) Shares

(c) Equily
(d) Prelcrence

( ii) Debenluros lnd llonds
( iii) Unils ol'nlulual lunds
(i") Co!'crnDrcnt Securilics

5

(v) Others (plcase specily)
lJnquoled

(i) Sharos
(e) Ilquily
(l) Prellrence t
Debentures and Bonds

( iii ) IJnits ofmutual l'unds
(iv) Covernnlent Securities

2

(v) Others (please specil-Y)

Shorr Term Deposits (lNR) 4.401.2s
Comnrcrcial Papcrs (lnrpcirnenl lirlll, provided) 6.899.1 I

l,onq 
-l crm iIl\ estmcnts
3. Quotcd

(c) Uquily
(i)

(d) Prcfcrcncc
Debentures and Bonds

(iii) Units ofmutual lirnds
(i' ) Government Securitics 9.926.84
(v) Others (please specili)

.1. Llnquotcd
Sharcs

(c) Equit)
(i)

(d) Prclerence
DebeDlurcs and Bonds

(iii) Unils ol'mutual lunds
(iv) Governnlcnt Securities
(v) othcrs (plcaso spccili )

\ nrollnl l\cl .'f l'ror iri0n\) t{ in I xkh!6 Category
Sccured lrnsccurcd Total

I Rclaled Partics
(.r ) Subsidiaries
(b) Companics in thc same group
(c) Other related parties .t9.98 i 9.98

1 Other than rclatcd panics 28.69.933.04 4.47.411 .16 3t. r7.404.80
l'olal 2tt,69,971.02 {,J7,J71.76 J3,17,{{{.7{i

7 I nvestor group-wisc classific$lion of $ll investmcnts (current and long term) in shares and securilics (both quotcd and unquoted):
Categor! Ntarket valuc/ Brcrk up or fair raluc or NAV Book value (Nct of Pro!isions)
I Relaled Partics

(a) Subsidiarics
(b) Compirnies in the silnle group

(c) Other related partics

L- -Qther thaD relat€d parties 2t.227 .t9 14.328.08

!9

66

offi

I

( iii

( ii)

liir

----l
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Notes to the Financial Statements
I or thc \cllr cndcd :i l.0l.20ll

'Iotal 21.227.|t t.1.128.08
1l Other Informalion

Prrticulars Amount (l in Lakhs)
(i) Cross Non-Performing Assets

(a) Rclaled Parlies
(b) Other than related parties t.76,825.45

Net Non-Peribrming Assets

(a) Ilelaled Parties

(b) ()the. than reliled parlics 1.03.519.0t
(iii) Assels acquired in satisfhction ofdebt

59. Addilionsl Disclosures pursu{nt to RBI Circular Number NB!'Cs RBI/2022-21/26 DOR.ACC.RDC.No.20/21.0.1.018/2022-2J datcd
April 19,2022, pertsining to Sc{10 Based Rr:gulation (SBR): A Rcvised Rcgulatory ['ramework' for NBF(]s

A) Exposure - Refer Nole 57 (F)

B) Rel.ted Party Disclosur€
in 11,*khs

a

,

C) Disclosure ofcompl|ints - R€f€r Note 5? (H)

D) Corporrte Gov€rnence - Refer Corpor|te Cove rnance section of the An nurl Report ( To be present€d in AG M )

O) Br€ich ofcovenant

The company has not breached terms ofcovenants in respect of loans availed or debt securities issued by the conrpany .

SO
tl

(,arI 
Br)

th tlajiCan
&

i

Perent (es pcr
ownership or

control)
Subsidi$rics

Joint
Kev

Manrgement

Relstives of
Kcv

Manegement
'l otal

Relered
Party

Current
year

Previous
yerr

Curr€nt
year

Previous
ycar

Currerl
year

Previous

v.rr
Current

y€ar yaar
Currenl

yerr
Previous

y€"r
Current

year
Previous Current

yasr
Pr.vious

yerr

Borrowings
t87? r8 tE11,1A

Deposits

Placemenof
deposits

1.72.8 t9 5 t t.71,E22.ll ll,190.E9

Purchaseof
Uxed/other

Saleof
fixed/olher
assets

lnterest paid
196 l8 200 61 t96.J8 200,61

recei!ed r53 1.998 57 t.05 t 06 1.006, t0 t.055.21

9.991 65 9.J15.5,1 |1,217.64
Olhels

250 2'l 286 00

!r *P SD AcC

:

rqv

(ii)

t-

Fr
t_
f-

Othersr

r,1.35t59

9.065 30

FRN:006791N
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Notes to the Firrancial Statements
lor lhc rcrl crcletl i 1.03.202i

F) Divcrgencc in Asset Clrssification And Provisioning- NIL*

*Final Repo( ofRBl lbr FY 2021-22 conduclcd during currenl FY is alvarted

(;) I)isclosllre on modilied opinion, if any, expressed hy audilors, its impact on various fin{ncial itcms and vi€ws of m$nogement
on audil qualifications- Nll.

ll) llrms ofinronrc rn{l crpen(liturc ofc\ccptional nalurc - NIl.

Particulars l'or thc year cnded J1,03.2023 l'or the year cnded 31.0-1.2022

Direclors and their rclali\,es*

Entitics associated with directors and their
rclalivcs

Scnior Olliccrs arrd their relali\cs

a

*Does fot includc Lorns & Ad!rnccs .rs per t.nns ol cnrpbtrncnt ol'rcspectrve drrcctors

61. Thc llSures are r(runded ol'flo the nearest Rupecs ({) irl Lakhs (excepl number ofsharcs). Previous reporting year ligurcs have beert re-
arranged/re-grouped whcrcver considered nccessary to make thenr comparable with the current rcporting )ear figures.

As per our reporl ofcven dale Ii)r rnd hchalfof Ilorrd ol l)ircrlors

|or l) &,\ i,llts
('h rerl A uDhnts
t(' R o.00679 De

\o o Bi-6r

0lr*::

t.a Pradip Kumsr Dds
Chainnan & Managing Director
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